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ST. TAMMANY PARISH

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
P. 0. Box 628 ;i ]
COVINGTON, LA 70434 m @am
PHONE: (985) 8982813 ®arish President
FAX: (985) 895-5238

e-mail: finance@stpgov.org

June 27, 2008

To the Members of the St. Tammany Parish Council
Covington, Louisiana.

State law requires that all general-purpose local governments publish, within six months of the close
of each fiscal year, a complete set of audited financial statements. Pursuant to that requirement, we
hereby issue the comprehensive annual financial report of St. Tammany Parish Government for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2007.

Management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the information
contained in this report, based upon a comprehensive framework of internal control that it has
established for this purpose. Because the cost of internal controls should not exceed anticipated
benefits, the objective is to provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the financial
staternents are free of any material misstatements,

LaPorte Sehrt Romig Hand, a firm of licensed certified public accountants, has issued an unqualified
(“clean”) opinion on the St. Tammany Parish Government’s financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2007, The independent auditor’s report is located at the front of the financial section
of this report.

Management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor’s
report and provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements.
MD&A complement this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it.

Profile of the Government

St. Tammany Parish (the Parish) was named shortly before Louisiana became a state in 1812 for
Tamaned, a famous Delaware Indian chief renowned for his virtue and other saintly qualities, dubbed
St. Tammany, the patron saint of America, by his admirers. St. Tammany Parish is located in
southeast Louisiana and encompasses 854 square miles.

St. Tammany Parish is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. The citizens of St. Tammany
approved and adopted the Home-Rule Charter establishing a “President-Council” form of
government on October 3, 1998. This Home-Rule Charter took effect January 1, 2000. This form of
government provides centralized services, coordinated planning and a more efficient administration.
The Parish President is the Chief Executive Officer and head of the executive branch. The




Legislative Branch of the Parish consists of 14 Parish Council members, one from each of the 14
districts. Both the Parish President and the Parish Council members are elected by the voters to
serve four-year terms.

The Parish provides a full range of services, including construction and maintenance of roads,
bridges and other infrastructure, animal control, public safety services such as permitting and
inspections, general governmental functions such as area planning and zoning, and environmental
services. St. Tammany Parish is financially accountable for thirty-five special districts (component
units) located within the parish. These districts are comprised of fire districts, a communication
district, recreation districts, drainage districts, sewer and water districts, a mosquito abatement
district, as well as the Parish Library system and the Parish Coroner’s office. A more detailed
discussion of the entire reporting entity is included in Note [.A. in the Notes to the Financial
Statements.

The annual budgets, both operating and capital, serve as the foundation for the Parish’s financial
planning and control. All departments of St. Tammany Parish are required to submit requests for
appropriation to the Finance Department by the end of July each year. The Finance Director uses
these requests as a starting point for developing the proposed budgets. The Parish President, Chief
Administrative Officer, and Assistant Chief Administrative Officer review the proposed budgets.
The Parish President then submits the proposed budgets to the Parish Council at least 90 days prior
to the beginning of the fiscal year. The Council is required to hold a public hearing and publish the
proposed budgets in the official journal at least 10 days prior to the hearing.

The appropriated budgets are prepared by fund and department in the general fund and the parish
road maintenance fund. For all other funds, which do not have departments, budgets are prepared by
fund. Department heads may make transfers of appropriations within a department {or fund if no
departments). Transfers between departments, however, require the approval of the Parish Council.
Budget-ic-actual comparisons are provided in this report for each individual governmental fund for
which an appropriated annual budget has been adopted. For the general fund and all major special
revenue funds, this comparison is presented as Required Supplementary Information. The
comparisons for major capital project funds are presented immediately following the combining and
individual fund Schedules as part of the Budgetary Comparisons section. For all non-major
governmental funds, the comparison is in the fund financials for the fund type.

Local Economy

The economy of the Parish is primarily residential, bringing an influx of retail and service
establishments, corporate headquarters and shopping centers. Residents are employed in a variety of
diverse industries ranging from agriculture to space age technology. St. Tammany Parish’s
transportation accessibility, low business costs, availability of labor, a superb school system, low
crime rate, and first-rate medical facilities encourage continued growth.

The recovery from Hurricane Katrina is coming to an end, as reflected by economic indicators.
Housing permits issued by the Parish decreased by 41 percent and home sale prices have declined.
Retail sales increased tremendously after Hurricane Katrina due to the purchase of items for the
recovery and rebuilding. As expected, sales decreased in 2007 by 9.5 percent.
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Although sales have slowed, St. Tammany Parish has experienced an overall upward movement in
the Composite Growth Index for 2007. New businesses launched increased by 11.3 percent and
more than $137 million in new projects were announced in 2007. This is an increase of over 17
percent in the in new projects announced over 2006. These new projects are expected to bring 1,088
new jobs. (Source: Economic Development Foundation)

Long-term Financial Planning

Unreserved, undesignated fund balance in the general fund falls with the policy guidelines for the
Parish (i.e., not less than the greater of 25 percent of revenues or 30 percent of expenditures). The
Community Disaster Loan was used to pay for $7,033,168 of the General Fund’s expenditures during
2007, When including these expenditures with the General Fund expenditures, the undesignated
fund balance is 48 percent of expenditures and is 41 percent of revenues.

The ten-year Capital Infrastructure Plan is continuing to be monitored and updated accordingly. We
are in the process of designing or bidding over $50 million in transportation improvements that will
increase traffic capacity parish-wide. Drainage improvements are being made and will continue to
be made across the parish by working with the natural flow of storm water.

Major Initiatives

St. Tammany Parish will be consolidating wastewater treatment across the parish, in partnership with
the cities of Slidell and Mandeville. This consolidation will speed the cleaning of Lake -
Pontchartrain and improve environmental quality in the Parish.

The development phase of University Square should begin within the next year, This will be an area
where high school students will be able to study the arts and technology, university students will
receive four-year degrees, and students will be able to receive vocational and technical training.

A new zoning ordinance was recently passed that allows for greater flexibility to control
development and provides a legal basis to channel growth. Over the next two years, all of St.
Tammany Parish will be rezoned to match this ordinance. Through this rezoning, we will find the
way to balance economic growth with land conservation.
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LAPORTE SEHRT
RoMIG HAND

CERTIEIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor's Report on
Financial Statements and Supporting Schedules

Members of the Parish Council
St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information for St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2007, which collectively comprise the Parish’s basic financial
statements as listed in the accompanying table of contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the
following discretely presented component units which represent 46%, 53%, and 63%,
respectively, of the assets, net assets, and revenues of the aggregate discretely presented
component units: Fire Protection District No. 1, Fire Protection District No. 4; Fire Protection
District No. 12; Fire Protection District No. 13; St. Tammany Parish Coroner; and Mosguito
Abatement District No. 2. These financial statements were audited by other auditors whose
reports thereon were furnished to us and our opinion herein on the financial statements, insofar
as it relates to the amounts included for the discretely presented component units, is based
solely on the report of the other auditors.

We conducled our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and the disciosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the reports of other auditors provide a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audil and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
governmental activities, the husiness-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of St
Tammany Parish, Louisiana as of December 31, 2007 and the respective changes in
financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
June 25, 2008 on our consideration of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana’s interna! control aver
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisicns of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is
to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not tc provide an opinicn on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the
results of our audit.

The management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison schedules for the
general fund and maijor special revenue funds information is not a required part of the basic
financial statements of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana but is supplementary information
reguired by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenca. We
have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inguiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financia! statements that
collectively comprise $t. Tammany Parish, Louisiana’s basic financial statements. The
introductory section, combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, the non-
major component unit financial statements, the budgetary comparison schedules for major
debt senvice funds and major capital projects funds, the schedules in the other supplementary
information section as listed in the table of contents, and statistical tables are presented for
purpases of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of
additional aralysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audits of Stales, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required
part of the basic financial statements of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana. The combining
statements and schedules and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards have been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied by us and the other auditors in the audit of the
basic financial statements, and, in our opinion, based on ocur audit and the reports of other
auditors, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financia! statements
taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical tables, as listed in the table of
contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not part of the basic
financial statements. This information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied by us and the other auditors in the audit of the basic financial statements and,

accordingly, we express nd opinion an them.
W‘féfp vl

A Professional Accounting Corporation

Metaire, Louisiana
June 25, 2008
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of St. Tammany Parish Government (the Parish), we offer this narrative
overview and analysis of the financial activities of St. Tammany Parish Government for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007. We encourage readers to consider the
information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have
furnished in our Letter of Transmittal, which can be found on pages 3-6 of this report.

Financial Highlights

s The assets of St. Tammany Parish exceeded its liabilitics at the close of the
most recent fiscal year by $383,454,048 (net assers). Of this amount,
$206,530,879 (unrestricted ner assets) may be used to meet the Parish’s
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

e The Parish’s total net assets increased by $38,728,482. Parish revenues
decreased by 32%, while expenses decreased by 33%.

e As of the close of the current fisca! year, St. Tammany Parish’s povernmental
funds reported combined ending fund balances of $202,110,476, an increase
of $21,163,549 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 84% of this
total amount, or $169,981,951, constitutes unreserved fund balance, and is
available for spending at the Parish’s discretion subject to requirements of the
individual funds.

¢ At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the general
fund was $5,841,207.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to St. Tammany
Parish Government’s basic financial statements. The Parish’s basic financial statements
are comprised of three components: 1) govemment-wide financial statements, 2) fund
financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains
other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Parish’s finances, in a manner
similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the Parish’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as nef assets. QOver time,
increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the Parish is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the Parish’s net assets
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon
as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of
relaied cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some
items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods.
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Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Parish that
are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental
activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of
their costs through user fees and charges (business-iype activities). The governmental
activities of the Parish include general government, public safety, highways and streets,
sanitation, health and welfare, culture and recreation, and economic development. The
business-type activities of the Parish include the management of a building and the
operations of sewer and water facilities. ‘

The government-wide financial statements include not only the Parish itself (known as
the primary government), but also thirty-five legally separate organizations for which the
Parish is financially accountable. These compornent units include drainage districts, fire
protection districts, the Parish Coroner, the Parish Library, a communication district, a
mosquito abatement district, recreation districts, sewer districts, and water districts.
Financial information for these component units is reported separately from the financial
information presented for the primary government. The government-wide financial
statements can be found on pages 27-29 of this report.

Fund financial statements, A fund is a grouping of related accounts used to maintain
control over resources segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Parish, like
other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Parish can be
divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental
fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal
year. Such information may be useful in evalualing a government’s near-term financing
requirements,

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental
Junds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term
impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities.

The Parish maintains eighty-four individual governmental funds. Information is
presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental
fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general
fund and the five major governmental funds of the Parish. Data from the other seventy-
eight governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual
fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of
combining siatements elsewhere in this report.
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The Parish adopts annual appropriated budgets, either operating or capital, for all of its
governmental funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for all of
these funds to demonstrate compliance with those budgets.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 30-34 of this
report.

Proprietary funds. The Parish maintains two different types of proprictary funds.
Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements. The Parish uses two entetprise
funds to account for management and operations of the St. Tammany Parish State
Complex; and one fund for water and sewer utility operations. Infernal service funds are
an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the Parish’s
various functions. The Parish uses internal service funds to account for operations of
government buildings, public works administration, parish administration, archive
management, unemployment compensation, risk management insurance, health
insurance, post-employment health plan, posi-employment leave benefits, and workers’
compensation insurance. Because all of these services predominantly benefit
governmental rather than business-type functions, they have been included within

~ governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements,

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statement provides
separate information for both the St. Tammany Parish State Complex and Utility
Operations. Conversely, all internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated
presentation in the Proprietary Fund Financial Statements. Individual fund data for the
internal service funds is provided in the form of combining starements elsewhere in this
report.

The basic Proprietary Fund Financial Statements can be found on pages 35-37 of this
report. :

Component units. As stated above, the Parish is financially accountable for thirty-five
component units, of which eight are considered major component units. The component
unit financial statements provide separate information for all eight major component
units. The twenty-seven non-major component units are presented in the aggregate.
Individual component unit data for the non-major component units is provided in the
form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. The basic component unit
financial statements can be found on pages 38-41 of this report.

Notes to the financial statements, The notes provide additional information that is
essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund
financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 43-73
of this report.

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying
notes, this report also presents certain required supplementary information concerning St.
Tammany Parish. Budgetary comparisons for the general fund and major special revenue
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funds are in this section. Required supplementary informa!tion and notes to required
supplementary information can be found on pages 76-83 of this report.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major govemmental
funds and internal service funds are presented along with non-major component unit
combining statements immediately following the notes to required supplementary
information. Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can be found on
pages 86-167 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s
financial position. In the case of St. Tammany Parish, assets exceeded liabilities by
$383,454,048 at the close of the most recent fiscal year.

The largest portion of the Parish’s net assets (53.9%) is unrestricted. This balance of
unrestricted net assets, $206,530,879, may be used to meet the Parish’s ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors.

The second largest portion of the Parish’s net assets (43.6%), is the Parish’s investment in
capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, equipments, and infrastructure), less any
related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The Parish uses these
capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available
for future spending. Although the Parish’s investment in its capital assets is reported net
of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be
provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liquidate these liabilities.

St. Tammany Parish Government’s Net Assets

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Current and other assets $248,577,527 $249,564,159 § 995,002 $1,256,612 $ 249,572,529 $£250,820,771
Capital assets, net 274,168,466 250,493,052  5960,385 5,912,659 280,128,851 256,405,711
Total assets 522,745,993 500,057,211 6,955,387 7,169,271 529,701,380 507,226,482
Long-term liabilities
outstanding 115,764,604 108,355,417 - - 115,764,604 108,355,417
Other liabilities 30,282,986 53,913,360 199,742 232,138 30,482,728 54,145,498
Total liabilities 146,047,590 162,268,777 199,742 232,138 146,247,332 162,500,915
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, : ‘
net of related debt 161,241,162 144,520,654 5,960,385 5,912,659 167,201,547 150,433,313
Restricted 9,721,622 8,819,661 - - 9,721,622 8,819,661
Unrestricted 205,735,619 184,448,119 795,260 1,024,474 206,530,879 185,472,593
Tolal net assets $376.698,403 $337,788,434 $6,755,645 $6,937,133  §383,454,048 §344,725,567

An additional portion of the Parish’s net assets (2.5%) represents resources that are
subject to external restrictions on how they may be used.

At the end of the current fiscal year, St. Tammany Parish is able to report positive
balances in all three categories of net assets, both for the Parish as a whole, as well as for
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its separate governmental and business-type activities. The same held true for the prior
fiscal year.

During the current fiscal year, the Parish’s net assets increased by $38,728,482,
Approximately half of this increase represents the degree to which sales tax revenues
have exceeded the expenditures they are dedicated for. A majority of the sales tax
revenue for roads and bridges is used for capital assets and the use of funds on capital
assets has no effect on net assets. Approximately 20% of the increase is attributable to
the donation of infrastructure, such as roads, and a large parcel of land to the Parish. The
remainder of this growth reflects increases in investment earnings.

Governmental activities. Governmental activities increased the Parish’s net assets by
$38,909,970, thereby accounung for the total growth in the net assets of St. Tammany
Parish. Key elements of this increase are as follows:

St. Tammany Parish’s Changes in Net Assets :
Business-type Activities Total

Governmental Activities
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services $18,090,017 $18,340.868  $2,554,913 $2,993,473 $20,644,930 $21,334,341
Operating grants & contributions 6,563,812 63,426,025 3,000 - 6,566,812 63,426,028
Capital grants and contributions 10,111,751 4,842,553 - 1,727,141 10,111,751 6,569,694
General Revenues:
Property taxes 13,020,113 12,166,720 - - 13,020,113 12,166,720
Sales and use tax -62,128.901 73,215,099 - - 62,128,901 72,215,099
Other taxes : 2,163,432 2,460,238 - - 2,163,432 2,460,238
State revenue sharing 317,927 301,372 - - 317,927 301,372
Federal payments in lieu of
Ad valorem 134,994 145,855 - - 134,994 145,855
Sale of revocated property 101,695 13,400 - - 101,695 13,400
Othet 10,665,834 6,760,370 27,456 19,925 10,697,260 - 6,780,295
Total revenues 123.302.476 180,672,500 2,585,369 4,740,539 125,887 845 185,413,039
Expenses
- General government 17,545,567 14,090,914 - - 17,545,567 14,090,914
Public safety 17,166,131 78,571,991 - - 17,166,131 78,571,991
Highways and streets 36,435,303 24,518,644 - - 36,435,303 24,518,644
Sanitation 1,926,368 1,758.447 - - 1,926,368 1,758,447
Health and welfare 4,728,750 2,800,032 - - 4,728,750 2,800,032
Culture and recreation 1,833,712 561,889 - - 1,833,712 561,889
Economic development 157,212 32,836 - - 157,212 312,836
Interest on long-term debt 4,935,113 4,907,312 - - 4,935,113 4,907,312
Property management ) - - 605,083 550,069 605,083 550,069
Utility operations - - 1,826,124 2,009,113 1,826,124 2,009,113
Total expenses 84,728,156 127,242,065 2,431,207 2,559,182 87,159,363 129,801,247
Increase in net assets before )
extraordinary items & transfers 38,574,320 53,430,435 154,162 2,181,357 38,728,482 55,611,792
Extracrdinary item - 868,913 - - - 868,913
Transfcrs 335,650 128,390 {335,650) (328,390} - -
Increase in net assets 38,909,970 54,627,738 (181,488) 1,852,967 38,728,482 56,480,705
Net assets — Beginning of the Year 337,788,433 283,160,695 5,937,133 5,084,166 344,725,566 288,244,861
Net asscts — End of the Year $376,698,403 $337,788.433  $6,755,645 $6,937,133 $383,454,048 $344,725,566

Investment earnings increased by $3,876,599, or 58%, from 2006.

« Capital grants and contributions increased by $5,269,198, or 108%, from 2006,
which is due to a large land donation and an increase in roadways donated to the
Parish.
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Expenses and Program Revenues - Governmental Activities
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Business-type activities. Business-type activities decreased St. Tammany Parish’s net
assets by $181,488, which is considered insignificant to the financial statements as a

whole.
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Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds

As noted earlier, St. Tammany Parish uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. :

Governmental funds. The focus of St. Tammany Parish’s governmental funds is to
provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources.
Such information is useful in assessing the Parish’s financing requirements, In particular,
the wnreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Parish’s governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $202,110,476, an increase of $21,163,549 in comparison with
the prior year. Approximately eighty-four percent of this total amount, or $169,981,951,
constitutes unreserved find balance, which is available for spending at the Parish’s
discretion subject to requirements of the individual funds. The remainder of the fund
balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has
already been committed as follows: (1) to liquidate contracts and purchase orders of the
prior period $22,402,458, (2) to pay debt service $5,135,593, (3) for the retirement of
bonds amounting to $4,586,029, or 4) for prepaid items amounting to $4,445.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of St. Tammany Parish. At the end of the
current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance of the general fund was $5,841,207. As a
measure of the general fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare the unreserved fund
balance to total fund expenditures. Since $7,033,168 of the General Fund’s expenditures
was paid for by the Community Disaster Loan Fund, this amount needs to be added to the
expenditures to reflect a true picture. The unrcscrved fund balance represents 48% of
total general fund expenditures.

The fund balance of the Parish’s general fund increased by $1,342,870, or 30%. This is
primarily due to an increase in occupational and insurance licenses along with an increase
in building permit revenue. The number of building permits issued decreased, but due to
the dellar amount of commercial building permits, permit revenue increased.  Although
the Community Disaster Loan Fund paid for some of the General Fund’s expenditures,
this did not greatly affect the increase in the fund balance. The revenue that was needed
for additional hurricane recovery was transferred from the General Fund. The Parish’s
policy on the fund balance required in the general fund is to keep a minimum fund
balance of 30% of total general fund expenditures. The Parish continues to stay within its
guidelines,

Proprietary funds. St. Tammany Parish’s proprietary funds prov1de the same type of
information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets of the St. Tammany Parish State Complex Fund at the end of the
year amounted to $235,837 and those for the Utility Operations Fund amounted to
§559,423. The total change in net assets, from the prior year, for both funds was
($30,057) and ($151,431), respectively. The majority of this decrease can be attributed to

additional repairs needed by Utility Operation that were not covered by insurance or
FEMA.
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The difference between the original operating budget and the final amended budget
includes an increase of $1,928,745, or 14%, in appropriations. This increase is due to an
increase in transfers out. The transfers out were increased to fund additional recovery
projects needed after Hurricane Katrina.

During the year, budgetary estimates of revenues were increased by $1,917,895 by the
net effect of the following adjustments:

Occupational and Insurance License revenue increased. :

» Estimates for Ad valorem taxes were increased after receiving the grand recap
in October 2007 from the Tax Assessor.. The revenue budget was then
adjusted to reflect the new estimated revenue.

» Building permit revenue increased due to the increase, not in the number, but
in the dollar amount received for commercial building permits.

s Interest income increased.

The difference between the final amended budget for revenues and actual results was
less than one percent. There was a 9% difference in the final amended budget for
expenditures and actual results. This difference is primarily due to the Permit
Department receiving a grant to cover expenditures that were budgeted and the
services of outside legal counsel not being needed until 2008,

Capital Asset and Debt Adminisiration

Capital Assets. St. Tammany Parish’s capital assets for its governmental and business
type activities as of December 31, 2007, amount to $280,128,851 (net of accumulated
depreciation). Capital assets include land, buildings, improvements, water and sewer
systems, vehicles, machinery and equipment, office equipment, roads, bridges, ponds and
canals, and pump stations. The total increase in the Parish’s investment in capital assets
for the current fiscal year was 9%, or $23,723,139. There was a $23,675,413, increase
for governmental activities while business-type activities had a $47,726 increase.

St. Tammany Parish’s Capital Assets
(net of depreciation)

Governmental Activities Busingss-type Activities (1) Total
} 2007 2006 2007 2005 2007 2006

Land T $31,122,244 $24,610,720 $§ 106,000 $ 10,000 $31,132,244 $24,620,720
Construction in progress 3,739,503 5,531,644 - - 3,739,508 5,531,644
Buildings 77,077,234 74,800,422 4,360,883 4,379,800 81,338,117 79,180,222
Improvemenis 4,323,800 3,472,852 - - 4,323,800 3,472,852
Water/sewer systems 291,380 317,940 . - 291,380 317,940
Vehicles 1,117,076 1,057,436 - - 1,117,076 1,057,436
Machinery/equipment. 5,728,866 4,383,213 67,852 74,591 5,796,718 4,457,804
Office/other squipment 2,284,748 2,769,723 - - 2,284,748 2,769,723
Infrastructure: .

Land & improvements 7,957,195 7.822,145 - - 7,957,195 7.822,145

Construction in progress 2,964,314 7,350,487 - - 2,964,314 7,350,487

Roads 127,579,542 109,674,514 - . 127,579,542 109,674,514

Other 9,982,562 8,701,957 1,621,650 1,448,268 11,604,212 10,150,225
Total $274,168,466  $250,493,053  $5960,385 - $5012,655 $280,128,851 $256,405,712

(1) For the purpeses of Lhis table, Internal Service Funds' assets are included with governmental activities.
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Additiona! information on St. Tammany Parish Government’s capital assets can be found
in Note IV.C on pages 59-60 of this report.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

» Renovations were completed on the emergency operations center.
o The build-out of an additional courtroom at the Justice Complex was started.
» The repair and renovations began on the Towers Building.

The Parish receives a sales tax dedicated for road improvements. This revenue makes it
possible for a varicty of road improvement projects to be completed during a year. At the
end of 2007, comstruction in progress for road improvement projects and other
infrastructure totaled $2,964,314. Road improvement and other infrastructure projects
completed during the current year totaled $20,700,052.

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Parish had total bonded debt
outstanding of $95,105,000, of which $3,900,000 is backed by ad valorem tax and
$91,205,000 is backed by sales tax revenue. The remainder of the Parish’s debt is
excess-revenue debt for which the Parish is liable. All of the debt outstanding at the end
of 2007 is related to governmental activities.

St. Tammany Parish Government’s Outstanding Debt

' 2007 2006
General QObligation Bonds $3,900,000 $4,000,000
Sales Tax Bonds ) 91,205,000 95,010,000
Certificates of Indebtedness 1,362,000 1,989,000
Community Disaster Loan 12,231,219 2,000,000
I.ease-purchase/owner financing 1,460,000 -

Total $110,158,219 $102,999,000

The Parish’s total debt increased by $7,159,219, or 7%, during the current fiscal year.
The Parish entered into a lease-purchase agreement for a piece of land to be used for
drainage, which caused an increase of $1,460,000. The $10,231,219 increase in the
community disaster loan was due to receiving the final draw on that loan. These were
offset by the required principal payments made during the year.

Additional information on the Parish’s long-term debt can be found in Note TV.H on
Ppages 65-67 of this report.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

The unemployment rate in St, Tammany Parish for 2007 was 2.9%.

Retail sales were down 9.5% from 2006. This decrease was expected since most
of the repairs and recovery has been completed.

New single-family building permits issued has decreased by 41%.

New projects announced during 2007 increased by more than 17% and these
projects are expected to bring 1,088 new jobs to the area.

Source: St. Tammeny Economic Development Founddtion
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All of these factors were considered in preparing the St. Tammany Parish Government’s
budget for the 2008 fiscal year.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of St. Tammany Parish’s
finances for those with an interest in the Parish’s finances. Questions concerning
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should
be addressed to St. Tammany Parish Government, Department of Finance, P.O. Box 628,
Covington, LA 70434.

24




. BASICFINANCIAL

- STATEMENTS

25 '




26




STATEMENT A
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2007
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
BUSINESS- .
GOVERNMENTAL TYPE COMPONENT
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL UNITS TOTAL
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents : 3 11405654 § 231,187 & 11636841 § 19878152 § 31,514,993
fnvestmeants 175,307,512 505,520 175,813,144 16,839,739 192,652,850
Receivables {net of allowances for uncollectiblas) 50,893,748 249,567 51,143,315 53,844 406 104,987,721
Due from primary government/component units 17,663 - 17,663 83,363 101,026
Inventory - - - 1,068,871 1,068,871
Prepaid items 15,728 1,202 16,930 385,250 402,180
Deferred charges 1,743,701 - 1,743,701 692,821 - 2,438,522
Restricted assets 9,193,521 - 9,193,521 455,583 9,649,104
Other assets - 7417 7,417 420,572 427,989
Capital agsets:
Land, improvemeants and construction in progfess 45,783,258 10,000 45,793,258 9,700,084 65,493,352
Qther capital assets, net of depmciation 228,385,208 5,950,385 234,336,593 56,613,376 280,948,980
TOTAL ASSETS 522,745,993 6,955,387 529,701,380 159,982,227 689,683,607
LIABILITIES .
Accounts, salaries and other payables 21,033,740 118,228 21,151,968 2,868,518 24,020,486
Payable from restricled assets - - - 100,678 100,678
Due to primary govemment/component units 31,078 - 31,078 69.948 101,026
Uneamed revenues 1,072,623 18,367 1,090,930 74,925 1,165,915
Qther liabilities 4,942 870 63,147 5,006,017 72,980 6,078,877
Interest payable 1,149,425 - 1,149 425 648,094 1,797,51¢%
Long-term fiabilities:
Claims payable 2,053,250 - 2,053,250 - 2,053,250
Due within one year £,904,588 - 5,904,586 3,693,025 9,797,611
Due in more than one year 107,090,933 - . 107,080,933 40,180,523 147,271,455
Premium on bonds payable 2,769,085 - 2,789,085 - 2,769,085
© TOTAL LIABILITIES 146,047 580 189,742 146,247,332 47 908,671 194,156,003
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 161,241,162 5,960,385 167,201,547 33,034,882 200,236,429
Restricted for: :
Capital projects - - - 1,485,644 1,485,644
Debt service 5,135,593 - 5,135,593 4,128,818 9,264,411
Bond retirement 4,586,029 - 4,586,029 . 4,586,029
Other purposes - - - 73,570 73,570
Unrastricted 205,735,619 795,260 206,530,679 73,350,642 279,881,521
TOTAL NET ASSETS 3 376698403 § 6755645 % 83.454,04 $ 112073556 § 495527604

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

27




ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 34, 2007

Program Revenues
Operating Capital Grants

Charges for Grants and and
, Expenses Sorvices Contributiong Contributions

Governmental Activities
General governmant $ 17545567 § 7,589584 § 320879 § 251,732
‘Public safety 17,166,131 3,602,147 793,713 394,663
Highways and streets ’ 35,435,303 5,516,707 2,491,231 8,870,319
Sanitation 1,926,368 1,173,187 265,142 595,037
Heatth and welfare ) 4,728,750 208,392 2,391,580 -
Cultural and racreation 1,833,712 - 301,287 -
Economic development . - 157,212 - - : -
interest on long-term debt 4,635,113 - - -

Total Gaovarnmental Aclivities 84,728,156 18,080,017 6,563,812 10,111,751
Business-type Activities . .
Property management o 605,083 801,908 - -
Water/Sewer ’ ' 1,826,124 1,653,005 3,000 -

Total Business-type Activities ‘ 2,431,207 2,584.913 3,000 -
Total Primary Govarnment $ 875159,363 § 20644930 5 6586812 $ 10,111,751
Companent Units

Total Component Units ‘ $ 55687553 $ 4152929 § 1011030 8 -

General Revenues
Property taxes, general (Ad valorem, parcel fes sic.)
Preperty taxes, special purpose (Ad valorem, parcef fees, etc))
Sales and use taxes
Franchise taxes
Timber severence tax
Mineral severence tax
Alcohol tax
Cigaretie paper tax
Gaming revenue tax
Telephone service tax
~ Fire insurance tax
State revenue sharing {unrestricled)
Federal payment in lieu of Ad valorem
investment eamings
Sale of revocated property
GNOE excess revenue
. Grants and contributions not restricted 1o specific programs
Qther general revenues
Transfers
Tola! general nevenues, extracrdinary iterms, and transfers

Chenge in Net Assets
Net assets - beginning

Net assets - ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statlement.
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Net ([Expenses) Rivenues and
Changes in Net Assets - Primary Govemment

Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Units

3 (9,383372) & - % 938337 0§ -

(12,375,608} - (12,375,608) -

(19,557,046) - (19,557,046) -

106,958 - 106,998 -

(2,128,778) . (2,128,778) -

(1,532,445) . (1,532,445) -

(157.212) . (157,212) -

(4,935,113) . {4,935,113) -

(49,562,576) - {49,962,576) -

- 296,825 296,825 -

- {170,119) (170,119) -

- 126,706 126,708 -

$ (49,962,576) § 126,706 § (49,835870) § -

$ - $ ~ & - $ (50,423,534

C 3,216,386 . 3,216,386 -

9,803,727 “ 9,803,727 56,937,944

62,128,901 . 62,128,901 -

1,621,620 . 1,621,620 -

107,553 - 107 553 -

15,080 - 15,080 -

71,849 - 71,849 -

18,684 - 16,684 -

330,646 . 330,646 -

- - - 3,257,460

- - - 684,777

317,927 - 317,927 1,952,225

134,094 - 134,004 -

10,586,969 27,456 10,614,425 2,432 6809

101,695 - 101,695 -

50,000 - 50,000 -

- . - 2,200,968

32,865 - 32,865 977,307

335,650 (335,650Q) - -

88,872 546 ~ (308,194) 88,564,352 67,443,287

38,909,970 {181,488) 38,728,482 17,019,753

337,788,433 . 6,937,133 44,725,566 95,068,932

$ 376,698,403 $ 6,755,645 $ 283.454 048 $ 112,088,685
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
December 31, 2007,
{Major Funds)
0ms 034
010, 012 Parish Road 8t. Tammany
General Fund Maintenance Parigh Jail
ASSETS
Cash and cash aquivalents _ $ 7654767 3§ 727310 % -
Investments o 3,629,178 12,929,829 -
Receivables, net of allowances for uncaoliectibles:
Ad valotem/parcel fees 3,186,928 - -
Sales tax : _ S - 7,121,702 1,978,153
Gther : - 1,723,831 505,722 -
Due from other funds S 200912 ' . .
Due from component units IR . p 17,663 - -
Prepaid items A | 4445 1,279 -
Restricted assets . - -
TOTAL ASSETS R 5 0527824 § 21,285,3& $ 1,978,153
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accaunts, salaries, and other payables $ 441694 § 1480997 $ 1,878,153
Due to other funds . ' S - - -
Due to component units o - . 31,078 - -
Uneamed revenue : ) X : 19,335 - -
Other liabilities | , o : 3,190,065 30,900 -
Total Liabilities : 3,682,172 1,511,897 1,978,153
Fund balances:
Reserved for: . o
Prepaid items , ‘ ‘ 4,445 . -
Encumbrances ’ S - ' - -
Debt service K : o - ' . .
Bond retirement : : ‘ ) R ) - -
Unreserved, reported in: . ' :
Generat fund S ' 5,841,207 - -
Special ravenue funds - ' . - 19,773,945 -
Capital project funds . _ S - - -
Total Fund Balances ‘ 5,845,652 19,773,845 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 9527824 § 21285842 § 1'9?8&

Tha accompanying notes are an integral par of this stalement. 30




STATEMENT C

TOTAL
GOVERNMENTAL
FUNDS

10,408,252
167,874,722

13,632,344
11,078,008
25,835,174
200,912
17,663 .
5,724
9,193,521

228,351,320

20,496,421
678,881
31,078
1,071,484
3,962,970

28,240 844

4,445
22,402,458
5,135,583
4,585,029

5,841,207
41,210,955
- 122,929.789

300 Total
Capital Street Non-Major
037 improvements - 319 Governmaental
Justice Complex General Disaster Reliel Funds
2 146127 & 43940561 § 425206 § 3,850,791
2,504,093 75,992 441 2,792,115 60,132,065
- - ~ 10,445,416
1,978,153 - ‘ - -
57,189 1,391,683 19,043,857 312,792
‘ - . 9,193,521
$ 4885562  § 81778175 % 22261178 § 86,834,586
]

$ 219,440 § 3011074 8 0,335,164  § 4,029,698
- - - 678,881
. - 139,325 912,834
3,926 - - 738,079
223,366 3,011,074 8,474,480 5,359,683
- 4,188,198 8,543,137 8,671,123
- - - 5,135,593
- . - 4,588,029
4,462,196 - - 16,974,814
- 74,578,903 4,243,552 44,107,334
4,462,186 78,767,101 12,786,669 80,474,883
$ 4,685,562 8 81778175 $ 22261178 & 86,834,586

Amount reported for govemmental activities In the statemant of net assets ara different bacauss:

Capial assets used in governmental activities are not finandial rasources and, therefore are reparted In the funds.

Internal service funds are used by management (o charge fhe costs of administration, public works administration,
archive management, and property management as well as fisk management, unemployment ¢ompensation,
and health insurance to individual funds, The assets and liabilties of the internal service funds are included
in governmental activities in the statemant of nel assets.

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, ara not due and payable in the curent period and therefore are not

reparted in the funds.
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265,487,547

24,270,708

(115,170,328)

376,698,403




. ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

05 034
010,012 Parish Road  St. Tammany
. General Malntenance Parish Jail
Revenues
Taxes:
Ad valorem/parcel fees o ' : $ 32163388 § - -
Sales and use - 40,371,929 10,878,486
Qther taxes, penalties, interest, etc. 2,153,973 - -
Licenses and permits ‘ ‘ 6,416,776 - -
Intergovermmental revenues: :
Federal and siate grants - - -
Other federal funds : : 134,994 Co- -
State funds: ) - ' -
Parish transporiation funds _ : - 1,574,981 -
State revenue sharing T ‘ 317,827 . -
Other state funds ‘ ' 4,802 - -
Fees and charges for services ' 938,148 232,284 -
Fines and forfeitures 80,085 - -
Other revenues: : , . o N ‘
Interest S ) 644,038 1,141,780 . -
Contributions ) S 100,000 - -
Miscellaneous . ‘ ) 327,113 37415 -
Total Revenues ' 14,334,243 43,358,389 10,878 486
Expenditures
General government: ) .
Legislative ‘ ' 2,181,886 ) - -
Judicial 832,898 - -
Executive ‘ e : - - -
Elections : ‘ 42 811 . - -
Financial Administration 558,941 - -
Other - unclassified . 323,458 - -
Public safety ‘ 527,969 . 9,388,385
Highways and slreets ' - 18,360,926 -
Sanitation - - -
Health and welfare ' P 20,952 - -
Cultural and recreation o 43,489 - ' -
Economic Development - 12,583 - -
Capital Qutiay: T ' ‘
Capital asgets . 180,383 3,109,554 -
Infrastructure ' . ‘ - 1,765,546 : -
Debt Service: : R
Principal . ] S 465,000 : - ' -
Interest ’ - 34,650 - -
Bond issuance costs . 5,685 - -
Total Expenditures 5,030,703 23 228 026 9,308,385
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 5,303,540 20,132,373 1,480,101
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in . 1,261,639 - -
Transfers out ) (9,222,308) (28,983,885) (1,480,101)
Other sources - jease-purchase < - - -
Other sources - loan proceeds ' o - - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) : {7,960.670) {28,083 865) (1,480.101)
Net Change in Fund Balance 1,342,870 (8,851,492} -
Fund Balance - beginning ] 4,502,782 28,625,437 -
Fund Balance - ending : $ 5845652 5 19773945 § -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 45



STATEMENT D

300 Total Non-
037 Capital Street 319 Major TOTAL
Justice Improvements - Disaster Governmental GOVERNMENTAL
Complex General Relief Funds FUNDS

% - $ - - 8 10556317 $ 13,771,703

10,878,486 - - - 62,128,901
. - - - 2,153,973

. . 465 1,235,129 7,652,370

- - (3.115,561) 6,630,241 3,514,680

. - - - 134,094

- - - - 1,674,981

- - - 186,517 504,444

. - - - 4,802

1,715 982,000 - 4,495,791 6,649,038

. . - 2,207,669 2,287,754

181,334 4,159,326 201,912 3,499,208 9,827,608

- - 2,500,000 702,250 3,302,250

. - - 12,917 377,445
11,061,535 5141 326 (413,184) 29 525 039 113,885,844
- - - 915,388 3,087,274
3,044,184 - - §,841,847 9,518,739
64,650 - - 1,020,835 1,085,485

75,694 - - 190,230 308,935
144,158 - - 1,015,045 1,718,144

- - - 2,927,378 3,250,834

686,660 - (1,940,871} 7,421,998 16,094,039

- 7,153,175 - 3,151,077 28,665,178

- - - 1,748,080 1,748,080

- - - 4,658,839 4,879,791

. - - 1,601,895 1,645,384

. - - 141,623 154,208

- 1,375,845 28 6,335,444 11,001,254

- 3,272,923 - 11,285,410 16,313,879

- - - 4,067,000 4,532,000

- - 157,248 4,368,528 4 558,426

. - - 7.030 12,715

4 015,556 11,801,943 (1,783,695) 58 695 445 108,384 363

7,045,979 (6,660,617) 1,370,511 (27,170,408) 5,501,461
- 20,260,400 310,000 55,305,218 77,137,257
(8,252,907) (7,189,619) (1,868,913) (16,168,694) (73,166,408)
- - - 1,460,000 1,460,000

- - - 10,231,219 10,231,218

(8,252 807) 13,070,781 {1,558,913) 50,827,743 15,662,068
(1,206 928) 6,410,164 (188,402) 23,657,337 21,163,548
5669,124 72,356,837 12,875,091 56,817,556 180,846,927

$ 4482108 § 78,767,101 12,786688 $ 80,474,803 3 202,110,478
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STATEMENT E

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Amounts reporied for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Net Change in fund balances, total governmantal funds, Statement D . _ . $

Govermnmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period.

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions invoiving capital assets
is an increasa in net assets,

The issuance of long-lerm debt (bonds, leases, etc.) provides current financial
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of
long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental
funds. Neither fransaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also,
governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts,
and similar items when debt is issued, whereas these amounts are deferred
and amortized in the Statement of Activities. This amount is the net effect of
these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items.

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefors, are not reported as expenditures
in governmental funds.

Govemnmental funds report all interest as an expenditure in the period paid, without regard
to when the interest was incurred. In the Statement of Activities, the interest is
recorded as an expense in the period incurred, therefore, interest paid in the
current period that was incurred in the prior period is not an expense on the
Statement of Activities.

The net revenue of certain activities of internal service funds is reported
with governmental actlivities.

21,163,549

16,991,663

3,310,071

{7.159,219)

(1,548,328)

730,075

5,422,259

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities, Statement B ' 3 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

38,900,970




ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Invastments
Receivabla, net of allowance
fer uncollectibles
Due from other funds
Dus from comiponent units
Prepaid items
Other assets
Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets
Capilal assels, nat
Total Non-Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABLITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts, salaries, and other payabies
Unearned revenue
Other liabilitias
Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
Claims Payable
Total Non-Current Liabilitias
Total Liabilties

NET ASSETS
Investad in capital assets,
nat of related debt
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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STATEMENT F
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
December 31, 2007
GOVERNMENTAL
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES-ENTERPRISE FUNDS ACTIVITIES
526 622
St Tammany Parish Utility TOTAL INTERNAL
State Complex Operations ENTERPRISE SERVICE
(Major) {Non-major) FUNDS FUNDS
Current Year  Prior Year  CurrentYear  Prioryear  Current Year Current Year
5 15,062 § 27673 § 216135 §$ 363228 § 231187 § 997 402
258,079 152,694 247,550 208,429 505,629 17,327,790
2,926 994 246,841 495,097 249,567 348,222
. - - - - 477,989
1,202 1,184 . - 1,202 10,004
- - 7417 7,417 7.417 .
277,259 182,445 717,743 1,074,168 995,002 19,161,387
4 280,883 4,379 800 1669,502 1,532,858 5,960,385 8,680,919
4,260 883 4 378,800 1,699,502 1,532,858 5,960,285 8,680,919
4,538,142 4,562,245 2,417,245 2,607,026 6,955,387 27,842,306
23,058 2167 95,173 145,348 118,228 537,319
18,367 13,797 - - 18,367 1,128
“ - 63,147 51,322 63,147 979,800
41,422 35,468 158,320 198,670 189,742 1,518,348
- - - - - 2,053,250
- - - - - 2,053,250
41,422 35,468 158,320 186,670 199,742 3.571,595
4,260,883 4,379,860 1,689,502 1,532,858 6,960,385 8.630.91.9
235,837 146,977 559,423 877,498 795,260 15,589,789
§ 4496720 % 4526777 § 2256925 S 2410356 § 6755845 § 24,270,708




Operating Revenues
Charges for services

Waler and sewer sales

Gonnect fees

Garbage collection

Rent

Interfund charges

Other services

Total Operaling Revenues

Operating expenses
Cost of sales and services
Adminigtration
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

Qperating Income (Loss)

Non-Gperating Revenues (Expenses)
Federal and state operating grants
Loss on sale of capitel assets
Interest earnings

Tolal Non-oparating Revenues

Incema {Loss} Before Contributiohs
and Transfers

Contributions-companent unit scquired
Contributions-capital project fund
Transfers in

Transfers out

Changa in Net Assets

Total Net Asseis-beginning

Total Net Assets-ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statlement.

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Asseu
Proprietary Funds -

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

STATEMENT G

. GOVERNMENTAL
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES-ENTERPRISE FUNDS ACTIVITIES
526 622
St. Tammany Parish Utllity TOTAL INTERNAL
State Complex Cperations ENTERPRISE SERVICE
{(Major) (Non-Major) FUNDS FUNDS
Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year Current Year Current Year
$ - 3 - 0§ 1378903 $ 1511629 $ 1,378803 § -
- - 33,225 63,300 33,225 .
- - 180,087 357,042 180,087 -
390,569 392,637 - - 390,569 108,682
510,939 481,901 - - 510,839 17,769,543
- - 63,790 146,966 63,790 385,195
401,908 874,538 1,656,005 2,118,837 2,557,913 18,264 420
423,930 372 541 1,674,127 1,896,787 2,088,057 12,846,920
43,036 41,610 81,749 72,356 124,785 235,708
138,117 135,919 70,248 39,961 208,385 420,991
605,083 550,070 1,826,124 2,009,114 2,431,207 13,503.618
296,825 324 468 (170,119 109,823 126,706 4 760,801
- - - - - 102,960
- A - - - {11.375}
7.768 2,985 19,688 16,940 27,458 759,360
7.768 2,985 19,688 16,940 27 A56 850,945
304,593 327,453 (150,431) 126,763 184,162 5611,746
- - - 1,727,141 - .
- - - - - 3,445,712
165,000 165,000 - - - 165,000 1,020,301
(499,650) {492,380) {1.000) {1,000) (500,650) (4,655.500)
(30.057) : 63 (151,431) 1,852,904 {181.488) 5,422,259
4,526,777 4,526,714 2.410,356 557452 6,937,133 16,848,449
$ 4408720 § 4526777 5 2258025 § 2410356 § B755645 § 24,270,708




Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Receipts from cusiomers $

Receipts from interfund services provided
Payment to suppliers

Payments to employees

Payments 1o other funds

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-capital
Financing Activities

Transfer {o other funds

Repaymant of loans o other funds

Transfers from other funds

Contributions-companent unit acquired

Federal and state operating grants

Net Cash Frovided (Lised) by Non-capital
Finanting Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Relatad
Financing Activities
Purchase of capital assets

Net Cash (Used) by Capital
and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Invasting Activities:
Proceeds from sales/maturiies of investmenis
Purchase of investments

interest and dividends received

Net Cash (Used) by Investing Activities

Nel Increase {Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning Year

Cash ang Cash Equivalents, End Year $

Reconciliation of Oparating Income to Nat Cash
Provided {Used) by Operating Activities
Operating income (loss) 3

Depreciation expense .
{Increase) decrease in accounts recelvable
{Increase) decrease in prepaid items
Increase {decrease) in accounts payable
Increase in salaries/benafits payable
Increase in other liabilities

Increase (decrease) in uneamed revenye

Total Adjustments

SCHEDULEH
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
GOVERNMENTAL
' BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES-ENTERPRISE FUNDS ACTIVITIES
526 €22 TOTAL INTERNAL
St. Tammany Parish Utility ENTERPRISE SERVICE
State Complox {(Major} Operations {Non-Major) FUNDS FUNDS
Current Year PriorYear CurrontYear PrlorYear CurrentYear Current Year
395539 $ 413257 § 1918071 § 21744876 % 2313810 § 480,716
510,939 431,901 - - 510,939 17,769,543
{422,564)  (377,.888)  {1,318693) (1.471,958)  (1,741,257) (6.084,543)
- - (405,609) {395,367 {405,609) (6,614,223)
(43,036)  (41,610) (81,749) (72,356 (124,785) (235,708)
440,878 475,660 112,020 235,195 852,898 5,315,785
(499,650) (492,390) {1,000} (1,000} ‘ (500,650) (4,655,500)
. - - - - 229,205
165,000 165,000 - . 165,000 1,020,301
- - - 227610 - -
_ . - - - 102,960
(334,650) (327,390) {1,000) 226,610 (335,650) (3,303,034)
( 19200} {32,985) {236,891) {27,595) (255,091]- (360,434)
{19,200)  (32,938) (236,891) {27,995) _ (256.091) {360,434)
318,470 191,211 214,808 368,855 533,278 8,854,411
(423,955) (289.450) (253,929) (471,067) (677.884) (12.273,153)
5,836 2,262 17,902 15,256 23,738 643,398
{99,649} ({95877 {21,219) (86,956) (120,888) (2.775,344)
(12,821) 19.308 (147,090) 346,854 (159,711) {1,123,027)
27,673 8,365 363,225 16,371 380,898 2,120,429
15052 § 27673 § 216135 § 383225 § 231187 3§ 587,402
296825 5 324468 § (170,119} 3 100,823 $ 126,706 % 4,760,801
138,117 135,919 70,248 39,961 208,385 420,591
- 12,873 250,241 13,420 250,241 (19,458)
{18) (1,184) - - (18) 2,888
1,384 {4,163) (51,387) 28,558 (50,003) 104,681
. - 1,212 914 1,212 40,574
- - 11,825 42519 14,825 6,000
4,570 7,747 - - 4,570 (703)
144 053 151,192 282139 125,372 426 192 554,984
440878 ¢ 475660 $ 112020 $ 235195 $ 552898 § 5,315,785
e —

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activitiss 3

The accompanying holes are an integral part of this statemert.
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Statement of Net Assets
Component Units, Discretely Presented
December 31, 2007

{Major Component Units)
" Gravity
Communication Drainage Fire Protection  Fire Protection
District No. 1 District No, & District No. 1 District No. 4
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents ‘ $ B69,037 $  1,106334 § 13996847 3 3,399,379
Investments R 1,688,380 - 5,011,389 -
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles : _ 426,150 _ 119,844 11,325,145 9,878,951
Dué from primary govemment/component units - - - -
Inventory ' - - ' - . -
Prepaid items . , - ] - 107,371 25,432
Deferred charges ' , 7 - 91667 - -
Restricted assats ' o : - - : - -
Other assets . g ' : .- . 42,748 364,075 83
Capital assets . . .
Land, improvements, and construction in progress - 583,284 240 897 653,560
Other capital assets, net of depreciation 3,285,659 612,021 4,942,108 4,219,870
TOTAL ASSETS $ 6,269,226 $ 2|555,898 $ 23390432 $ 18,177,275
LIABILITIES
Accounts, salaries, and ather payables ) 76,752 .77 333,931 665,803
Payable from restricted assets ' - - . - -
Due tg primary govemement/component units ' - - - -
Unaarned revenue - - ‘ - .
Other liabilities . - - 63 -
Interest payalile o - - 208,141 76,618
Long-term liabitities: :
Due within one year _ K 145,000 © 140,000 351,179 267,366
Due after one year : : : 480,000 1,850,000 7,079,335 1,782,831
TOTAL LIABILITIES ‘ ‘ 701,752 2,090,277 7,970,649 2,792 618
- NET ASSETS o .
Invested in capital assets, nat of related debt 2,660,658 (894,695) ' 4.851.730 4,873,430
Restricted for: :
Capital projects : ) - 667,317 - -
Debt service S . 501,444 ‘ - -
Qther purposes ' - ' . - , - - .
Unrestricted . ~ 2,906,815 191,555 10,568,053 10511227
TOTAL NET ASSETS o o $ 5,567,474 % 465621 § 15419783 $ 15384557

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statemant.
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STATEMENT |
Total :
STP Mosgquito Non-Major Total
Recreation Recreation Abatement §t. Tammany Component Component
District No. 1 District No, 14 Dist. No. 2 Parish Library Units Units
s 2074924 § 1,278,774 $ 378,017 $ 750,000 $ 8822040 $ 10B78152
' 1,293,088 - 5,671,173 1,988,250 1,187,459 16,839,739
4016429 1,004,899 5,789,669 5,560,840 14,722,479 53,844,406
- - - 31,078 52,285 83,363
6,545 - 1,046,248 - 16,078 1,068,871
75,996 - 81513 - 94,938 385,250
475,013 114,540 - - 11,601 692,821
- - - - 455,683 485,683
- 3,400 - 1,981 8,285 420,572
1,798,017 2,985,000 - 200,000 3,258,536 8,700,084
19,614,191 4,281,268 1,085,973 1,383,670 17,208,616 56,613,376
$ 29355203 $ 9,747,681 & 14062593 § 10885819 § 45537900 & 159982227
218,196 180,970 248 234 265,313 879,042 2,868,518
- - - - 100,678 100,678
- - - - 69,948 69,943
- - - - 74,925 74,925
66,191 - - - 6,706 72,960
157,876 89,051 - - 118,408 648,094
1,273,264 350,000 45,678 1,500 1,309,038 3.8§3,025
13,885,000 6,405,000 - 233,112 8,365,245 40,180,523
15,600,527 7,035,021 293 912 499 925 10,623,990 47,908,671
6,278,828 1,121 864 1,095,973 1,653 870 1 .493‘41’3 33,034,882
- - - - 818,327 1,485,644
2,100,798 844,448 - - 682,128 4,128 818
- - - - 73,570 73,670
5,375,050 746,548 12,672,708 8,832,224 21,546,462 73,350,642
$ 13754676 § 2712880 $ 13768681 $ 10385804 § 34613910 § 112,073,556
]



ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Statement of Activities
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Program Revenues

Operating Capital Grants Gravity
Charges for Grants and ang Communication Drainage
Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions Diatrict No. 1 District No. 5
Component Units
Communitcation District No. 1 £ 2893404 3 - 3 2449 § - 3 (2,890,955) § -
Gravity Drainage District No. § 139,079 65,714 - - - {73,365)
Fire Protection District No, 1 ' 11,492,700 - - - - -
Fire Protection District No. 4 : 89,354,736 1,028,318 142,288 . - - -
Recreation District No. 1 . 4,220,030 806,854 182 B98 - - -
Recraation District No. 14 718,238 - - ) - - -
STP Mosquito Abatement Dist. No. 2 6,364,999 - - - - -
St. Tammany Parish Library 5,727,531 - 319,954 - - -
Non-Major Componsnt Units 14 675,835 2,152,043 353,503 - - -
Total ‘ 55 587,553 4,152 928 1,011,080 . {2,690,955) (73,365)
General Revenues

Praperty taxes, special purpose (Ad valoram, parcel fees, etc.) - 65,039

Telephone service tax 3,257,460 -

Firz insurance tax - -

State revenus sharing (Unrestricted) - -

tnvestment aamings 135,590 46,728

Grants and ontributions not restricted to specific programs - -

Othear general revenues 2,324 -

Total general revenues 3,395,374 112,767

Change in Net Assets 504,419 39402

Net assets - beginning 5,083,055 426,219

Net assets - ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

$ 5,567,474

e ———

$ 465621
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STATEMENT J
[MAJOR COMPONENT UNITS)
Net (Expenses) Revenues and Changes in Net Assets - Component Units
Fira Fire STP Mosquito Non-Major Total
Protection Protaction Recreation Racreation Abatement §t. Tammany Componant Compeonent
Distriet No. 1 District No.4  District No.1  District No. 14 Dist. No. 2 Parish Library Units Units
$ - $ - 3 - § - % - % - % - § (2,800,959
. . . - . - - {73,365)
{11,492,700) - - - - - - (14,492,700
. (8,184,130) - - - - - (8,184,130)
- - (3,120,280) - - - - {3,120,280)
- - - (719,239) - . . (719,239)
- - - - (6,364,999) . - (6,364,999)
- - - - - (5,407.577) K - {5,407,577)
- - - . - - (12,170,289) (12,170,289}
(11,492,700) (8,184,130) (3,120,280) {719,239} (6,354,999) {5,407,.577) {12,170,289) {50,423 534}
10,951,295 9,128,622 3,908,877 972,440 5,856,946 6,430,548 18,622,474 £5,037 541
- - - - - . - 3,257,460
287,168 159,577 - - - - 238,032 684,777
547 846 347,884 67,644 - 13,905 207,059 208,920 558,957 1,852,225
499,790 379,427 363,019 50,921 - 408,414 182,249 366,471 - 2,432,609
- - - - 521,453 - 1,679,518 2,200,968
21,736 32,551 105,818 10,575 47,786 181,262 575,255 977,307
12,307,835 10,048,061 4,448 058 1,047 841 7.041,658 7,002 879 22,040,714 67,443,287
815,135 1,863,931 1,325,778 328,602 676,659 1,585,402 9,870,425 17,015,753
14,604,648 13,620,726 12,428,898 2,384,258 13,082,022 8,790,492 24,743 485 95,053,803
$ 15419763 § 15384657 $ 13784678 § 2712880 $ 413788681 § 10385884 & 34613810 $ 112,073,556
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Notes to the Financial Statements

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Reporting Entity

St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana (the Parish) serves as the financial reporting entity for the Parish and is govemcd by an
clected president and a fourteen-member council. The accompanying financial statements present the Parish and its
component units, entities for which the government is considered to be financially accountable.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial
accountability. These criteria include:

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization’s governing body, and
a. The ability of the Parish to impose its will on that organization.
b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits (o or impose specific financial
burdens on the Parish.
2, Organizations for which the Parish does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on the Parish.
3. Organizations for which the reporting entity’s financial statements would be incomplete or misleading if data of
the organization is not included due to the nature and significance of the relationship.

Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are in substance part of the Parish’s operations. Discretely
presented component units are presented in a separate column in the government-wide financial statements (see note below
for description) to emphasize that it is legally separate from the govemnment. Based on the previous criteria, Parish
Administration has included the following component units:

Discretely presented component units. The following list contains discretely presented component units and the reason
for their inclusion:

St. Tammany Parish Communications (91 1) District No. 1 ‘ 1, 1{a), 2
St. Tammany Parish Coroner 2
Drainage District Nos. 2, 4 o - 1, 1{a), 2
Gravity Drainage District No. 5 1,1(a), 2
Fire Protection District Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 7,8,9,10,11,12, 13 1,2

St. Tammany Parish Library 1,2
Mosquito Abatement District No, 2 L 1, 1{a), 2
Recreation District Nos, 1,2, 4, 6,7, 11, 12, 14 1, 1{a), 2
Sub-Drainage District No. 1 of 3 1, 1(a), 2
Sewerage District Nos. 1,2, 4,6 : 1, 1{a), 2

Water District Nos. 2, 3 _ \ 1, I{a), 2

Fund financial statements are included in the Other Supplementary Information section of this report for Recreation
District Numbers 6 and 7 and Sub-Drainage District Number 1 of 3. Separate financials are not issued for these districts
since St. Tammany Parish performs administrative and accounting services for these Districts. All other discretely
presented component units’ complete financial information can be obtained at the Office of the Legislative Auditor of the
State of Louisiana, 1600 North Third Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802, at the Legislative Auditors web site,
www_lla.state.la.us/ or from St. Tammany Parish Government Department of Finance, P.Q. Box 628, Covington, LA
70434,

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) report
information on all of the activities of the primary govemment and its component units. For the most part, the effect of
inter-fund activity has been removed from these statemnents. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by
taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant
extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain legally
separate component units for which the primary government is financially accountable,
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Notes to the Financial Statements

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given-. ﬁmction_ or segment are offset
by program revenues, Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific funchpn or segmept. Also
included in these direct expenses are certain indirect expenses charged to individual funds through interna! service funds
for administrative overhcad. Program revenues include: (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and .(2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.
Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and praprietary funds. Major individual governmental
funds and both enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fimd financial statements.

C. Mesasurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements, Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants are accrued when the reporting entity has a right 1o reimbursement
under the related grant, generally corresponding to the incurring of grant related costs by the Parish.

Governmenta! fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to
pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Parish considers revenues to be available if they are collected
within sixty days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred,
as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as ¢xpenditures related to compensated absences
and claims and judgments, ave recorded only when payment is due. ‘

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the cument fiscal period are all considered o be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Sales and vse taxes are
recorded when the taxpayer liability has been incurred. Interest income on investments held at year-end is accrued. All
other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when received by the Parish.

The Parish reports the following maj or governmental funds:
General Fund {010) accounts for all financial transactions except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
Parish Road Maintenance Fund (015) accounts for the two-cent sales tax levied for the sole purpose of constructing,

acquiring, extending, improving, maintaining and/or operating roads, streets, bridges, drains and drainage facilities in
Sales Tax District No. 3.

St. Tammany Parish Jail Fund (034) accounts for the one-quarter cent sales tax levied for the sole purpose of
acquiring, constructing, improving, operating and maintaining jail facilities for St. Tammany Parish.

Justice Complex Fund (037) accounts for the one-quarter cent sales tax levied for the sole purpose of agquiring,
consiructing, improving, operating and maintaining a St. Tammany Parish Justice Complex Center.

Capital Street Improvements — General Fund (300) accounts for the portion of the two-cent sales tax dedicated to
construction of majer roadways, parish-wide, which provide a benefitto all citizens of the Parish.

Disaster Relief Fund {319) accounts for funds set aside for emergency operations during disasters as well as grani
funds for the disasters.

S5t. Tammany Parish reports the following two enterprise funds:

St Tammany Parish State Complex Fund (526) accéunts for the repairs, maintenance and operations of the State
Compilex Building. This fund is considered a major fund.
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Utility Operations Fund (622) accounts for receipts and disbursements relating to the operations of the sewer and
water facilities that are operated by St. Tammany Parish, This fund is considered a non-major fund.

A description of all other non-major funds and intemnal service funds can be found at the beginning of each fund type’s
fund financial statements.

Additionally, the Parish reports the following fund types:

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenue sources that are restricted to expenditures for specific
purposes. Additionally, all federal and state grants receipts and disbursements are accounted for in these funds.

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources and payment of general obligation and sales
tax bond principal and interest from governmental resources.

Capital Project Funds are utilized to account for the purchase, construction and renovation of the Parish’s road and
drainage systems, as well as the construction and renovation of buildings owned by the Parish. Their resources are
derived principally from proceeds of general obligation bonds, sales tax bonds, special assessment certificates of
indebtedness and transfers from Special Revenue Funds.

Enterprise Funds are used to report activitics for which a fee is charged to external users for goods or services.

Internal Service Funds account for the financial and administrative services, suck as purchasing and gecounting, as
well as general services, such as public works services, building operations and insurance activities provided by one
department to other departrents or governmenis on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Frivate-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are followed in
both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with
or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following
subsequent private-sector guidance for the business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation,
The Parish has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general rule, the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. The
exceptions to this general rule are charges between the Parish’s enterprise operations. Elimination of these charges would
distort the direct costs and program revenugs reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include: (1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or privileges
provided, (2) operating grants and contributions, and (3) capital grants and contributions. internally dedicated resources
are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues, Likewise, general revenues include all taxes except for
some specially assessed property taxes, which are classified as program revenues.

Property taxes assessed in the Lighting Districts are classified as program revenues because the residents of these Districts
directly benefit from the installation and maintenance of lighting in their District. Property taxes specially assessed for
Sub-Road District No. 2 of Road District No. 19, are classified as program revenues because they were assessed to
improve that District’s roads to Parish standards, allowing them to be accepted into the Parish Road Maintenance
[nventory System.

Proprictary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary
fund’s principal ongoing operations. The operating revenue in the St. Tammany Parish State Complex enterprise fund is
comprised of rents. The operating revenue for the Utility Operations enterprise fund consists primarily of sewerage and
water usage fees, connection fees, and garbage collection fees. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal
service funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Parish’s palicy to use restricted resources
first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
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D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assels or Equity

1.

Deposits and Investments
The Parish’s cash and cash equivalents include amounts in petty cash, demand deposits, and interest-bearing demand
deposits.

State law allows the Parish to invest in collateralized certificates of deposits, govemment backed securities,
commercial paper, the state sponsored investment pool, and mutual funds consisting solely of government backed
securities.

The Parish maintains pooled cash and investment accounts that are available for use by all funds, except those
restricted by statutes or other legal reasons.

GIASB Statement No. 31 requires the reporting entity to report investments at fair value in the balance sheet except as
follows:

a. Investments in nox-participating interest-carning contracts, such as nonnegotiable certificates of deposit with
redemption terms that do not consider market rates, should be reported using a cost-based measure, provided
that the fair value of those contracts is not significantly affected by the impairment of the credit standing of the
issuer or other factors.

b.. The reporting entity may report at amortized cost money market investments and participating interest-earning
investment contracts that have a remaining maturity at time of purchase of cne vear or less, provided that the
fair value of those investments is not significantly affected by the impairment of the credit standing of the issuer
or by other factors. Money market investments are short-term, highly liquid debt instrment that include U.S,
Treasury obligations. Interest-carning investment contracts include time deposits with financial institutions
(such as certificates of deposit), repurchase agreements, and guaranteed investment contracts.

Investments for the reporting entity consist primarily of U.S. Treasury obligations and obligations of the U.S.
agencies. Investments in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and agencies are reported at amortized cost as they are
deemed to meet the criteria of item b above. There is no material difference in the fair value of the investments and
the amortized cost.

Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal
year are referred to as either “due to/from other fund” (i.e., the current portion of inter-fund loans) or “advances
to/from other funds™ (i.¢., the non-current portion of inter~ﬁmd loans).

Receivables and payables between the primary government and discrately presented component units are disclosed
separately from inter-fund balances as “due to/from primary government/component units.”

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles. The Parish records 95% of
property tax billed as collectible. Property taxes are levied on a calendar year basis. On July 3, 2007 the taxes were
levied for the 2007 calendar year. They are normally due on December 31% of each year, and are considered
delinquent on January 1%, which is the lien date. However, due to the bills being mailed later than normal, the due
date for property taxes was pushed back to January 15, 2008. The millage rates for the various component units can
be found in the Statistical section of this report.
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The following is a summary of Ad valorem taxes and Parcel fees authorized and levied by St. Ta:ﬁmany Parish;

Taxes due for: Authorized Millage  Levied Millage Expiration
: Date
Alimony-Unincorporated 4,00 , 3.59 Indefinits
Alimony-Incorparated 2.00 1.79 Indefinite
Parish Drainage 2.17 : 2,17 2010
Library (1) 6.33 6.33 2024
Parish. Health 2.17 217 2013
St. Tammany Parish Coroner 4.00 4.00 2024
Animal Services 1.00 1.00 2008
Council on Aging/Retarded Citizens (1) 2.00 2.00 2008
Lighting District #1 5.18 5.18 2012
Lighting District #4 5.28 528 2012
Lighting District #5 5.09 2.00 2009
Lighting District #6 3.00 3.00 2015
Lighting District #7 5.29 529 202
Lighting District #9 Parce] fee 28.00 Parcel fee 28.00 2014
Lighting District #10 Parcel fee 50.00 Parcel fee 50.00 2014
Lighting District #11 Parcel fee 35.00 Parce] fee 35.00 2016
Lighting District #14 Parcel fee 100.00 Parcel fee 100.00 2017
Lighting District #15 Parcel fee 60.00 Parcel fee 55.00 2016
Sub Road 2 of 19 Parcel fee 500.00 Parcel fee 500.00 2009

(1) The Parish levies and receives the tax for the Library, a component uait. Once received, it is
wired to the Library and is accounted for by that organization. The Parish zlso levies a tax for
which 50% is to provide funding for the St. Tammany Parish Council on Aging and 50% is to
provide fimding for authorized programs for individuals with mental retardation and/or disabled
persons in the Parish. The Parish wires half of these funds to the $t. Tammany Asscciation for
Retarded Citizens (STARC). STARC is not a component unit of the Parish. The other half of
the tax is remitted directly to the Council on Aging by the tax collector, The Council on Aging
has been determined to be a related organization, but not a component unit.

Sales taxes are due the month after sale and recognized in the month the liability is incurred. All sales taxes received
by the Parish are dedicated for specific purposes outlined below:

a,

Pursuant to a tax proposition renewed by the voters on July 16, 2005, the Parish levies a two percent (2%) sales
and use tax in Sales Tax District No. 3 (the District) through November 2031, This District includes all
unincorporated areas of the Parish at the time the proposition was originally passed in 1986. Net proceeds are to
be wsed for constructing, acquiring, extending, improving, maintaining and/or operating (i) roads, streets and
bridges and (ii) drains and drainage facilities, including acquiring all necessary land, equipment and furnishings
for any of said public works, improvements and facilities, and further including allocations 1o municipalities
under intergovernmental agreements relating to annexations, revenue sharing areas and growth management
arcas.

On January 17, 1998, the voters of St. Tammany Parish approved the levy of two one-guarter of one percent tax
(total '2%) propositions. These two levies are 10 be uscd for the expansion 2nd operation of a new jail and for
the constructing, improving, operating and maintaining a St. Tammany Parish Justice Complex Center,
respectively. These two 1% sales taxes are levied parish-wide and are effective through March 2018,

Inventories

For Mosquito Abatement District No, 2, inventory is valued at cost. Inventories consist of chemical, field, shop and
laboratory supplies, and vehicle and aviation fuel. The cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time individual
inventory items are purchased. Inventories at year-end are equally offset by fund balance reserves. Inventory at
December 31, 2007 was determined using the first-in, first-out method (FIFO).

Inventory for Water District No. 2 is stated at the lower of cost or market using the FIFO method.
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Restricted Assels

Primary Government ' - ‘ o o
Restricted assets on the balance sheets of the Sales Tax District No. 3 Debt Service Fund, the Justice Complex Debt

Service Fund and the Jail Debt Service Fund represent the bond sinking funds and bond reserve funds, whe{e
applicable, that are required to be maintained pursuant to their respective Sales Tax ordinances, Fund balances, m
the amount of the bond reserve funds, are reserved as these funds are legally segregated for a specific firture use.

Component Units . ]
The following discretely presented component units have restricted assets reflected within their financial statements:

Sewerage District No. 6 — The resolution authorizing the issuance of a revenue bond dated May 14, 1984 for
$672,000, provided for certain restrictions of assets of the District. The District has met these requirements as of
December 31, 2007,

Water District No. 2 — Resolutions authorizing the issuance of a Water Revenue Bonds dated January 7, 1999, for
$500,000 and General Obligation Refunding Bonds dated January 7, 1999, provided for certain restrictions of assets
of Water District No. 2. These requirements have been met as of December 31, 2007.

Water District No, 3 — Restricted cash of $16,511 consisted of amounts held for meter deposits.

Capital Assets Policy

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, and
similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government.
wide financial statements. Capital assets are capitalized at historical cost or estimated cost if historical cost is not
available, Donated assets are recorded as capital assets at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. The
following table states the Parish’s thresholds for capitalizing these assets and the estimated useful lives of capital
assets:

Capitalization
Description Threshold Estimated Useful Lives
Land Improvements $ 25,000 20 years
~ Buildings 25,000 7 40 years
Building Improvements 25,000 ‘ ‘ 20 years
Water System 25,000 T ' 25 years
Office Equipment 5,000 , 5 years
Telephone System ) 5,000 10 years
Other Equipment 5,000 7 years
Vehicles 5,000 ‘ 35 years
Heavy Equipment o 5,000 7 years
Infrastructure: .
Roads 25000 - . 30-50years
Bridges 25,000 30-70 years
Other 25,000 25-30 years

The capitalization threshold for infrastructure, such as road improvements, is $25,000 per project or subdivision, if
newly donated. If the entire capital road improvement project is over $25,000, then each road in that project will be
capitalized; likewise, for new roads taken into the maintenance system. For roads donated by subdivision developers,
if the fair value of all of the roads in the new subdivision is over $25,000, then all new roads in that subdivision will
be capitalized. If the value of any road met the threshold of $25,000, it was included in infrastructure regardless of
the time that it was added to road inventory, including those infrastructure assets acquired prior to June 30, 1980.
Only those roads in road inventory which were valued below the threshold were excluded from infrastructure. The
estimated useful lives for concrete, asphalt, and gravel roads are 40, 30, and 50 years, respectively. The mid-vear
convention is used for infrastructure.

All capital assets, other than land, are depreciated using the straight-line method. The costs of normal maintenance
and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend the asset's life are not capitatized.
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Bridges were valued using estimated historical cost. The Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development
maintains a listing of Parish Bridges that includes the construction date and estimated replacement cost. Using this
list, along with the Consumer Price Index, historical cost was estimated.

The Parish began the majority of the reconstruction of Parish roads after the voters of St. Tammany Parish passed a
two percent (2%) sales tax used specifically for this purpose in 1986. The actual records of these capital projects
were obtained for projects completed from 1988 to the present and were used to determine historical cost.

Roads taken into inventory by donation from a developer of a new subdivision prior to 1988 were valued at estimated
historical cost. The estimated historical cost was determined by using current construction costs, as determined by
the St. Tammany Parish Department of Engineering, and the Consumer Price Index.

The value of the land underneath the roads was valued at estimated fair value at the time of donation. This estimate
was determined by using the average assessed value of unimproved land in the Parish {($384.61/acre). The assessed
value closely approximates 10% of the fair value (FMV $3,846/acre). The actual length and width of the road was
known, and the width of the land generally includes an additional 4 feet each side for shoulder and ditch. The square
feet of the land, including shoulder and ditch, was used to determine value,

Component unils of St. Tammany Parish Government have a capitalization threshold of $50 to $2,500. The Library
capitalizes all books except periodicals and has an increased threshold for improvements of $12,500. The following
is the estimated useful lives used by the component units:

Description Estimated Useful lives

Buildings and improvements 10-50 years
Sewer/Water improvements : 10-40 years
Machinery and equipment 4-40 years
Aireraft and related equipment 10-15 years
Vehicles 5-20 years
Furniture and equipment 5-12 years
Infrastructure ) 10-30 years
Books 5 years

All of the component units use straight-line depreciation with one exception. Sewer District No. 2 uses the
accelerated method for sewer line improvements. For additional information on the capital asset policy of an
individual componeént unit, please refer to Note 1A for information on how to obtain individual component unit
financial statements.

Compensated Absences

Primary Government i

Employees of the Parish earn annual vacatlon leave at varying rates according to years of service. Sick ]eave is
eamed at the rate of twelve days per year. An unlimited amount of sick leave can be accumulated. Upon termination
of services, employees are paid for unused annual vacation leave. An employee with three or more years of
continuous service and whose employment is terminated in good standing may request and shall receive payment of
unused accumulated sick leave, the amount of which shall be payment for one work day for each three work days of
unused accumulated sick leave. The remaining 2/3 of sick leave not paid for, provided the employee is vested with
ten (10) or more years of service, will be deposited into The Post Emp]oyment Health Plan to be used solely for the
purpose of payment of post-employment medical premiums. Only $324,717 is recorded as a llabl]ity in the post-
employment health plan intemal service fund. The remainder of the compensated absence Hability is reported on the
govermnment-wide financial statements and is not reported in the fund financial statements. At December 31, 2007,

the Parish has recorded $2,837,300 in long-term liabilities for compensated absences payable, of which $711,586 is
current and $2,1235,714 is long term.

Component Units
The following discretely presented component units have pohcws regarding compensated absences:

St. Tammany Parish Coroner — Full time permanent employees earn from 5 to 15 days of vacation, depending on

the years of service, and 12 days of sick leave per year. An unlimited amount of vacation and sick leave may be
carried forward to the next calendar year. Upon termination of service, employees are paid for unused leave at their
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" current rate of pay. AtDecember 31, 2007, the 5t. Tammany Parish Coroner has recorded $147,453 in compensated
absences payable, of which $19,000 is current and $128,453 js long term.

Fire Protection District No. 1 — Employecs of Fire Protection District No. 1 ave entitled to eighteen to thirty days of
annual leave each year, depending on their years of service, Sick leave; is granted to ea<_:h regular emplt?yee fora
period of not motc than fifty-two weeks. The cost of current leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB
Codification Section C60 is recognized as current-year expenditure in the General Fund when leave is actually taken,
Annual and sick Jeave canmot be carried over; therefore, there are no accumulated leave benefits required to be
reported in accordance with GASB Codification Section C50.

Fire Protection District No, 2 — It is the policy of Fire Protection District No. 2 to accrue vacation pay w.ith Fhe
balances being carried forward from year to year. Sick leave accrues, but does riot become payable upon termination
or leave. Fire Protection District No. 2 records the liability for accrued vacation balances in the Government-wide
financial statements. The amount recorded for compensated absences at December 31, 2007 totals $82,640, all of
which is considered current.

Fire Protection District No. 3 — Vacation accrues at the rate of 6% hours per two week pay period for entry level
employees and 7 hours per two week pay period for those employed four or more years. Unused vacation can be
accumulated and is paid upon termination or retirement. Sick leave accrues but does not become payable upon
termination or retirement. At December 31, 2007, the district bad recorded $55,115 for compensated absences, all of
which is current.

Fire Protection District No. 4 ~ Annual leave accrues at the rate of 7.76 hours for employees hired prior to June 9,
1986 and at the rate of 7.34 hours for employees hired after June 9, 1986 per pay period for two weeks of service
performed by employees on a fifty-six hour work week and twelve hours for each month of service performed by
employees on a forty hour work week. After ten years of service, annual leave accrues at the rate of 8.18 hours per
pay period for each two weeks of service performed by employees on a fifty-six hour work week. Annual leave not
taken during a year can be accumulated. Accumulation of annual leave is limited to four hundred fifty hours per
employee on December 31% of each calendar year. As of December 2006, the maximum accumulation of total leave
balance of each year shall be evaluated on an annual basis by the Board of Commissioners. The Board of
Commissioners will have the authority to reduce ar increase the total accumulated annual leave hours allowed on an
annual basis. Employees of the Fire District are entitled to full pay during sickness or incapacity, not brought about
by their own negligence for a period of not more than fifty~two weeks, Sick leave cannot be accumulated.

The cost of current leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60, is recognized as
current-year expenditure in the General Fund when leave is actually taken. The cost of leave privileges not requiring
current resources is recorded in the Government-wide financial statements. The amount recorded for compensated
absences at December 31, 2007 totals $462,403. Of this amount, $267,366 is considered current and $195,037 is
considered long term,

Fire Protection District No. § — Each full-time employee shail be entitled to and given, with fuli pay, sick leave
aggregating no less than fifty-two weeks during a calendar year for any sickness or injury or incapacity not brought
about by his own negligence or culpable indiscretion. No cash payment may be made for accumulated sick leave;
therefore no liability is accrued at December 31, 2007.

Each full-time employee of the District after having served one year, shall be entitled to an annval vacation of
eighteen calendar days with full pay. This vacation period shall be increased one day for each year of service over
ten years, up to & maximum vacation period of thirty days, all of which shall be with full pay. The vacation
privileges hetein provided for shall not be forfeited by a member of the department for any cause, nor may any cash
payment be made in lieu of vacation, . A liability is not accrued at December 31, 2007 for vacation leave because cash
payments may not be made.

Fire Protection District No. 7 - All full time employees earn from five to fifteen days of vacation leave and one day
of sick leave per month. No more than ten days of vacation leave may be accumulated on any December 31, and is
paid upon termination of ¢employment. Unused sick pay does accumulate, and is paid upon termination, but only at
one-third of the employee’s straight time rate. At December 31, 2007, there was no accumulated vacation or sick
leave which required accrual or disclosure to conform to accounting principles generally accepted.
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Fire Protection District No. 12 — The District’s policy is to allow employess, after completing one year of servis:e.
to accumulate vacation leave up to a maximum of thirty days. Vacation eamed is determined ’9y the length of service
on January 1 of each year, Upon termination of service, employees are paid for unused vacation leave. The District
does not accrue sick leave for employees because the policy does not allow payment for accumulated sick leave. At
December 31, 2007, the District has $146,393 recorded for compensated absences all of which is considered current.

St. Tammany Parish Library — Full time employees (twenty-eight hours or more weekly) earn _annual leave at
varying rates according to years of service. Any unused accumulated annual leave can be carried over to the
following year. Upon retirement or termination of employment, employees may receive payment for unused
accumulated annual leave to a maximum of three hundred hours, In addition, or altcrnatively, any unused
accumulated annual leave may be converted to retirement credits for employees who qualify for such benefits. Full
time employees receive 2 maximum annual sick leave allowance of twelve working days accrued at the rate of eight
hours per month. Sick leave begins accruing from the date of employment and it may be used after threc months of
employment. Sick leave is cumulative and may be carried forward to subsequent years. Upon tetirement or
termination of employment, employees may receive pay for unused accumulated sick leave, to a maximum of four
hundred hours, at a rate of 1/3 the employee’s straight time pay. Additionally or alternatively, any unused
accumulated sick leave may be converted to retirement credits for employees who qualify for such benefits. At
December 31, 2007, the St. Tammany Parish Library’s employees had accumulated and vested approximately
$234,612 of employee leave benefits, Of this amount, $1,500 is current and $233,112 is long term. Both amounts
are included in the government-wide financial statements.

Mosquito Abatement District No. 2 — Employees eam annual leave at varying rates according to their years of
service. Upon termination from employment, employees are paid for any unused or accrued annual leave. The cost
of current annual leave privileges computed in accordance with GASB codification Section C60 is recognized as a
current-year expenditure and corresponding long-term liability in the District’s general fund when leave is ¢arned.
Full time, permanent employees ars granted five days of “regular” sick leave on January 1% of each year. Three days
of unused regular sick leave may be carried to the following year with a limit of ten regular sick leave days at the
beginning of each year, In addition, fifteen days of “extended” sick leave is granted to each employee on January 1¥
of each year, and is to be used only when the employee is either hospitalized or under a doctor’s care for five days or
more. Unused extended sick leave cannot be carried over to the following year. Upon termination from
employment, employees are not paid for any unused sick leave earned during the year. At December 31, 2007, the
District’s employees had accumulated annual leave benefits of $45,678, all of which is considered to be current,

Recreation District No. 1 — Employees accrue vacation leave at various rates per year depending upon years of
service. At the end of the year, any remaining vacation days may be carried forward to the next year upon approval
of the executive director. Employees accrue sick leave at various rates per year depending upon years of service.
Sick leave is cumulative, but is not paid upon termination of employment. At December 31, 2007, Recreation
District No. 1 has recorded $23,264 in compensated absences payable, all of which is considered current.

Water District No. 2 — Employees of Water District No. 2 earn annual vacation leave based on their years of service.
For one to three years of service, they earn one week of vacation leave annually. For three or more years of service,
they carn two weeks of vacation leave annually. Upon termination of service, employees are paid for unused annual
vacation leave. Sick leave is earned at the rate of twelve days per year. An unlimited amount of sick leave can be
accumulated; howoever, all accumulated sick leave lapses upon termination of services. At December 31, 2007, the
District had accumulated $7,274 of employee sick leave, all of which is considered a current liability, and has no
accumulated vacation leave. :

Other Component Units — All other discretely presented component units do nat have a formal policy relating to
vacation and sick leave. :

Long-Term Obligations o :

In the govemment-wide financial statements, and the proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, jong-
term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable govemmental activities,
business-type activities, or proprictary fund type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as
issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of the debt issued is reported as other financing sources.
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Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are
reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are
reported as debt service expenditures.

8. Fund Equity
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balances for amounts that are not
available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations of
fund balances represent tentative management plans that are subject to change. In the current year, the primary
government has reserves for encumbrances, debt service and prepaid items,

9. Comparative Data
Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented only for individual enterprise funds in the proprietary
fund financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the financial position and operations
of these funds. Also, certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent
with the current year’s presentation,

10. Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues, expenditures, and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results conld differ from those
estimates.

IL. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Explanation of certain differences between. the governmental fund Balance Sheet and the government-wide
Statement of Net Assets

The governmental fund Balance Sheet includes a reconciliation between furd balance — total governmental funds and net
asseis — governmental activities as reported in the government-wide Statement of Net Assets. One element of that
reconciliation explains that “long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, arc not due and payable in the current period
and therefore are not reported in the funds.”

The details of this $115,170,328 difference are as follows:

Accrued interest payable ' $1,149,425
Compensated absences ' 2,837,300
Loan payable : ' ' 12,231,219
Lease-purchase 1,460,000
Bonds payable ‘ 96,467,000
Premium on Bonds (amortized as reduction of imterest expense) ' 2,769,085

Deferred charge for issuance costs (amortized over life of debt) (1,743,701)
Net adjustment to reduce fund halance — total gavernmental funds to
arrive at et assets-governmenial activities $115,170,328

B. Explanation of certain differences between the governmenial fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Ralances and the government-wide Statement of Activities

The governmental fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances includes a reconciliation
between ner changes in fimd balances — total governmental funds and changes in net assets of governmental activities as
reported in the government-wide Statement of Activities. One element of that reconciliation explains, “Governmental
funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the Statement of Activities the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.” The details of this $16,991,563 difference are:

Capital outlay $27,315,133
Depreciation expense (10,323,370
Net adjustment to increase nef changes in fund balances — total governmental funds to arrive at

changes (n net assets of governmental activities . 316,991,563
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Another element of that reconciliation states “The net effect of various miscellancous transactions involving capital assets
(i.e., sales, trade-ins, and donations) is to increase net assets.” This difference of $3,310,071 is calculated as follows:

(1) The donation of $8,061,810 in capital assets, which consists of roadways and land

.(2) The gain of $9,000 on the trade-in of a piece of equipment

(3) Less the loss on roads undergoing complete re-construction in the amount of $1,315,027

(4) Less the capital contribution from a capital projects fund to an intemal service fund for improvements to the
building in the amount of $3,445,712

Another ¢lement of that reconciliation states “the issuance of long-term debt (¢.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial
resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, govemmental funds
report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts
are deferred and amortized in the Statement of Activities.”

The details of this §7,159,219 difference are as follows:

Principal repayments: S :
Sales Tax Bonds _ o ($3,805,000)

Certificates of Indebtedness ' _ o (727,000)
Issuance of Debt: B

Lease-purchase agreement ' ' 1,460,000

Loan Payable 10,231,219
Net adjustment to decrease ner changes in fund balances- total governmental
Jfunds to arrive at changes in net assets of governmental activities $7,159,219

Another element of that reconciliation states, “Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use
of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.” The details of this
$1,548,328 difference are as follows:

Compensated absences : : . , $454,281
Accrued interest ’ 1,149,424
Amortization of issuance ¢osts : ‘ ) , . 148,936
Amortization of premium on sales tax bonds : ‘ . (204,313)
Net adjustment to decrease nef changes in find balances — fotal governmental funds to arrive at

changes in net assels of governmental activities $1,548,328

III. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY
A. Budget Policy

The Parish President is required to submit to the Parish Council a proposed annual operating budget and capital budget
prepared on the modified accrual basis for all general governmental activities at least ninety days prior to the beginning of
each year. A budget is legally adopted for all of the Parish’s governmental funds. The proposed budget ordinances were
published in the official journal on September 28, 2006. They were introduced 1o the full council on September 27, 2006
and public hearings were held on November 2, 2006 and December 7, 2006 , at which the later date the ordinances were
adopted.

At any time during the fiscal year, the president may transfer part or all of any unencumbered appropriation within funds
or departments, The budgetary level of control for the general fund and special revenue fund for Parish roads and bridges
is at the department level. Appropriations can be transferred within each department, but not from one department to
another without council action by ordinance. The budgetary level of control for all other governmental funds s at the fund
level, meaning appropriations can be transferred within the fund, but not to another fund withowt council action by
ordinance.
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Every appropriation, except an appropriation for a capital expenditure, shall lapse at the close of the fiscal year to the
extent that it has not been expended. An appropriation for a capital expenditure shall continue in force until the purpose
for which it was made has been accomplished or abandoned. The purpose of any such appropriations shall be deemed
abandoned if three years pass without any disbursement from or encumbrance of the appropriation.

If during the fiscal year, the president certifies that there are available for appropriation funds in excess of those estimated
in a budget, the president may present a supplement to the budget for the disposition of such funds, and the council, by
ordinance, may make supplemental appropriations for the year up to the amount of such an excess in the same manner
required for adoption. 1f at any time during the fiscal year, it appears to the president that the funds available will be
insufficient to meet the amount appropriated, the president shall report to the council without delay, indicating the
estimated amount of the deficit, any remedial action taken and recommendations as to any other steps to be taken. The
council shall then take such further action, as it deems necessary to prevent a deficit.

The budgets were amended during 2007, The final amended budgets have been included in the fund financial statements,
The original and final amended budgets have been included in the financial statements for the general fund and all major
governmental funds. Budgetary data for the discretely presented component units are not presented in these financial
statements except for Sub-Drainage District No. 1 of 3 and Recreation Districts Nos. 6 and 7.

B. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations
The following individual fund of the primary government had actual expenditures over budgeted appropriations for the
year ended December 31, 2007:

Fund Original Budget Final Budget Actual Amount Negative Variance
St. Tammany Parish Jail (034) $9,000,000 $10,670,000 310,878,486 (8208,486)

The St. Tammany Parish Jail fund over budget amount is due to actual sales tax revenuc being over budget. The amount
of the expenditure is directly related to the amount of sales tax revenue collected. The St. Tammany Parish Sheriff's office
collects the sales tax, makes the sinking fund payment and the difference is used by the Sheriff to cover the Parish’s share
of jail operations, The Parish records the entire difference as an expenditure. Because sales tax collections were greater
than estimated, the resulting expenditure was greater. The entire amount is properly recorded as a public safety
expenditure by the Parish. '

The following component units had actual expenditures over budgeted appropriations for the year ended December 31,
2007:

- Original Final Negative

Component Unit Budget Budget Actual Variance
Drainage Disirict No. 2 $36,36i $36,301 568,052  ($31,691)
Drainage District No. 4 T 113,446 113,446 352,862  (239,416)
Fire Protection District No. | 1L630,309 11,630,309 11,931,636 (301,327
Fire Protection District No, 2 1,170,464 1,166,464 1,785,829 (619,365)
Fire Protection District No. 3 1,405,603 1,462,861 1,686,525 (223,664)
Fire Protsction District No. § 465,833 465,195 467,697 (2,502)
Fire Protection District No. 9 276,056 415,056 490,837 - (75,781)
Fire Protection District No. 11 504,892 621,193 823,468 (202,275)
Fire Protection District No. 12 2,755,160 3,959,400  4,332.447 (373,047
Recreation District No. 11 : 177,000 177,000 231,870 (34,870)
Recreation District No. 12 : 166,860 167,655 175,631 (7,976)

St. Tammany Parish Coroner 2,614,760 2,319,336 3,670,334 (1,350,998)

C. Fund Deficits

Component Units — One component unit is reporting a deficit in net assets. Sewerage District No. 4 is reporting a deficit
in net assets of $120,223,
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IV. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
A. Deposits and Investments

At December 31, 2007, the Parish primary govémment and the component units have cash and cash equivalents (book
balances) totaling $11,636,841 and $20,333,735 (including restricted assets for the component units) as follows:

Primary Government  Component Units

Non-Interest Bearing Demand Deposits $ 239,878 $ 110,670
Interest-Bearing Demand Deposits 11,396,558 20,222,740
Other 405 325

Total $11,636,841 $20,333,735

Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge
of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance
must at all times ¢qual the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledging
fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties.

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government’s deposits may not be retumed to it. The
Parish does not have a deposit policy for custadial credit risk. As of December 31, 2007, $14,385,342 of the primary
government’s bank balance of $14,485,342 was exposed to custodial credit risk by being uninsured and collateralized by
securities held by the Federal Reserve Bank in the pledging bank’s name.

At December 31, 2007, the discretely presented component units have $21,043,271 in depasits (collected bank balances).
These deposits are secured from risk by $3,902,643 of federal deposit insurance and $26,177,395 of pledged securities
held by the custodial bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank (GASB Category3).

As of December 31, 2007, the Parish had the following investments that are in an internal investment pool: -

Investment Maturity Date Book Value Fair Value

Certificate of Deposit ‘ 01/12/08 175,000 175,000
Certificate of Deposit 03/25/G8 2,024,600 2,024,600
Certificate of Deposit - 03/27/08 2,000,000 2,000,000
Certificate of Deposit 08/01/08 3,000,000 3,000,000
Certificate of Deposit 09/27/08 2,000,000 2,000,000
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 01/11/08 © $1,488,315 $1,500,000
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 02/25/08 3,000,000 2,997,180
Federal National Morigage Assoc. 02/28/08 1,480,401 ‘ 1,490,250
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 03/24/08 1,465,000 1,463,169
Federal National Morigage Assoc. 04/30/08 1,469,955 1,479,600
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. (5/05/08 2,980,260 2,997 180
Federal National Mortgage Assoc, ‘ 05/05/08 3,476,550 3,496,710
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 08/08/08 3,395,565 3,418,800
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 10/15/08 3,483,095 3,510,955
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 11/17/08 3,441,970 3,491,250
Federal National Mortgage Assoc, 01/15/09 1,205,819 1,215,372
Federal National Mortgage Assoc, 02/20/09 4,751,315 4,753,921
Federal National Morigage Assoc, 03/16/09 _ 1,176,445 1,196,628
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 03/16/09 1,962,480 1,983,120
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 03/30/09 1,971,540 1,993,120
Federal National Mortgage Assoc, 04/14/09 1,180,236 1,200,756
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. . 06/02/09 1,958,412 1,988,120
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 06/02/09 . 1,466,895 1,491,090
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 08/06/09 : 3,024,101 3,018,750
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 10/15/09 2,342,624 2,357,550
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 10/22/09 3,006,960 3,015,930
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The difference of $216,064 between the investment balance on the statement of net assets and this listing is due to Sub-
Drainage Dist. No. | of 3, Recreation Dist. No. 6, and Recreation Dist. No. 7 taking part in the Parish’s investment pool.

The investments in the Federal National Mortgage Association, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, the Federal
Farm Credit Bank and the Federal Home loan bank all have a credit rating of AAA from Standard & Poor’s and Aaa from

ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Notas to the Financial Statements

Investment Maturity Date
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 03/08/10
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 05/14/10
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 07/14/10
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 04/15/11
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 10/15/11
Federal Home Loan Bank 01/18/08
Federal Home Loan Bank 01/28/08
Federal Home Loan Bank 02/06/08
Federal Home Loan Bank 03/20/08
Federal Home Loan Bank 04/11/08
Federal Home Loan Bank 06/13/08
Federal Home Loan Bank 07/23/08
Federal Home Loan Bank 07/23/08
Federal Home Loan Bank 09/26/08
Federal Home Loan Bank 12/12/08
Federal Home Loan Bank 12/12/08
Federal Home Loan Bank 02/02/09
Federal Home Loan Bank 02/02/09
Federal Home Loan Bank 02/27/09
Federal Home Loan Bank 04/17/09
Federal Home Loan Bank 05/15/09
Federal Home Loan Bank 05/15/09
Federal Home Loan Bank 08/05/09
Federal Home Loan Bank 09/11/09
Federal Home Loan Bank 09/19/09
Federal Home Loan Bank 10/16/09
Federal Home Loan Bank 11/13/09
Federal Home Loan Bank 11/16/09
Federal Home Loan Bank 12/03/09
Federal Home Loan Bank 02/12/10
Federal Home Loan Bank 04/08/10
Federal Home Loan Bank 06/10/11
Federal Home Loan Bank 08/19/11
Federal Home Loan Bank 11/15/11
Federal Home Loan Bank 02/15/12
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. 03/28/08
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. 06/23/08
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. 09/15/08
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. 10/06/08
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. 08/16/10
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. 11/19/10
Federal Farm Credit Bank 07/07/08
Federal Farm Credit Bank 07/20/09
Federal Farm Credit Bank 02/01/11

Moody's Investors Service,

Inierest Rote Risk. The Parish does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of

Fair Value

Book Value

2,014,373 2,034,380
1,998,860 2,030,620
2,896,740 2,979,350
3,043,856 3,135,000
3,032,042 3,127,500
2,919,870 2,998,140
2,598,700 2,599,194
5,311,754 5,365,785
1,485,450 1,499,070
1,982,060 1,998,760
5,008,080 5,012,500
1,937,720 1,986,880
3,391,010 3,477,040
1,995,120 2,000,000
4,211,063 4,235,448
3,507,697 3,529,540
3,003,838 3,037,500
3,003,838 3,037,500
1,501,527 1,502,820
4,002,352 4,015,000
1,500,453 1,507,035
4.001,209 4,018,760
1,524,528 1,534,695
1,540,251 1,537,500
2,001,466 2,005,620
3,004,038 3,008,420
3,003,505 3,002,820
2,003,437 2,010,000
1,001,635 1,000,940
2,001,821 2,015,620
1,992,180 1,998,120
3,064,455 3,162,180
4,088,553 4,220,000
2,555,068 2,592,975
2,525,450 2,571,100
1,972,160 1,997,080
3,499,515 3,607,137
3,404,073 3,408,650
2,985,450 3,010,590
2,040,491 2,062,560
1,990,900 2,042,360
1,997,304 1,998,120
1,515,437 1,534,215 -
3,042,329 3,122,820

$176,029.205 $177.830,445

managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates,
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Credit Risk. State law limits investments to the following:

1.
2.

3.

Direct United States Treasury obligations

Bonds, debentures, notes, or other evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by federal agencies and provided
such obligations are backed by the full faith and credit of the United States of America

Bonds, debentures, notes or other evidence of indebiedness issued or guaranteed by U.S, government
instrumentalities, which are federally sponsored

. Direct security repurchase agreements of any federal book entry only securities
. Time certificates of deposit of any bank domiciled or having a branch office in the state of Louisiana, savings

accounts or shares of savings and loan associations and savings banks

. Mutual or trust fund institutions which are registered with the SEC and which have underlying investments

consisting solely of and limited to securities of the United States government or its agencies

. Guarantecd investment contracts issued by a bank, financial institution, insurance company, or other entity having

one of the two highest short-term rating categories of either Standard & Poor’s Corporation or Moody’s Investors
Service

8. Investment grade commercial paper of domestic United States corporations

The Parish has no investment policy that would farther limit its investment choices.

Concentration of Credit Risk. The Parish places no limit on the amount the Parish may invest in any one issuer. The
Parish’s investment in the Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal National Mortgage Association, Federal Farm Credit Bank,
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation and certificates of deposit are 46%, 36%, 4%, 9% and 5% respectively.

The primary governent's investments are valued at cost, which closely approximates the market value (1% difference).

B Recejvables

The primary govemment s receivables of $51, 143 315 at December 31, 2007 are as fol]ows

Taxes
Ad
valorem/ Sales and Other Inter-

Class of Receivable Parcel Fees Use Tax Tax Governmental Interest Other Total
General Fund $3,186928 | $ - | $480,234 $3540,074 | $228,578 | 5475045 | $4,910,859
Parish Road -1 7,121,702 - - 376,488 129234 | 7,627,424
STP Jail - 1,978,153 - - - - 1,978,153
Justice Complex - 1,978,153 - - 57,189 - 2,035,342
Capital Imp. Roads - - . - | 1,391,683 - | 1,391,683
Disaster Relief - - - 18,997,507 46,350 -1 19,043,857
Non-major Special 10,445,416 - - 1,574,182 148,056 | 488,801 | 12,656,455
Non-major Debt - - - - 8,498 12,090 20,588
Non-major Capital _ . - _ 881,165 . 281,165
Enterprise Funds - - - - 8,083 241,484 249,567
Internal Service Funds - - - 35,787 263,105 49,330 348,222

Total $13,632,344 | 311,078,008 | $480,234 | $21,147,550 | $3,409,195 | §1,395,984 | §51,143,315
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C. Capital Assets

Depreciation expense of $10,531,935 for the year ended December 31, 2007, was charged to the following governmental

functions:

Governmental Acfivities:
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets
Sanitation
Health and welfare
Cultural and recreation
Economic development

Total depreciation expense ~ govermnmental activities

Business-type activities:
Property Management
Utility Operaticns

Total depreciation expense ~ business type activities

1,617,516
1,032,275
7,279,347
161,115
45,291
185,020
© 3,006

$10,323,570

138,117
70,248

$208,365

Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the vear ended December 31, 2007, for the primary government are as

follows:

Primary Government
Governmental activities:
Capilal assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Land Imp-non-exhaustible
Construction in progress
Infrastructure:
Land
Land improvements-non-exhaustible
Construction in progress
Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital Assets being depreciated:

Land Improvements
Buildings
Building Improvements
Water and Sewer Systems
Vehicles
Machinery and equipment
Office/Other equipment
Infrastructure:

Roads

Other ‘
Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for;
Land Improvements
Buildings
Building Improvements
Water and Sewer Systems
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Beginning Ending

Balance Increases Decreases  Re-classes Balance
$23,818,019 $6,511,524 § - - $30,329,543
107,122 - - - 107,122
5,531,644 3,625,189 - (5,417,328) 3,739,505
6,744,298 135,050 - - 6,879,348
1,077,347 - - - 1,077,847
7,350,487 16,313,879 - (20,700,052) 2,964,314
44,629,417 26,585,642 - {26,117,380) 45,097,679
3,420,592 - - 398,659 3,819,251
82,660,633 - - 998,016 83,658,649
242,713 149,100 - 500,466 892,279
663,995 - - - 663,995
2,495,075 261,843 {52,089 - 2,704,829
14,440,857 2,580,856 (131,547 - 16,890,166
4,487,842 111,741 - 74,475 4,674,058
157,233,336 5,696,760 (2,378,426) 19,055,312 179,606,982
10,290,202 - - 1.644,740 11,934,942
275,935,245 8,800,300 (2,362,062) 22,671,668 304,845,151
(164,951) (170,343) - - {335,294)
(11,884,819 (2,072,515) - - (13,957,334)
(25,502) {26,934) - - (52,436)
{346,055} (26,560) - - (372,615)
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Beginning Ending
Primary Government (Continued) ' Balance Increases Decreases Re-classes Balance
Vehicles ‘ (1,764,780) (268,282) 52,089 . (1,980,973)
Machinery and equipment {10,057.644) (1,235,203) 131,547 - (11,161,300)
Office/Other equipment ‘ (1,587,930) (627,581) - - (2,615,511)
Infrastructure: '
Roads - S (47,558,822) (5,532,017) 1,063,399 - (32,027,440)
Other (1,588,245) (364,135) - - {1,952,380)
Total accumulated depreciation (75,378,748)(10,323,570) 1,247,035 - (84,455,283)
Toial capital assely being depreciated, net 200,556,497 (1,523,270) (1,315,027) 22,671,668 220,389,368
Internal Service Funds: : 7
Land . 685,579 - - - 685,579
Buildings 7,524,650 106,360 - 3445712 11,077,222
Vehicles : ) 898,777 205,115 (13,929) - 1,089,963
Office/Other Equipment - 793,864 48,459 - - 842,323
Subtotal ' ' 9,902,870 360,434  (13,929) 3,445,712 13,695,087
Less accurmulated depreciation for:
Buildings 0 (3,500,042)  (201,261) - - - (3,701,303)
Vehicles : ‘ (571,636)  {127,661) 2,554 - : (696,743)
Office/Other Equipment ' (524,053) (92,069) - - ‘ {616,122)
Subtotal - : (4,595,731)  (420,991) 2,554 - {5,014,168)
Total capital asseis Internal Srve Activitles, net 5,307,139 (60,557 {11,375) 3,445,712 8,680,919
Total capital assets Governmental Activities, net $250,493,053 $25,001,815¢81,326,402) § - $274,168,466
Business-type activities:
Land , o $10,000 $ - $ - 5 - $10,000
Buildings i ‘ 5,419,117 19,200 - - 5,438,317
Machinery and equipment 80,705 10,031 - - 90,736
Infrastructure: Sewer Equipment 4,061,683 226,860 - - 4 288543
Subtotal 9,571,505 256,091 - - 9,827,596
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings (1,039,317)  (138,117) - - (1,177,424)
Machinery and equipment (6,114) {16,770) - - (22,884)
Infrastructure; Sewer Equipment -~ (2,613,415) - (53,478) - - _ (2,666,893)
Subtotal (3,658,846) (208.365) - - (3,867,211)

Total capital assers‘Busz'ness—typ'e Activities, nef $5,912,659 $47.726 %

1
o
[

$5,960,385

Total Capital Assets - Primary Government, ner  $256,405,712 25,049,541 (81,326,

The difference between the amount of depreciation in governmental activities and the amount allocated to a function is due
to the asscis in internal service funds. These funds are eliminated to arrive at the government-wide financials and all
expenses are allocated to the various functions.

The decrease in the value of roads is due to advenced deterioration. This may have been due to Hurricane Katrina,
increased traffic or various other reasons. Capital improvement projects were started to re-construct these roads and the
current value was written off as a loss on disposition of asset. Completed infrastructure projects and capita) projects make
up the reclassifications from construction in progress to their appropriate category.
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Capital assets and depreciation activity for the year ended December 31, 2007, for the component umits are as follows:

Beginning Ending
Discretely presented component units Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land $ 3,702,775 $3,269577 § - $6,972,352
Lonstruction in progress 4,672,435 6,919,339 (8,864,032) 2,727,742
Total capital assets, nor being depreciated 8375210 10,188,916 (8,864,032) 9,700,094
Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings and improvements 32,926,490 7,324,082 (2,332) 40,248,240
Sewer/Water plant, equipment & improvements 5,759,593 246,040 - 6,003,633
Machinery and equipment 17,929,667 4,190,128 (523,096) 21,596,699
Aircraft and related equipment 761,997 342,144 - 1,134,141
Vehicles 6,536,699 2214171  (100,445) 8,650,425
Furniture and equipment 1,833,802 1,466,631 (24,114) 3,276,319
Infrastructure 1,639,396 2,793,259 - 4.432.655
Books 8,431,386 630,406 (502,719 8,555,073
Total capital assets being depreciated 75,849,030 19,206,861  (1,152,706) 93,903,185
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings _ (7,578,658) (1,158,950) - {8,737,608)
Sewer/Water plant, equipment & improvements  (3,409,300) (203,910) - (3,613210)
Machinery and equipment (9,949,551)  (1,384,923) 435211 (10,899,263)
Aircraft and related equipment (468,431) (81,537) - (549,968)
Vehicles (3,382,934) (601,312) 37,125 (3,947,121)
Furniture and equipment (1,342,848)  (186,805) 24,114 (1,505,539}
Infrastructure (457,537) {63,533) - (521,070)
Books , {7,491,677) (527.072) 502,719  (7,516,030)
Total accumulated depreciation _{34,080,936)  (4,208,042) 999,169 (37,289,809)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 41,768,094 14,998,819 (153,537) 56,613,376
Total capital assets, net $50,143,304 $25,187,735 (39,017,569) $66,313,470

D, Contraciual Commitments

Primary Government

The Parish had active projects as of December 31, 2007. At year-end, the commitments with contractors are as follows:

Project Name Project No, Expenditores to Date  Remaining Commitment
District No. 6 Road Improvements 306-07-01 187,445 243,500
District No. & Road Improvements 306-07-02 788,842 319,218
District No. 7 Road Improvements 307-07-03 103,185 137,044
Brewster Rd Widening 200-02-07 674,398 1,056,019
Harbor Center Blvd Ph IT 300-07-10 426,301 203,356
Lacombe Pedestrian Bridge 600-06-02 187,324 1,842,476
North Harrison Drainage Improvements  311-07-03 64 70,960
Maintenance Overlays — parish-wide 360,547 24,448
Maintenance Overlays — parish-wide 236,208 458,492
Animal Shelter Construction 1,301,182 991,095
Water Supply Network EQC/Justice Ctr 28 39,972
Folsom Barn Addition 80 95,300
Justice Center Courtroom Buildout 1,752,214 69,022
Towers Building Improvements 542,539 6,590,784
911 Microwave System 143,406 0
John Davis Park — Park N Ride 56 887,151
Total 56,703,819 $13,028,846
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The projects that have no remaining commitment are due to contracts with retainage still pavable for which final
acceptance of the project has not occurred. All expenditures for these projects have been recorded.

Discretely Presented Component Units

Communication District No, 1 has entered into an intergovernmental agreement with the St. Tammany Parish Sheriff to
reimburse the Sheriff $400,000 per year through 2009 for the operation and maintenance of the 300MHz EPACS
Communication System. The annual appropriatior. is contingent on the District having sufficient funds to provide for

payment.

Mosquito Abatement District No. 2 ewarded a construction contract to build its new facility to be located at the Slidell
Airport on August 15, 2007. The project is expected to be completed in the second half of 2008, for an estimated cost of
$4,400,000.

E. Inter-fund Transfers, Receivables and Payables

Inter-fund transfers:

. Fund Transferred to
Capital Non- Non- Non-
Improve- major major major STP State
General | ments— | Disaster | Special Debt Capital Building | Internal
Fund General Relief | Revenue | Service Projects (1) Service Total

General

Fund $ -1 & -| $100,000] 3120614 $ -] 38,836,695 $165000| § -1 $9,222,309

Parish Road :

Maintenance 200,000} 11,300,000 - -| 3,433,865] 14,050,000 - -] 28,983,865

Jail - - - -| 1,480,101 - - - 1,480,101
i | Justice
& Center 134,287 - §5,000 -| 3,533,620| 4,500,000 - - 8,252,907

Capital Imp
E General -| 5739619 . - -| 1,450,000 - - 7,185,619
& | Disaster
E Relief - - - - -1 1,368,513 - 500,000 1,868,913
= | Non-major
2 |_Special Rev. 427,702 -| 100,600 88,771 489469| 1,763,782 - 20,301 2,890,025
£ | Non-major

Capital Proj -l 3,220,781 25,0001 733,843 . -| 9,299,043 - - 13,278,669

Enterprise 498,650 - - - - 1,000 - - 500,650

Internal

Service - - - 60,000 -| 4,095,500 - 500,000 4,655,500

Total $1,261,639$20,260,400| $310,000,%$1,003,230| $8,937,055 | $45,364,933| $165,000{ $1,020,301 | $78,322,558

(1) Business Type Activities

The primary reasons for the transfers are to fund capital projects and debt service from the appropriate revenue source.
Transfers are alse made to fund matching requirements for grants.
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All inter-fund reccivables/payables are due to a temporary shortage of cash in the payable fund, The composition of inter-
fund balances as of December 31, 2007, is as follows:

Due to Fund
Risk
Generzl Fund Management
(010)* {580) Total
Lighting District No. 15 (175) $ - § 754 $ 734
T | Grants - Buildings (401) - 10,359 10,359
% | Grant - Flood Hazard Mitigation (402) 200,912 346,115 547,027
§ [ Grant - Dept of Justice (404) . 13,448 18,448
'§ Grants - Other (411) . 83,482 83,482
& | Grants-Community Action Agency (425) - 18,606 18,606
Grants-Airport (440) - 205 205
Total $200,912 $477,969 5678,881
*Major Fund
Dug to/from primary government and component units:
Receivable Entity
Primary
Government- STP Sewerage Sewerage
General Fund [ibrary District No. 1 | District No. 4 Total
& - Fire Protection District No. 3 $17,663 $ - 5 - h) - $17,663
£
8 £ | Water District No. 3 - - 12,508 39,777 52,283
& = | Primary Government-General
Fund - 3,078 | - ‘ - 31,078
L Total $17,663 $31,078 $12,508 839,777 | $101,026
F.  Accounts, salaries and other payables
The payables of $21,151,968 at December 31, 2007 for the primary government are as follows:
Salaries Aecounts Other Total
General Fund (010) $ 181,848 § 256,846 3 3,000 $441,694
Parish Road Maintenance (015) 127,060 988,459 365,478 1,480,997
STP Jail (034) - 1,978,153 - 1,978,153
Justice Complex (037) 11,109 208,331 - 219,440
Capital Street Impr-General (300) 1,625 | 2,501,140 508,300 3,011,074
Disaster Relief (319) 3,967 6,293,975 3,037,222 0,335,164
Non-major speciail revenues funds 79,468 1,075,225 61,540 1,216,233
Non-major capital project funds - 1,782,612 1,031,054 2,813,666
Internal service funds 152,177 385,142 - 537,319 |
Enterprise funds 9,355 105,849 3,024 118,238 |
Total $566,609 | 515,575,732 $5,009,627 $21,151.968
G. Leases

Operating 1eases
Business Type Activitics

St. Tammany Parish Government entered into a contract with Cross Gates, Inc. to lease the entire operational faéilities

of Cross Gates Utility Company, a water and wastewater disposal utility on March 10, 2003, The Parish has classified this
contract as an operational lease. The lease payment is $32,234 per month until the expiration of the lease on February 28,
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2009, after which the lease can be extended on a month to month basis. The total payments made during 2007 totaled
$386,808, St. Tammany Parish has also purchased an option to purchase this facility for a fixed amount that closely
approximates the fair value with the Act of Sale closing no later than March 15, 2009. The future lease payments will be
$386,308 in 2008 and concluding with $64,468 for 2009, The total future lease payments will be $451,276.

Water District No. 2 entered into a ten-year lease for office space commencing on January 1, 2002 with monthly
payments of $966 through the end of the lease term, Rental expense totaled $11,592 for the year ended December 31,
2007. The future lease payments will be $11,592 annually through 2012,

Governmental Type Activities

The St. Tammany Parish Coroner’s office entered into a 36 month lease for office space in January of 2007. The lease
provides for quarterly rental payments of $10,335.

The St. Tammany Parish Library leases the Causeway branch in Mandeville, its new reference center and Black River
Branch and its technical services building. These leases have been classified as operating leases and as such, rental
payments have been recorded as an operating expenditure, Total rent expense for the year ended December 31, 2007 was
$154,086. Future minimum lease payments for 2008, 2009, 2010, 2001, 2012 and 2013-2014 are §179,565, 179,565,
$166,744, $54,552, $37,470, and $127,104, respectively. The total firture lease payments will be $745,000.

Fire Protection District No. 1 entered into a lease for property at 1358 Corporate Square in Slidell, Louisiana on June 1,
2006, which expires on November 30, 2007. The District pays monthly rent of $2,500 plus $50 for water and garbage
collection. The lease allows for six consecutive options of six month periods beginning at the end of the original lease
term and expiring on November 30, 2010, The lease allows for the option to purchase the property during the original
lease term for $368.000 and the District will reimburse Midtown Center, LLC, the lessor, the cost of the build-out. The
option to purchase can be extended along with the six month extensions of the original lease term subject to a price
adjustment based on market prices at time of execution of extension. The District purchased the property in January of
2008. Total rental payments for 2007 were $30,300.

Fire Protection District No. 7 entered into a lease agreement with St. Tammany Parish Government on March 19, 1987.
The District leased a certain piece of property for $1 per year for a period of twenty years. The St. Tammany Fire Station
(No. 3) was subsequently built on this site,

Mosquito Abatement District No. 2 entered into a ten-year operating lease on September 1, 1979 with the City of Slidell
for the land on which its current facility is located. The lease provides for an annual rental of $1 per year with renewal
options for additional ten-year periods until terminated by the lessor. The lease was renewed in 1999 for an additional ten
years.

On March 29, 1996, the Mosquito Abatement District entered into a fen-vear operating lease with the City of Slidell for
the land on which its airplane hangar is located. On December 2, 1997, the District amended the original lease to extend
the term to an additional ten years, which will expire on March 29, 2016. The lease provides for an annual rental of
$2,600, which the District paid in 2007,

On January 22, 2007, the Mosquito Abatement District entered into a 100-year lease with the City of Slidell for
approximately 155,945 square feet of land on which the District is constructing its new facility. The lease provides for an
annual rental of $18,713.

Recreation District No. 1 entered into a lease for land with the State of Louisiana dated September 1, 2005 for a term of

ten years, which was an extension of an earlier lease. The lease is renewable every ten years, provided the District makes

substantial improvements to the park during each term. The lease is accounted for as an operating lease whereby rental

payments are recorded as operating expenditures when paid. The total payment on this lease was $12,000 for the year

E]n_de&.:] December 31, 2007. Due to the variable terms of the lease, a schedule of future payments cannot be presented at
is time,
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Capital Leases

Primary Government; )
St. Tammany Parish entered into a capital lease on February 14, 2007 for 22.19 acres of land. A deposit of $100,000 was

due on the lease commencement date and $390,000 is due on September 15, 2008, The balan!:e of'$l,070,000 plus
accrued interest is due in full on October 13, 2009, Interest accrues at the rate of the Bank of America prime rate plus one
(1%) percent, as adjusted from time to time. During 2007 the interest rate varied from 7.25% to 8.25%.

Component Units: ) . .
Fire Protection District No. 2 entered into a capital lease on April 2, 2007 for equipment. Annual installments of

$127,903 arc due beginning April 2, 2008 and ending April 2, 2012 with an interest rate of 3.95%.

Fire Protection District No. 4 entered into a capital lease in October of 2004 for the acquisition of an EMS billing system
in the amount of $14,490. The final amount of $5,327 was paid off ir: full in January 2007.

Fire Protection District No. 6 entered into a lease agreement for the acquisition of two fire trucks at a cost of $269,350 in
December 2003, For the capital lease, the total principal and interest component equal the required minimum payment for
the year shown. The principal payment equals the net present value of the lease at 5% interest per year.

Fire Protection District No. 7 was obligated under a lease for a fire truck accounted for as a capital lease. The capital
lease was fully paid during 2007. :

Fire Protection District No. 11 is obligated under a capital lease for equipment,

Fire Protection District No, 12 entered into a capital lease agreement for two laptop computers during 2004. The lease
expired in 2006, but an interest payment is due in 2008.

Recreation District No. 12 entered into a capital lease in March of 2004 for the acquisition of a John Deere tractor for
$14,669. The monthly lease payment is $357, which includes principle and interest at 7.9% and expires in February 2008.

The following is a summary of futurc minimum lease payments and the present value of the net minimum lease payments
as of December 31, 2007 for the capital leases of component units:

FPD EFD EPD FPD Rec

Year  No.2 No. 6 No.I1 No.12 No.12 Total
2008 127,903 32,663 45,473 . 320 715 207,074
2009 127,903 32,664 45,473 - - 206,040
2010 127,902 32,663 45,474 - - 206,039
2011 127,903 32,664 45473 - - 206,040
2012 127,903 32,664 45,473 - - 206,040
2013 - 32,664 45,474 . - 78,138
: ) 2014 - 32,664 45474 - - 78,138
Total minimurm lease payments 639514 228,646 318,314 320 715 1,187,509
Less interest (81,914)  (39,593) (49,271 {320) ) (171,105
Present value of minimum lease payments $557,600  $189.053  $269,043 - 3708  $1,016,404

The difference of $419,973 between the present value of minimum lease payments on the above-schedule and the total in
Note H. of Capital leases and Notes Payable is due to the investment in the communication system by Fire Protection
District No. 1 (§331,075) and the note payable for Fire Protection District No. 13 ($88,898) as explained in Note H. below.

H. Long-term debt
The Parish has issued debt for the following purposes:
1) Sales Tax Bonds — for parish road maintenance, to construct a jail addition and to construct the Justice Complex.

2) Certificates of Indebtedness — to fund operations and expansions and to fund drainage and road projects.
3) General Obligation Bonds — to acquire and construct facilities for the St. Tammany Parish Coroner’s office,
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The following is a summary of the long-term obligation transactions for the year ended December 31, 2007:

Primary Government

General Communpity Lease-Purchase
Obligation Sales Tax Certificates of | Disaster Compensated | Agreements-Owner
‘ ‘ Bonds Bonds Indebtedness Loan Absences Financing

Long-term Obligations
at 12/31/06 $ 4,000,000 $95,010,000 $ 1,989,000 | $§ 2,000,000 $2,383,019 | § -
Additions - - - 10,231,219 1,490,581 1,460,000
Deductions (100,000) (3,805,000) (627,000) - (1,036,300) -
Long-term Obligations
at 12/31/07 $3,900,000 $91,205,000 $1,362,000 | $12,231,219 $2,837,300 $1,460,000

The following is a summary of the current (due in one year ot less) and the long-term (due in more than one year) portions
of long-terth abligations, excluding premiums or discounts, as of December 31, 2007

Current portion Long-term portion Total
General Obligation Bonds 135,000 3,763,000 $3,900,000
- Sales Tax Bonds 4,010,000 87,195,000 91,205,000
Certificates of Indebtedness 658,000 704,000 1,362,000
Community Disaster Loan - 12,231,219 12,231,219
Lease-Purchase 390,000 1,070,000 1,460,000
Compensated Absences 711,586 2,125,714 2,837,300
Total general long-term obligations $5,904,586 $107,090,933 $112,995,519
The individual issues are as follows:
Original Final Principal Source of
Bond Il;sue Interest Rate Payment Due Outstnn?iing Funds
ate
=
=3
Q 3 4,125% 10 Ad valorem
Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2006 0710106 6.0% 03/01/25 3,500,000 tax
¥i% sales
Sales Tax Bonds Seties 1998 (Jail) 04/01/98 - 4.6% 04/01/08 900,000 tax
A% sales
M Sales Tax Bonds Seties 2006 (Jail) 11/30/06 | 4.0%to 5.0% 04/01/18 12,275,000 tax
b Sales Tax Bonds Series 1998 (Justice 4% sales
Complex) 04/01/98 | 5.3%to 6.00% 04/01/08 2,050,000 tax
& Sales Tax Bonds Series 2006 (Justice Y% sales
Complex) 1173006 | 4.0%10 5.0% 04/01/18 26,985,000 tax
Sales Tax Bonds Sales Tax District No. 3 29 sales
Series 2006 06/01/06 | 4.25% 10 5.0% D6/01/31 48,995,000 tax
. @ Certificates of Indebtedness Scrics 2001
£ ‘E Sub-Road Dist No. 2 of Road Dist No. 19 04/24/01 5.85% 04/01/10 42,000 | Parcel Fee
2 . ] General
% ° § Certificates of Indebtedness Series 1999 05/07/99 2.80% 05/01/09 1,005,000 Revenues
O T Ad valorem
~| Certificates of Indebtedness Series 2002 12/19/02 2.92% 3/1/09 315,000 1ax
. General
Community Disaster Loan 12/21/05 2.70% 1221710 12,231,219 | Revenues
Total $108,698.219

The primary government has accumulated 89,721,622 in the debt service funds for future debt requirements.
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Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the issues are as follows:

Primary Government

Year Ending Principal Interest Total
December 31
2008 135,000 176,011 $311,011
3009 145,000 168,311 313,311
2010 150,000 160,199 310,199
General 5011 160,000 151,674 311,674
Obligation 2012 165.000 143.458 308,458
20132017 975,000 587072 1,562,272
2018-2022 1,255,000 345,803 1,600,803
20232027 915,000 62510 977,510
2008 3,010,000 | 4,227,087 3,237,087
2009 4,300,000 | 4,042,144 3,342,144
2010 2,490,000 3,859,075 8,349,075
2011 2,700,000 3,663,225 8,363,225
Sales Tax Bonds 2012 4.930,000 3,457,925 3.387.925
30132017 78,445,000 | 13.613.725 | 42.058.725
20182022 14,710,000 7801335 | 22,601,325
20232026 12,760,000 | 4,875,500 | 17,635,500
2027-2032 12,860,000 132750 | 14,187,250
Cortimates of 2008 658.000 30292 688,292
oo 2009 689,000 10,833 699,833
2010 15.000 139 15.439
Community ‘
Disaster Loan 2010 12,231,219 1283270 | 13,514,489
Total SI08.698.219 | 550,077,328 | $158,775.547

Principal and interest payments for the community disaster loan are deferred until the end of the five-year term,

In prior years, the General Furd and the Road Maintenance Fund were the two govemnmental funds primarily used to
liquidate the liability for compensated absences.

In accordance with R.8. 39:562, aggrepate debt payable solely from Ad valorem taxes for each specific purpose shall not
exceed 10% of total assessed valuation of taxable property. At December 31, 2007, the statutory limit is $109,274,206 and
the Parish has $3,900,000 of cutstanding general obligation bonded debt. In addition, under R.S. 39:698.4, the Parish is
legally restricted from incurring long-term bonded debt secured by sales and use taxes where principal and interest
payment(s) falling due in any one year exceed 75% of the avails of the tax for the year. The Parish was within the 75%
limitation on principal and interest payments in all years that sales tax bonds were issued and outstanding.

Component Units — The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions for the component units for the year
ended December 31, 2007. :

Component Units
Capital
leases, Community
General Certificates of | Compensated Notes Disaster Revenue | Total Long-
Obligation | Indebtedness Absences Pavable Loan Bonds Term Debt
Long-term
Obligations
at 12/31/06 $22,831,000 $ 11,253,000 $1,047,522 | $1,177464 | $7,413,659 | $1,289,212 | 45,011,857
Additions 100,000 1,495 000 987,527 557,600 - - 3,140,127
Deductions (1,358,000 {1,519,000) (830,217) (298,687) - (72,532) | (4,078,436)
Long-term
Obligations :
at 12/31/67 $21,573,000 $11,229 000 $1,204.832 $1,436,377 | $7,413,659 | $1,216,680 | 544,073,548
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The following is a summary of the current (due in one year or less) and the long-term (due in more than one year) portions
of long-term obligations as of December 31, 2007:

Long-term
Current Portion Portion Total
General Obligation Bonds $1,545,000 $20,028,000 $21,573,000
Certificates of Indebtedness 1,434,000 9,795,000 11,229,000
Compensated Absences 648,230 556,602 1,204,832
Capital leases/Notes Payable 232,436 1,203,941 1,436,377
Community Disaster Loan - 7,413,659 7,413,659
Revenue Bonds 41,359 1,175,321 1,216,680
Total long-term obligations $3,901,025 $40,172,523 544,073,548
The individual issues are as follows:
Original Final
Issue Payment Principal
Bond _ Date Interest Rate Due Qutstanding | Source of Funds
Fire Protection Dist. No. 7, Series 2003 5/01/03 | 1.00% 10 6.00% 3/01/18 490,000 Ad valorem tax
] Firc Protection Dist. No, 11, Series 1995 4/01/95 | 6.00% to 11.00% 4/01/15 146,000 | Ad valorem tax
5 Fire Protection Dist. No. 11, Series 2007 3/01/07 4.17% 3/01/17 100,000 Ad valorem tax
ﬁ Recreation Dist. No. 1, Series 1993 1121795 | 4.25% to 5.60% 3/431/08 200,000 Ad valorem tax
2 Recreation Dist. No. 1, Series 2003 8/01/03 | 2.00% to 6.00% 3/01/23 6,830,000 | Ad valorem tax
g, Recreation Dist. Mo, 1, Scries 2004 5/01/04 | 2.00% to0 3.55% 3/01/16 6,275,000 |  Ad valorem tax
- Recreation Dist. No. 2, Series 1998 9/01/98 | 3.50% to 6.65% 9/01/18 410,000 | Ad valorem tax
9 Recreation Dist. Ne. 2, Series 2004 §11/01/04 | 1.50%to 6.0% 9/01/18 330,000 | Ad valorem tax
E Recreation Dist. No. 14, Series 1999 9/01/99 5.40% 3/01/09 165,000 | Ad valorem tax
s Recreation Dist. No. 14, Series 2004 3/0104 4.00% 30119 1,160,000 Ad valorem tax
G Recreation Dist. No. 14, Series 2006 12/01/06 | 3.75% to 4.00% 3/01/26 5,345,000 | Ad valorem tax
Water Dist. No. 2, Refunding Series 1999 1/07/59 1.15% 9/01/10 128,000 | Ad valorem tax
STP Communicatians Dist. No. 1, Series 2001 6/08/01 3.50% 6/01/11 625,000 | Future revenues
Gravity Drainage Dist. No. 5, Series 1999 9/01/9% 5.39% 310110 255,000 [ Ad valorem tax
Gravity Drainage Dist, No. 5, Serics 2006 11/14/06 3.93% 3401415 1,835,000 | Ad valorem tax
Fire Protection Dist, No. 1, Scries 2005 3/01/05 3.42% 3/01/13 1,550,000 Ad valorem tax
Fire Protection Dist. No. 1, Series 2006 3/01/06 4.19% 3/01/13 404,000 1 Ad valorem tax
Fire Protection Dist. No. 2, Series 2003 2/21/03 3.00% 3/03/08 26,000 |  Advalorem tax
Fire Protection Diist. No. 2, Series 2004 9/27/04 3.75% 3/01/09 60,000 | Ad valorem tax
ﬁ Fire Protection Dist, No. 3, Series 2003 8/25/03 3.42% 3/01/09 390,000 [ Ad valorem tax
-E Fire Protection Dist. No. 3, Secrics 2006 11/17/06 4.20% 3/01/190 95,000 | Ad valorem tax
= Fire Protection Dist. No. 3, Series 2007 2/28/07 4,75% 3/01/13 160,000 [ Ad valorem tax
§ Fire Protection Dist. No. 5, Scries 2000 9/29/00 5.55% 3/01409 79,000 | Ad valorem tax
b Fire Protection Dist. No. 8, Series 2003A 5M16/03 3.00% 3/01/13 190,000 Ad valorem iax
s Fire Protection Dist. No. 8, Series 2007 3/01/07 | 3.00% to 4.50% 30117 250,000 | Ad valorem tax
g Firg Protection Dist. No, 9, Series 2004 9/22/04 | 3.50% to 4.00% 3A01/11 157,000 Ad valorem tax
& Fire Protection Dist. No. 12, Serics 2006 3/01/06 4.49% 301/16 700,000 |  Ad valorem tax
'1; Fire Protection Dist. No, 12, Series 2006A 3/01/06 4.50% . 301/16 230,000 Ad valorem tax
5] Fire Protection Dist. No. 13, Series 2000 11/16/00 5.70% 9/01/09 40,000 | Ad valorem tax
Fire Protection Dist. No. 13, Series 2007 9/15/07 4.20% 9/01/17 775,000 [ Advalroem tax
Recreation Dist. No. 1, Series 2006 12/01/06 385% 12/01/16 1,830,000 Ad valorem tax
Recreation Dist, No. 4, Series 2005 5/01/08 3.32% 5/01712 515,000 Ad valorem tax
Recreation Dist, No. 4, Series 2007 3/01/07 4.01% 3/01/12 310.000 5 Ad valorem tax
Recreation Dist. No. 12, Series 1998 6/01/99 | 3.50%to 5.00% 6/01/18 625,000 | Ad valorem tax
Recreation Dist. No, 14, Series 2002 272102 4.00% 3/01/09 95,000 Ad valorem tax
Sub-Drainage Dist. No.J of 3, Series 1999 3/01/99 | 4.50% 10 4.80% 3/01/08 33,000 Parcel foe
E 2 Sewerage Dist. No. 6, Series 1984 3/14/84 5.00% 5/01/24 449,680 | TFuture revenues
4 é Water Dist. No. 2, Series 1999 1407/99 | 4.10% to 5.90% 9/01/18 358,000 | Futurc reveties
& Sewerage Dist. No. 4, Series 1999 2/05/99 3.45% 1701720 409,000 | Charges for svcs
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2 Fire Protection District No. 1 12/19/05 2.69% 121910 2,572,719 | Future revenues
£ g Fire Protection District No, 1 8/27/06 2.93% 8/27/11 2,572,720 | Future revenues
E — | Fire Protection District No. 4 12/1%/05 2.69% 12/19/10 1,587,794 | Fuiure revenues
E § | Fire Protection District No. 8 02/01/06 2.74% 02/01/11 91,190 | Futurc revenues
S 2 | Fire Protection District No. 11 03/01/06 2.83% 03/01/11 75.861 | Future rovenues

Fire Protection District No. 12 11/18/05 2.62% 11/15/10 513,375 | Future revenues
Total $41,432,339
Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the issues of the component units are as follows:
Year Ending Principal Interest Total
December 31
2008 1,545,000 748,715 2,293,715
2009 1,405,000 701,368 2,106,368
2010 1,459,000 657,092 2,116,092
General Obligation 2011 1,494,000 608,706 2,102,706
Bonds 2012 1,520,000 561,870 2,081,870
2013-2017 7,855,000 1,922,168 9,777,168
2018-2022 5,120,000 789,835 5,909,835
2023-2027 1,175,000 96,700 1,271,700
2008 1,434,000 414,171 1,848,171
2009 1,466,000 367,210 1,833,210
Certificates of 2010 1,407,000 314,226 1,721,226
Indebtedness 2011 1,420,000 315,830 1,735,880
2012 1,286,000 185,670 1,471,670
2013-2017 3,726,000 416,145 4,142,145
2018-2022 490,000 19,062 509,062
2008 41,359 42,022 83,381
2009 77,227 56,952 134,179
2010 81,138 53,601 134,739
Revenue Bonds 2011 86,095 50,025 136,120
2012 89,100 43,218 132,318
2013-2017 515,421 166,415 681,836
2018-2022 251,243 53,224 304,467
- 2023-2027 75,097 26,037 101,134
Community Disaster 2010 4,673,388 626,841 3,300,729
Loan 2011 2,739,771 400,131 3,139,902
Total $41,432,339 $9,637,284 | $51,069,623

Fire Protection District No. 1 entered into 2 cooperative endeavor agreement with the City of Slidell on August 13, 2003
whereby the District receives use of the City’s communication system and radios. Under the agreement, beginning July 1,
2004, the District was obligated to make ten annual payments of $55,179 for a total of $551,791 for its share of the system
and radios, Additionally, the District is required to make annual payments for maintenance beginning July 1, 2005. The
first three payments are set al $14,208. Bepimming July 1, 2008, the payment will be based on the City’s renegotiated
maintenance contract. The financial statements include an asset and an obligation for the district’s share in the system.
The asset will be amortized over 10 years. Amortization for the year ended December 31, 2007 is $55,179. The
maintenance contract expensc will be expensed annually.

Fire Protection District No. 13 borrowed $147,690 on August 27, 2004 at an interest rate of 5.00% from a bank secured
by a fire truck with a carrying value of §115,572. The note requires annual payments of $24,891 beginning May 1, 2003
and with the final payment on May 1, 2011.

Community Disaster Loans
Principal and interest payments are deferred until the end of the five year term.
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V. OTHER INFORMATION
A. Risk Management

The Parish is covered for its liability exposures by several policies of insurance with varying self-insured retentions (SIR)
and/or deductibles, These policies provide the Parish with an excess layer of coverage in order to limit its potential
exposure. Overall, the minimum limit per occurrence for any parish related liability exposure is $1,000,000, including
those claims filed under worker’s compensation. The general and auto HLability policies each have a $100,000 SIR, per
occurrence;, employment benefit plans administration Lability has a $100,000 SIR each wrongful act; the worker’s
compensation liability has a $300,000 SIR per accident; and $25,000 deductibles apply per event to both the public entity
employment practices liability and the public entity management liability.

Risks of loss are accounted for and financed through internal service funds. During 2007, the Parish’s maximum liability
exposure within all self-insured retentions, excluding worker's compensation, was $750,000 for claims covered by
insurance. The financial statements reflect an accrual for this maximum exposure, net of claims paid, of $2,553,250.
Under the Parish’s worker’s compensation policy, the maximum exposure through the period ending December 31, 2007
was $1,129307. The financial statements reflect an accruzl of $84,153 for worker’s compensation claims, and
management belicves this amount is adequate to cover all open claims and known incidents at December 31, 2007, The
liabilities for claims under the Parish’s self-insurance funds are based primarily on actual estimates of the amounts needed
to pay prior and current year claims and to establish a rzserve for incurred but not reported claims.

Changes in the aggregate liabilities for claims in 2006 and 2007 were as follows;

2006 2007
Unpaid claims, beginning of vear $2,637,403 $2,637,403
Incurred claims 529,864 330,637
Claim payments (529,864) (330,637)
Unpaid claims, end of year $2,637,403 $2,637,403

Of the $2,637,403 in unpaid claims, $500,000 is considered current and $2,137,403 is considered long-term.
B. Related Party Transactions

In 1998, the primary government issued general obligation sales tax bonds in the amount of $18,900,000 in order to
finance an addition to the St. Tammany Parish Jail and to find the operations of the jail. During 2006, the Parish issued
refunding bonds in the amount of $12,275,000 in order to take advantage of lower interest rates. These issues are funded
by a one-quarter of one (1%) percent sales tax. The Parish entered into an intergovernmental agreement (the Agreement)
effective April 6, 2004, with the St. Tammany Parish Sheriff’s Office that requires the proceeds of the sales tax to be
deposited into the Sheriff's Sales Tax Fund. An addendum to this agreement was entered into with an effective date of
May 1, 2004 and the agreement expires on December 31, 2008.

Under the Agreement, the Sheriff is to remit on the Parish’s behalf, the proportionate interest and principal requirements of
the bond in monthly installments. The Sheriff assumes responsibility for the feeding and keeping of prisoner expenditures
of the jail, including medical care and treatment, as well as all operations, maintenance, and administration associated with
the operation of the jail and the buildings that house the jail. For these expenditures, the Parish paid the Sheriff a total of
$425,000 in equal monthly installments in 2007. For 2008, the Parish will pay the Sheriff $325,000 per year.

On April 29, 2004, St. Tammany Parish Government and St. Tammany Parish Communications District No. 1 entered into
an intergovernmental agreement whereby the Communications District would have use of a portion of a parish building,
The term of the agreement is for four years beginning May 1, 2004, with the option to renew for ten additional four-year
periods. The agreement calls for the Communications District to pay for thirty percent of Phase I renovations to the
building as outlined in the agreement. The operational costs are to be shared, with the Parish responsible for 74.44% and
the District responsible for 25.56%.

On November 16, 2007, St. Tammany Parish Government and the St. Tammany Parish Coroner entered into a cooperative
endeavor agreement. The Parish levies an Ad Valorer tax that is dedicated for funding of the Coroner’s office. Under the
agreement, the Coroner receives the proceeds from this tax directly from the tax collector, less any amount needed to make
all payments with respect to any bonds or debt obligations issued by the Parish secured by this tax. The agreement is in
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effect until the final payment is made for all bonds or other debt obligations issued by the Parish and secured by and
payable from the Coroner tax.

C. Subsequent Events

Recreation District No. 14 approved a resolution on January 8, 2008 authorizing $865,000 of general obligation bonds to
fund constraction of facilities.

On January 28, 2008, Water District No, 2 issued $815,000 of General Obligation Bonds to fund improvements to the
waterworks system.

D. Contingencies

The Parish is responsible for the post-closure care costs associated with a municipal solid waste landfill which was closed
on December 20, 1991. According to the EPA, this responsibility will continue for thirty years from the date of closure.
The probability of additional envirenmental clean up or post-closure care costs is unlikely, and therefore no liability has
been recorded. The Parish does appropriate funds yearly in the general fund for any expenditures that may be needed. In
2007, the Parish budgeted $35,000 and did not have any actual expenditures.

E. Other Posi-Employment Benefits

The Parish provides a Post-employment Health Plan (the Pian) for employees hired by the Parish. The Plan provides for
individual employee accounts, in which the funds within these accounts can be used for post-employment medical
premiums and expenses,

Employees with three or more years of service who resign or retire are paid for one-third of their accumulated sick time.
An employee with ten or more years of service who resigns or retires, the remaining two-thirds of sick leave is deposited
into individual employee accounts for post-employment health costs. At December 31, 2007, the estimated liability
associated with post-employment health benefits is $324,717, and is recognized in the Post-employment Health Plan
internal service fund,

F. Retirement Systems

Plan Description. Substantially all employees of the financial reporting entity are members of one of the following cost-
sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans, each administered by sepamate board of trustees:

Entity Retirement System

St. Tammany Parish Council Parochial Employzes’ Retirement System (Parochial Plan A)
St. Tammany Parish Coroner Parochial Employees’ Retirement System (Parochial Plan A)
St. Tammany Parish Library Parochial Employees’ Retirement System (Parochial Plan A)
Recreation District No. 1 Parochial Employees’ Retirement System (Parochial Plan A)
Mosquite Abaternent Diistrict No. 2 | Parochial Employees’ Retirement System (Parochial Plan A)
Communication District No. 1 Parochial Employees’ Retirement System (Parochial Plan A)
Fire Protection Districts Louisiana Fircfighters’ Retitement System (Firefighters)

Employee Eligibility Requirements:

Parochial Plan A
All employees working at ieast twenty-eight hours per week and all elected Parish officials are eligible to participate.

Firefighters

Al full-time firefighters employed by a municipality, Parish, or firc protection district that did not enact an ordinance
before January 1, 1980, exempting itself from participation are required to participate. '
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Retirement Benefits:

Minimum Years of Percentage of Final
Plan _ Age Service Factor Average Salary
Parochial Plan A ~ 65 7 3% 21%

60 10 3% 30%

55 : 25 3% 75%

Any Age 30 3% 90%
Firefighters 55 12 333%  40%

50 20 333%  67%

Any Age 25 3.33%  Notto exceed 100%

Final-average salary is the employee’s average salary over the thirty-six consecutive or joined months that proc_iuce the
highest average, Each of the pension plans also provides death and disability benefits. Bencfits are established or
amended by state statute.

Each retirement system issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. These reports may be obtained by writing or calling the particular retirement system. The
following is the mailing address and phone number for cach retirement sysiem:

» Parochial Employees’ Retirement System, Post Office Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619 .
(225)928-1361

» Louisiana Firefighters’ Retirement System, Post Office Box 94095, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095
(225) 925-4060

Actuarial Methods: The Parochial Employees’ Retirement System, Plan A uses the Frozen Attained Age Normal Cost
Method to calculate the funding requirements for Plan A,  The Firefighter’s Retirement System of Louisiana uses the
Entry Age Actuarial Cost Method to calculate funding requirements.

Funding Policy. State statute requires covered employees to contribute a percentage of their salaries fo the pension plans,
As provided by R.S. 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by an actuarial valuation and are subject to change
cach year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The required contribution rates by retirement
system follow:

Parochial Employees’ Retirement System. Under Plan A, members are required by state statute to contribute 9.5% of
their annual covered salary and the employer is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The rate for 2007
was 13.25% of annual covered payroll. Contributions to the retirement sysiem also include one-fourth of 1% of taxes
shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each Parish. The following table details the employer’s contributions to the
retirement system under Plan A for the last three years, which equals the required contributions for each year.

Euntity 2007 2006 2008

St. Tammany Parish Government 5$1,942.467] § 1,608,808 § 1,587,344
St. Tammany Parish Coroner 119,803 65,045 39,149
St. Tammany Parish Library 305,937 268,036 255,749
Recreation District No. 1 100,588 91,014 91,984
Maosquito Abatement District No. 2 128,273 118,999 112,384
Communications District No. | 34,394 32,211 . 28,252

rate is 13.75% of annual covered payroll.
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The following table details each Fire Protection District’s contribution for the last three years, which equals the required
contributions for each year.

Fire Protection District No. 2007 2006 2005
No. 1 $1,146,533 ) $921,8381] $1,062.923
No. 2 86,774 64,686 60,156
No. 3 73,144 50,621 45,420
No. 4 1,058,027 599,360 549,996
No. 5 6,838 11,452 14,694
No. 6 No employees .- - -
No. 7 Does not participate - - -
No. 8 31,188 31,579 37,537
No. 9 Part-time employees only - - -
No. 10 No employees - - -
No. 11 Part of social security retirement system - - -
No. 12 201,429 187,680 225,577
No. 13 Does not participate - - -

G. Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted

As of December 31, ?007, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board has issued several Statements not yef
implemented by the Parish, The Statement, which may impact the Parish, is as follows:

Statement No._ 45 — Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post Employment Benefits Other Than
Pensions — This Statement becomes effective during fiscal vear 2008 and addresses how state and local governments
should account for and report costs and obligations related to post employment benefits {OPEB),
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Revenuvs
Tares:
Ad velorem
Oiher taxes, penaities, Interest, et
Licenses
Permits
Intergovernmental revenues:
Cther fedaral funds
State Funds:
State revenue sharng
Qther state funde
Fees, charges and comissions for services
Fines and forfeitures
Other ravenues
Tota! Revenues

Expenditures.
Planning
Parmits
Lanaflil
Govarmment Azcess
Buikding Maintenance
Fairgrounds
22nd Judidial Distriet Court
Ward Courts
Digirict Attomay
Clerk of Courl
Registrer of Voters
Tax Assessor
Sheriff
Perigh Jail
Community Aclion Agency
Legal
Econamic Devalopment
Vetarans Affairs
Camp Salmen
Co-on Extension Services
Fire Senvices
Greater St. Tammarny Airport
Dbl Senvies:

Prindpal

Interest

Bond issuance costs
General Expenditures

Total Expanditures

Excess (Doficlency) of Revenuss Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfors in

Transiers in from State Complex Fund for debt

Translers out
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balanca - beginning

Fund Balance - endling

: o SCHEDULE 1
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget and Actual
General Fund (010) )
For the Year Ended December 31, 2067
: Actual
Actual Varlanca with Budgelary
Amounts Final Budget- Actual Basis to GAAP
. Budgatary Positive Amounts GAAP Differences
Qriginal Budget Final Budget Basls {Negative) Easls Over (Under]
$ 2730000 $ 3218000 5§ 3216288 § 388 3,216,388  § -
2,070,000 2,145,000 2,153,973 8973 21534973 -
2.071.600 3.008,600 3,111,671 13,071 3,111,671 -
3,614,000 3,309,000 2,305,108 (3,305) 2,305,105 .
130,000 120,000 134,904 4504 134,984 -
250,000 317,000 3797 027 317,027 .
4,300 4,300 4,802 502 4,802 .
868,000 832,600 £38,148 5548 ©38,148 _ -
50,500 78,500 80,085 1,585 BO,0B5 -
£83,000 1,058,295 1,071,152 12,857 1.071,152 -
12,371,400 14,289,285 14,334,243 44948 14,334,243 -
1,445,249 449,272 272321 178,951 271,321 {1.000)
2,095,280 264,724 443,150 521,574 317.450 {126,000}
35,000 35000 - 35000 - -
890,136 310,840 257,289 53,551 133,676 (123,644
27511 80,908 64,483 28,536 43,483 {1.000)
51,200 17.765 B.B14 8,161 8614 -
1,522,900 327,287 253571 73716 253,571 -
215,710 34421 31737 684 23737 -
1,557,317 335186 320,527 14,650 320527 -
$0,101 22,095 18,572 3,464 18,572 -
23521 56,409 35.483 20,928 35483 -
42,207 £.880 6,827 82 6.827 -
55000 14812 13,560 1212 13,600 - .
528,000 145,218 122,401 22818 122 401 -
106,943 B7ATS 17,442 50,037 10,442 {1,000)
267,480 154,484 42,638 111,848 41,638 £1,000)
259,751 214,634 11,500 203,134 10,500 {1,000)
40226 5,002 4510 492 4510 N
107.550 £7.367 28,498 28.861 28406 -
54,530 9,438 6,3mM 3,060 6,379 -
103,347 4914 17,785 17.448 16,765 1.000)
84,050 38,874 1.705 35,079 1785 .
403,680 485 000 485,000 - 485,000 . .
- 34,850 34,650 - 34,850 -
- 5,885 5,685 - 5,685 -
3276606 11.761.329 11.766.507 {6,268) 2,780,802 (B,0B6,595)
13,728,857 15,657,702 14,253,012 1,404,800 5,030,703 (8,222 308)
{1.,357,557) (1,368 407} 81,21 1,649 538 9,303,540 {8,222 308)
744,287 744,207 761,989 17,702 761,939 -
400,850 499650 499,650 - 499,650 .
- - - - (9,222,308 9,222 300
1,243,637 1,243,937 1,261,639 17,702 (7,960.670) 8,222,308
(113,820 (124,470} 1,342,870 1,467 340 1,342.870 .
4,502 782 4,502,762 4,502,782 - 4,502,782 -
$ 4389162 § 437BIM2 0§  6B45662 §  1.467.340 5845652 § -

NOTE: See Schéduld 4 Inthe Notes to Required Supplementary information Sectien for a recondiliation of Budgetaty Gomparison and Staternent

of Revenues, Expenciturcs and Changes In Fund Balances.
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) . : SCHEDULE 2
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget and Actual
Parish Road Maintenance Fund {015)
For tha Year Ended December 31, 2007
. Actual
Actual Varlance with Budgatary
Amounts Final Budget- Actual Basis to GAAP
: Budgetary Posifive Amounts GAAP Differences
QOrigina} Budget _ Final Budgat Basls (Negative) Basis Over {Under}
Revenuos
Sales and use tax 38,498,000 40,098,350 40,371,929 273579 40,371,929 “
State road fund . $ 1300000 § 1550000 % 1574981 H 2468 0§ 1574981 8 -
Fems, charges, and commisalons for services ’ - 232,000 232284 284 202284 .
Interest 356,000 1,141,000 1,141,780 780 1,141,780 -
Mideelianscus ravenues - 47,800 37,415 415 37415 -
Tolst Revenues. 38,149,000 43,058,250 43,358,308 300,048 43,358,399 -
Expanditures
Gernaral maintanance 5,311,500 8,311,500 4,828 700 3,482 800 4 828700 -
Almort mainienancs area 872,196 1,162,796 248,268 604.500 548,208 -
Brewstér mainianance arsa 366,408 401,408 332,047 €9,361 332,047 -
Bush maintenance area 434,824 634,621 421,364 213,257 421,354 -
Covington maintenance erea 707,163 887,182 614,147 27ams B14,147 -
Fritchle North maintenance ares 323,493 473,493 280,237 193,256 280,237 .
Fritchia South maintenance area 691,486 1,081 408 644,716 448,777 64,719 -
Hickory maintenance ares 480,838 695,839 262378 133,481 562,378 -
Hwy 59 maintenance area 685,761 T45.751 432,408 313,45 432,408 -
Keller maintenance area 817,238 747,266 544,573 222723 544,573 -
Willlg Road maintenance aroa £18,537 838,537 534,050 104,487 534,050 -
Vehicle maintanance 5,671,600 6,229,600 5,125,882 1,103,918 E,125,882 -
General expenoiiues 34,359,129 42 512 937 a7 341,002 5,171,845 8357227 28,983 88!
Total Expenditures 51,020,839 84642838 §2,200,801 12,332,745 23,226.028 {28,983 865)
Extess [Deficiency} of Revenuss Over Expenditures {12,871 820) (21,484,288) (8,851,452} 12,622,704 20,132,373 {28,083.865)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transkers out - - - - {28,583,885) 28 983,865
Tetal Ofher Finencing Sources (Uses) - - - - {28 983.855) 28,983 865
Net Change In Fund Balance {12,871.839) {21,484 .205) (8,851.482) 12,632,754 (8.851,432) -
Fuhd Balance - beginning 28,625 43T 28.825437 28,625,437 - 20,825 437 -
Fund Balance - anding $ 15753588 % 7941151 0§ 19773845 $ 12802794 § 19773945 .

77



SCHEDULE 3
continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Schedule of Revenues, Expendiures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Qther Major Special Revenus Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Actual
Budgetary
Actual Yariance with Basis to
Amounts Final Budget- Actual GAAP
Original Budgetary Positive Amounts Differences
. Budget Flnal Budget Basis {Negative) GAAP Basls Over (Under}
St. Tammany Parish Jail {034)
Revenues o
Sales ang use tax $ 9000000 § 10670000 3§ 108784668 § 208486 § 10878488 § -
Expenditures . ]
Pubtic Safety - 7,459,540 $,133,540 9,358,385 (264,845) 9,398,385 -
Transfers ot ‘ ’ 1,540,460 1,536,460 1,480,101 58,358 - 1,480,101
Excess of Revenuas Over Expenditures ' - - - - 1,480,101 1,480,101
Other Financing Sources (Uses) . )
Transtars out ’ : - - - - {1,480,101) (1,480,101

Net Change in Fund Balance ‘ - - - - - -

Fund Balance - beginning - . - : - - .. N - - -

Fund Balance - ending 5 - % - % - 8 - 8 N -
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SCHEDULE 3

continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Other Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
Actual
Budpetary
Actual Variance with Basis to
Amounts Final Budget- Actual GAAP
Qriginal Budgetary Posltive Amounts Differences
Budget Final Budget Basis {Nagative) GAAP Basls Over (Under)
Justice Complex (037)
Revenues 3 9101000 - § 10852000 § 11,061,535 $ 209,53% § 11,061,535 3 -
Expenditures : - 12,624,343 12,930,343 12 268,463 661,880 4,015,556 8,252 907
Excess {Defickency) of Revenues Over Expenditures {3,523,343) (2,078 343) (1,208,9286) 871,415 7,045,979 8,252,907
Othar Finanging Sources (Uses)
Transfers out - - - - - (8,252 807) (8,252 907)
Met Change in Fund Balance (3,523,343) (2,078,343) {1,206,928) B71415 (1,206,928) -
Fund Balance - beginning ’ ’ 5,660,124 5,669, 124 5,865,124 - 5,660,124 -
Fund Balance - ending . $§ 2,145 781 § 3590781 & 4482196 § B71415 3§ 4462188 3 -
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Reconclliation of Expenditures Between Budgetary Comparison and
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
General Fund (010)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

General Government

Financial Other-
Logislative Judicial Elections Administrstion Unclassifiad

Expenditures: -
Planning , ; ' s - % - 8 -8 - 8 232,818
Pemits . ' T - - - . -
Landfll ' ‘ : . . . ‘ } 7 )
Govemment Access : : : - : . : - : . 6,088
Building Maintenance . - - . C . , 34,433
Fairgraunds - ' . . - . .
22nd Judicial Distriet Court - - 25357 . . ]
Ward Courls . - 33737 - - ‘ -
District Attorney B ‘ 7 - 320,527 . ' - -
Clerk of Court - - - 18,672 - ‘ - -
Registrar of Voters ' : c 7 - . 35,483 - . -
Tax Assessor . : - - . 6,827 . .
Sherisf : - - - - -
Parish Jail . ‘ S - - ‘ - : - -
Community Action Agency ' - - - - - .
Legal - - - - {91,678)
Ecenonnic Development ' . - - . . .
Veterans Affairs ! : ‘ ‘ ’ - o - - . -
Camp Salmen _ - - . ‘ - -
Co-op Extension Services : - . : - ) - -
Fire Sarvices . . - R . R . R
Greater St. Tammany Airport T - - - oL 1,785
Debt Service: : ‘ )
Principal : ' - S . . , . .
Interest : - . - - - -
Bond Issuance costs S - - - - .
General Expenditures o 2,181,886 5,491 7,328 552,114 50,0600

Total Expenditures ' $ 2181888 § 632,808 § 42,811 % 558,941  § 323,456
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SCHEDULE 4

Health and Culture- Economic
Public Safety Weilare Recreatian Developmant CapHal Cutlay Debt Service Total

$ -8 -8 S | - 8 38503 § -3 271,321
241,887 - - - 75,263 . 317,150

. - - - 37,587 . 133,675

- - - - 29,030 : - 83,483

- - 8,614 - . . 8614

. - - - . . 253,571

. - . - . . - 33,737

- ' . . - . - 320,527

- . . - - ‘ - . 18,572

. : - R . - ‘ - 35483

; - ' - - 6,827
13,600 - . : - - . 13,600
122,401 - ' . _ . - - 122,401
- 18442 - . : - - 16,442
133318 - ‘ - - _ - - . #1838
- - - 10,500 - - 10,500

- 4510 ‘ . - - - ) 4510

- . 28,405 - . ‘ . 25,498

- - 6,379 - - ' - - 8319
16,765 . ‘ - . - : - - ‘ ' - 16,765

- - - . - - © 1,785

. ' - - T - 465,000 465,000
. . . ‘ SR . 34,650 34,650
. - - : - . 5,685 5,685
. . - 2,083 . - 2,700,902

527,960 § 20852 § 43489 § 12,583  § 180383 % 505335 § 5,030,703
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o . . _ - SCHEDULE 5
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Governmental Funds
December 31, 2007
NON-MAJOR B NON-MAJOR TOTAL
SPFECIAL NON-MAJOR CAPITAL NON-MAJOR
REVENUE DEBT SERVICE PROJECT GOVERNMENTAL
FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivaients . $ 1493585 B 59200 % 2398008 &% 3,850,791
Invesimants S 6,370,801 448,313 53,312,952 60,132,066
Recsivables, net of allowances for uncollectibias:
Ad valorem/parcel fees 10,445,416 - - ~ 10,445,418
Other T ‘ ' 2,211,039 20,568 . 881,165 3,112,792
Restricted assets , - 9,193,521 - 9,193,521
TOTAL ASSETS ' ) $ 20,520,841 $ 9721622 §$ 56,582,123 $=é= 86,834,586
LIABILITIES AND FUND EALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts, salaries, and other payables . $ 1216233  § - 3 2813688 § 4,029,899
Due to other funds 678,881 - - 578,881
Uneamed revenue N ' 912,834 - . 912,834
Other liabilities . . 738,079 ' - - - 738,079
Total Liabilities . 3,546,027 - 2,813,666 6,360,693
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances ' - ' - - 9,671,123 9,671,123
Debt service , : - 5,135,503 - 5,135.5¢3
Bond retirement - . L - 4,586,029 - 4,586,029
Unreserved, reported in: . : ‘
Special revenue funds : 16,974,814 . - 16,974,814
Capital project funds - ‘ - 44 107,334 44,107,334
Total Fund Balances : ‘ 16,974,814 9,721,622 53,778,457 80,474,693
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 20,520,841 $ 9721622 § 56,502,123 $ 86,834,586
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Revenues
Taxes:

Ad valorem/parcel feea
Licanses and parmite
Intergovarnmental ravenues:

Federal and state grants

State funds:

State revenue sharing
Fees and charges for servicas
Finag and forfailures
Otker revanues:

Interest

Contributions

Miscallaneous

Total Revenues -

Expendlitures
General government:

Legisiative

Judicial

Executive

Elactions

Financial Administration

Other - unciassified
Public satety
Highways and strests
Sanitation
Health ang welfare
Cuttural and recreation
Economic Development
Cepital Outlay;

Capitad assets

Infrastructure
Dabt Sarvice:

Principal

Intergst

Bond isguance costs

Total Expendiiures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Oves Expenditures

Other Financing Sourcea (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers aut
Lease-purchase agreement
Qther sources - loan proceeds
Total Other Financing Sources (Uaés)

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance - heginning

Fund Balance -ending

3 - SCHEDULE 6
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Non-Major Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
NON-MAJOR NON-MAJOR
SPECIAL NON-MAJOR DEBT  CAPITAL PROJECT  TOTAL NON-MAJOR

REVENUE FUNDS _ SERVICE FUNDS FUNDS GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
10,555,317 % - % -8 10,585,317
1,235,129 - - 1,235,129
8,630,241 - - 6,630,241

185,517 - - 186,517

1,330,801 - 3,164,080 4,405,784
2,207,669 . - 2,207,669

575,423 293,374 2,530,411 3,409,208

231,129 - 471,121 702,250

827 12,080 - 12,917

22,853,053 405,464 6,166,522 29,525,089
515,388 - 915,388

5,841,647 . - 5,841,647
1,020,835 - . 1,020,835

190,230 - - 100,230

1,075,045 - - 1,015,045
2,317,788 - 609,592 2,927,378
7,129,667 . 262,329 7.424 996
2,446,180 - 704,897 3,151,077
1,748,080 - 1,748,080
3.267.960 - 1,390,879 4,658,839
1,601,398 . . 1,601,895

60,034 . 73,589 141,623

1,160,439 - 5,175,008 6,335,444

592,506 - 10,692,604 11,285,410

- 4,087,000 - 4,087,000

- 4,385,528 - 4,366,528

- 7,030 . 7,030

29,315,992 8,440,558 18,938,805 56,695,445
(8,362,939 (8,035.084) (12,772,373} (27,170,408)
1,003,230 8,937,055 45,384,633 55,306,218
{2,800,025) - {13,278,669) {15, 168.684)

- - 1,460,000 1,46€,000

10,231,218 - - 10,231,219
8,344,424 8,337.055 33,545,264 50,827,743
1,881,485 901,961 20,773,881 23,657,387
14,993,329 8,815,661 33,004 566 56,817,556
16.974.814 9721822 § 53,778457 $ 80,474,803
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VNON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are restricted to
expenditures for specific purposes.

Community Disaster Loan Fund {(011) accounts fer the community disaster loan funds and the eligible
expenditures,

Drainage Maintenance Fund (016) accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of
improving and maintaining drainage within the Parish, .

Public Health Fund (017) accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of supporting the St.
Tammany Parish Health Center and related public health activities.

Environmental Services Fund (020) accounts for the fees collected for the review of new water and
sewerage infrastructure placed in the parish and for the development of a Comprehensive Wastewater
‘Management Plan,

St. Tammany Parish Levee District Fund (021) accounts for fees collected for the purpose of
maintenance of the Levee District facility.

Jury and Witness Fund (027) accounts for court costs obtained to provide for compensation to jurors in
criminal cases.

Criminal Court Fund {028) accounts for the fines and court cost fees collected on moving violations and
criminal cases that are used to support expenditures for the 22 Judicial District Court System.

22* JDC Commissioner Fund (029} accounts for the court cost fees collected on moving violations and
criminal cases that are used to support the expenses related to the Special Commissioner for the 22
Judicial District Court,

Transportation Administration Fund {030) accounts for monies collected from the land use agreements
for receipts from the lease of parish property for the purpose of capital projects of the Tammany Trace.

Law Enforcement Fund (038) accounts for the court cost fees collected on moving violations and criminal
cases that are used to support the witness fees paid to off duty police officers summoned to appear in court,

St. Tammany Parjsh Corgner (039) accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of
acquiring, constructing, improving, maintaining and operating the Parish Coroner’s office.

Animal Seryices Fund (043) accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of acquiring,
constructing, improving, maintaining and operating an animal sheler for the Parish.

FTA Operating Fupd (058) accounts for receipts from the State Shared Revenue — Mass Transportation
Fund as authorized by Louisiana Revised Statute 48:751 1o be used primarily for mass transit.

Sub-Road District No. 2 _of Road District No. 19 Fund (149) accounts for the annual service charge

levied to improve public roads within the District.

Lighting District No. 1 Fund (161) accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of providing
and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public places within

the District.

Lighting District No. 4 Fund (164} accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of providing
and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public places within
the District.
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NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(Continued)

Lighting District No. 5§ Fund (165) accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of providing
and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public places within
the District.

Lighting District No. 6 Fund (166) accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of providing
and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public places within
the District.

Lighting District No. 7 Fund (167) accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of providing
and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public places within
the District.

Lighting Disirict No. 9 Fund [169) accounts for the annual service charge levied for the purpose of
providing and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public
places within the District.

Lighting District No. 10 Fund {170) accounts for the annual service charge levied for the purpose of
providing and maintaining utility poles and electric llghts on parish sireets, roads, highways, and public
places within the District.

Lighting District No. 11 Fund (171) accounts for the annual service charge levied for the purpose of
providing and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public
places within the District.

Lighting Distriet No. 14 Fund {174) accounts for the annual service charge levied for the purpose of
providing and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public
places within the District.

Lighting District No. 15 Fund (175) accounts for the annual service ché:rge levied for the purpose of
providing and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highway, and public
places within the District.

Grants - Arts Commission Fund (400) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State
grants for the promotion of Arts.

Grants — Buildings (401) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State grants for the
beautification of the Parish facilities.

Grants — Flood Hazard Mitigation Fund (402) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal

Emergency Management Administration grants to mitigate flood-damaged homes throughout the Parish.

Grants — Department of Justice Fund (404) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State
grants related to emergency preparedness issues, such as grants for developing and updating the All
Hazards Plan, creating, training and equipping the Citizens Corps, Community Emergency Response Team,
and Critical Incident Stress Management Team, and training and equipping first responders for hazardous
materials and terrorist situations.

Grants — Other Fund (411) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State grants not
accounted for in another fund.

Grants — Drainage Fund (416} accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State grants related
10 environmental and drainage improvements, such as grants for watershed studies.
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NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(Continued)

Grants — Coastal Fund (418) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State grants related
to coastal zone issues, such as grants for restoring marshes, enhancing coastal recreational activities,
inspecting and permitting projects, and determining the future course of development and conservation of
the coastal zone. '

Grants — Envircumental Services Fund (420) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and
State grants related to environmental issues such as grants for watershed studies.

Grants — Community Action Agency Fund (425) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and
State grants received to benefit citizens for items such as; weatherization, mortgage and rental assistance,
utility assistance and heat relief.

Grants -~ Tammany Trace Fund (430) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State
grants related to the Tammany Trace. The Trace is Louisiana’s first rails-to-trails conversion. It is 2 scenic
31 mile recreation corridor for pedestrians, bicyclists, equestrians, rollerbladers and joggers which extends
from one end of the Parish to the other.

Grants — Airport Fund (440) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State grants related
to Airport impeovements.

Grants — Animal Services (443) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State grants
related to Animal Services,

Lrants - FTA Fund (450) account for receipts and disbursements of Federal Transit Authority Grants
related to constructing Park-n-Ride facilities throughout the Parish.
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
December 31, 2007

o1 018 ' ' 020

Community Drainage 017 Envirenmental
Disaster Loan Maintenance Public Health Services
ASSETS - .
Cash and cash equivalents . ‘ $ - 8 50288 § 101 % 107,682
investments ‘ ’ - 487,197 1,738 1,808,138
Recaivables, nel of allowances for uncollectibles: )
Ad valorem/parcel faes ) - 2,252,872 2,252,872 -
Other receivables - _ . ) - 21,711 5171 ‘ 206,836
Total Assats ‘ : 3 - $ 2812066 $ 2258882 § 2122658
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts, salaries, and other payables $ - 3 106515 3§ 81,208 $ 20,182
Due 10 other funds : : - - - -
Unearned revenue - - . - o0
Other liabilities ' . _ . 452335 21,593 179,715
Total Liabilities ) _ - 658,850 102,801 199,957
Fund balances:
Unreserved - 2,253,218 2 157 081 1,922,659
Total Fund Balances - 2,253,218 2,157 081 1,922,658

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ' $

§ 2812066 § 2250882 § 2122656
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SCHEDULE 7
continued
021 . _ ‘ )
St. Tammany 027 029 630 035 039
Parish Levee Jury and 028 22nd JDC Transportation Law St. Tammany
District Witness Crimina!l Court Commissioner Administration Enforcement Parish Coroner
$ 7417 % 18342 % - % 25807 ¢ 19689 % 8121 § 2,959
127,175 314,485 12,960 442,479 337,759 139,243 50,504
- - - - - - 4,152,717
2477 38,400 120,008 19,594 111,462 15,733 149,219
$ 137,068 § 71227 0§ 133058 § 488,280 $ 468,920 § 163,097 $ 4,355,808
$ - § 24900 % 116366 § 3806 $ 1594 § 8700 § 183,700
- - - - 295,521 - -
- - - - - - 7,058
- 24,908 115,356 3,806 207,115 8,700 150,758
137. 069 346,318 17,702 484 474 171,805 154,397 4,165,051
137,089 346,318 17 702 434,474 171,805 154,397 4,165,051
3 137,069 § 371227 & 133068 § 488280 § 468920 § 163,087 $ 4,355,809
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
Dacember 31, 2007

149
: ‘ Sub-Road
043 . District No. 2 of 161
Animal ‘ 050 Road District Lighting
Services FTA Operating No. 19 District No. 1
ASSETS .
Cash and cash equivalents B $ 8282 % 132 % 124 % 12,698
Investments 53,362 2,272 2,119 217,723
Recsivables, net of allowancas for uncollectibles: ‘
Ad valorem/parcel fees ' 1,038,17¢ - 18,050 146,023
Other receivables R 54,872 24,130 113 4,453
Total Assets . $ 1154695 § 26534 § 20406 $ 380,907
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilitles: . ‘ ) o
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 3 54710 % - § - % 10,117
Due to other funds - - - -
Unearned revenue : . - - ‘ - -
Other liabilities - 61,964 - - 13,830
Total Liabilities o ‘ 116,674 - - 23,947
Fund balances: ,
Unrasarved . ‘ ‘ 1,038,021 26,534 20,406 356,560
Total Fund Balances o ' 1,038,021 26,534 20,406 356,860
Total Liabiliies and Fund Balances - $§ 1154805 & 28534 § 20406 $ 380,907




SCHEDULE 7
continued
164 165 166 187 189 170 17
Lighting Lighting Lighting Lighting Lighting Lighting Lighting

Digtrict No. 4 District No. 5 District No. 6 DistrictNo. 7 District No. 9 Dlistrict No. 10 District No, 11
$ 46564 § 2398 % 26,409 s 50,527 $ 10892 § 100 % 1 ,474.
798,381 41,132 452 810 566,331 188,748 1,866 25,272
210,025 7,213 91,5681 182,810 63,814 1,520 6,783
16,423 843 8,906 17 596 3,833 42 508

5 1,071,393 % 51587 & 579706 % 1,117,264 % 265288 § 3537 % 34,037
$ 24015 § B33 8 2168 § 58889 3 1366 § 08 3§ 402
1,584 - - - - - -

25,599 833 21,695 58,889 1,366 108 402
1,045,794 50,754 558,011 1,058,375 263,922 3,428 33,636
1,045,784 50,754 558,011 1,058,375 263,922 3429 33,635

$ 1071393 § 51,587 § 579706 3§ 1,117,264 § 265,288 3 3537 & 3,037
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
December 31, 2007

174

401

178 400
Lighting Lighting Grants - Arls Grants -
District No. 14  District No. 15 Commission Bullding_s_
ASSETS
Cash and zash equivalents $ 4 3 - 3 248,496 § -
Investments 706 - - -
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles:
Ad valorem/parcel fees 14,060 6,897 - -
Cther receivables 54 - - 11,078
Total Assets $ 14,871 $ 6,897 $ 248!498 $ 11,076
‘ LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts, salaries, and other payables $ 1,067 § - % 330 $ 717
Due la other funds - 754 - 10,359
Uneamed revenue . - 125,608 -
Other liabilites - - - -
Total Liabilities 1,057 754 128,398 11,076
Fund balances:
Unreserved 13,814 6,143 120,098 .
Total Fund Balances 13,814 6,142 120,098 -
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 14871 § 6897 § 248498 § 11|07E




SCHEDULE 7

continued
402 420 425
Grants - Flood 404 a1é 418 Grants - Grants-
Hazard Grants - Dept. 411 Grants - Grants - Environmental Community
Mitigation of Justice Grants - Other Drainage Coastal Services Action Agency
$ 217,790 % - % - % 13,284 5624 &% 108,211 § -
583,002 29,5085 126 087 - 40,538 140,455 151,184
5 800792 § 29585 3 126,067 % 13,284 46,160 $ 249666 § 151,184
$ 9875 % 1172 $ 42160 $ - 30504 % 66,728 $ 15,167
547,027 18,448 83,482 - - - 18,606
243,880 - 425 - 16,656 3,500 80,743
800,792 19,620 428,067 - 46,160 70,228 124 51€
- 9,975 - 13.284 - 179,438 26,668
- 9,975 - 13,284 - 179,438 26,668
$ 800,792 § 29,585 $‘ 126067 3 13,284 46160 B 249666 5 151,184
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Cash and cash equivalents

Invesiments

Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles:
Ad valorem/parcel feey

Other receivables

Tolal Assels

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounls, salaries, and other payables

Due to other funds

LIneamed revenue

Other liabilities
Total Liabililies

Fund balances:
Unreserved

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

SCHEDULE 7

continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
December 31, 2007
430 443
Grants - 440 Grants - TOTAL Non-Major
Tammany Grants - Animal 450 Special Revenue
Trace Alrport Services Grants - FTA Funds
$ 35612 5 - § 39505 § 423988 § 1,493 685
- - - - 6,370,801
- - - - 10,445,416
75,000 33,981 - 197,269 2,211,039
$ 110,612 § 33961 § 39505 § 621257 § 20,520,841
$ 100,000 $ 33756 0§ - % 193592 § 1,216,233
- 205 - - 678,881
8,500 - 39,6805 89,906 912 834
- - - - 738,079
108,500 33,961 39,505 283,588 3,546,027
2,112 - - 337,669 16,974,814
2,112 - - 337,689 16,974 814
$ 110612 & 33,961 $ 621,257 $ 20,520,841

] 39,505
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SCHEDULE 8

continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA :
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
o1 S
Community Disaster Loan Drainage Maintenance
Variance Variance
Actual Positive Actual Positive
Final Budget Amounts (Negative) Finadl Budget Amounts (Negative)
'Revenues .
Ad valoren/parcel fees o $ -3 -5 - $ 2275000 5 2275010 § 10
Licenses and permits o - - - - - -
Intergovernmental revenues: ' ’
Federal and slate grants ) - .- - - ’ - -
State funds: ‘

Slate revenue sharing - - . - ; - - - -
Fees and charges for services ) - - - - - : -
Fines and forféitures o - ) - - - - -
Other revenues: ' ‘ '

Interest . o - - - 85,000 85,269 2609
Contributiong - - o - - o - - - -
Miscellanegus _ R - - - . - -

Total Reverues - _ - - - 2,360,000 2,360,279 279
Expenditures
General government: ‘ o :

Legislative . ' 915,388 915,388 - - - -
Judicial o 2,926,393 2,814,955 11,438 - - -
Executive L 1,020,835 1,020,835 - - - -
Elections : ' 178,792 180,230 {11.438) - . -
Financial Administration ‘ 1,015,045 1,015,045 - - ‘ - -
Other - unclassified - : 2,045,175 2,045,175 - - . : .
Public safety o 1,796,578 1,798,576 - - . -
Highways and sireets _ - - - 1,126,343 472,630 652,704
Sanitation ' - - - - - -
Heaith and wellare ' : 169,688 168,688 - - ' - -
Culural and recieation 95,203 85,293 - - . .
Economic Developmen - - ' 68,034 58,034 ) - - - -
Caplial Outiay: o ) ' - '
Capial assets L . : - - - 13,000 - 13,000
Infrastructure - - - 249,922 . 249,922

Tolal Expenditures 10,231,219 10,231,219 - 1,388,265 472 639 915,626
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expanditurss (10,231,219} {10.231,219) - 871,735 1,887,640 915,905
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in i - oL . . M .
Transfers out , : o - . - - {1,578,600)  (1,578,800) -
Other sources - loan proceeds - ) o - 10,231,219 10,231,219 . - -

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - 10,231,218 10,231,219 (1,578,800} (1,578,800) -
Net Ghange int Fund Balance (10,231,219) - 10,231,216 (607,065) 308,840 815,305
Fund Balance - beginning - - - 1,944,376 1,944,376 -
Fund Balance - ending o . ' $ (10,231,219) % - § 10,231,219 § 1337311 8 2253216 $ 915005
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual
Non-Major Specfal Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

017 020
Public Healith Environmental Services

Varlance Varlance

Actual Posltive Actual Positive

Final Budgot Amounts {Nagative)  Final Budget Amounts {Negative}

Revenues

Ad valorem/parcel faes . $ 2274000 $ 22740587 § 93t 8 - 3 - & -
Licenses and permits ‘ - - - - 1,127,500 1,138,035 10,535

Intergovernmental revenues: .
Federal and state grants ‘ - oo - - - -
Stata funds; : ‘ '

State revenue sharing - - - - - : -
Fees and charges for sarvices ‘ - - - 52,500 52,478 (22
Fines and forfaitures ' - - - 5,000 2,153 (2.847)
Other revenues: ] ) .

Interest ‘ . 37,000 37,133 133 110,000 110,476 476
Contributions ' 7 - - ‘ - - - .
Miscellaneous . ' : - - - - - . -

Totst Revenues . o ‘ 2,311,000 2,312,090 1,090 1,265 000 1,303 142 8,142

Expenditures

Genaral govermnment: )

Legislalive : . ‘ - - . - - .
Judicial o - o - . - - - -
Execulive ’ - . - : - - - - , .
Elactions . . ' - - - - ’ - -
Financiz} Admnistration - - - - - . -
Qther - unclassified ' - - - - - - .

Public safety - - . - . -
Highways and streets . - - - - . - - -
Sanitation ' ) - - - 1,310,878 1,185,155 125,523
Health and welfare . 1,381,417 1,162,803 218,514 - - -
Culturat and recreation . ) T - - . - - _ -
Economic Development R ' ' . - - - - -
Capital Outlgy: .
Capital assets ' . - ' - 41,888 20,640 21,048
Infrastructure - - - - - .
Total Expenditures ' ' 1,381,417 1,162,803 218,814 1,352,366 1,205,795 146,571
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expendituros 929,583 1,149,287 219,704 (57.366) 97,347 154,713

Other Financing Sources {Uses)

Transfars in - - - 1113 1113t -

Transfers out (601,000} (501,000} - {(21,000) (21,840} (640)

Other sources - loan procseds - - - - - -
Tolal Other Financing Seources (Uses) _{501,000) {501,000} - {5,368} {10,509} {640)

Net Change in Fund Balance 428,583 648,287 219,704 (67.235) 86,634 154,073

Fund Balance - beginning ' 1.508.7%4 1,508,794 - 1,835,821 1,635,821 -

Fund Balance - ending $ 1937377 § 2157081 § 210704 § 1768586 § 1022659 $ 154,073

e ———
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SCHEDULE 8

continued
o 0271 028
St. Tammany Parish Levee District Jury and Witness Criminal Court
Variance variance Varlanca
Actual Positive Actual Pasitive Actual Positive

Final Budget Amounts {Negative) Final Budget Amcunts (Negative) Final Budget Amounts (Negative)

$ - 8 - 3 - 8 - % - - 3 - $ - § -
. . . 471000 471711 71 127,700 131,393 3,693

. . . . . . 2,201,000 2,205,516 4,516

4,000 7,333 3,333 14,000 14,423 423 5,800 5,812 (88)
. . . . - - 000 - 827 (73)
4,000 7,333 3,333 485,000 436,134 1,134 2,335,500 2,343,548 5,048
- - ‘ . 400,000 327,692 72,008 2,453,962 2.445,673 7.289

180 160 . - . . . . .
160 160 - 400,000 327,992 72,008 2,453 962 2,448 873 7,280
3,840 7,173 3,333 85,000 158,142 73,142 {118.482) {103,125) 15,337
.- - R - oo - - {17,702) (17.702)

. - - - - - - (17,702) (17.702)
3,840 2173 3,333 85,000 158,142 73.142 (118.462) (120,827) (2.365)
120,896 129 856 - 188,176 188,176 - 138,529 138,529 -

§ 13373 § 1370688 % 3333 § 273175 $ 346318 § 73142 $ 20067 $ 17,702 § (2,365)
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances

Budget and Actual

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Revenuss

Ad valorem/parcel fees

Licenses and permits

Intargovernmental revenues:
Federal and stale grants -
State funds:

State revenye sharing
Fees and charges for services
Fines and forfeilures
Other revenues:

Interest
Contributions
Migcallaneous

Total Revenues

- Expenditures
General government:
Legislalive
Judicial
Executive
Elactions
Finangial Administration
Other - unclassified
Public safety
Highways and sireets
Sanitation
Health and waifare
Culural and recreation
Economic Development
Capital Cutlay:
Capital assets
Infrastructure
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures
Other Financing Sources {Uses)

Transfers in

Transfars out

Other sources - 0an proceeds
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - beglnnlng

Fund Balance - anding

D29 030
22nd JDC Commissionar Transportation Administration

Varianca Varlance

Actual Poslitive Actual Positive
Final Budget Amounts {Negatlve) Final Budpet Amounts {Negative)
$ - 3 - 3 - 3 - § O | -
172,000 170,879 (1.021) 217,000 217,420 425
24,000 24,930 830 18,000 16,578 576
196,000 186,908 (81 233,000 234,004 1.004
165600 140,282 25,313 - - .
- - - 12,690 6,234 6,456
165,600 14D,282 25318 12,690 §,234 6,456
30.400 55,627 25,227 220,310 227,770 7,480
. - - (103,310} {103,310) -
j - - (103,310} {103,310) -
30,400 56627 25,227 117,000 124,480 7,460
428 847 428,647 - 47,348 47,345 -
$ 450247 § 4B4474 $ 25227 $ 164345 § 171805 % 7,460
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SCHEDULE 8
continued
035 039 043

Law Enforcement St. Tammany Parish Coroner Animal Servicas
Variance Varlance Varianca
Actual Poasitiva Actual Pogitive Actual Fosltlve
Final Budget Amounts (Negative) Final Budget Ampunts {Negative) Final Budget Amounts {Negative)
5 -8 - 8 - 3 4206140 § 4206140 $ - § 1047000 & 1047620 § 520
- - - . - - 96,800 87.004 294
- - - 140 213 149,213 - 36,977 37.304 327
190,000 194,893 4,993 - - - 83,560 111,288 17.718
1.000 6,082 5,082 79,500 79,51 1 2774 23,168 392
- - - - - - 10,500 10,592 g2
191,000 201,078 106,078 4,434,853 4,434 854 1 1,307,631 1,327,074 19.443
191.040 123,790 67,250 4,407,680 4,497,630 - - - -
- - - - - - 833,142 831,896 1,248
- - - - - - 26,454 26,454 -
191,040 123,790 87,250 4,487,680 4 497 B58C - 859,596 858,350 1,246
(40) 77,285 77,325 {62,827 {62,828) 1 448,035 468,724 20,689
- - . 708,845 708,845 - - - "
- - - (313,011) {313,011} - (242 588) {242 538) -
- - - 395 834 395,834 - (242 588) (242,588) -
{40) 77,285 77,225 333,007 333,008 1 205,447 226,136 20,680
77,112 77,112 - 3,832,043 3,832,043 - 811,885 811,885 -
$ 77072 § 154367 § 77325 § 4,165,050 § 41865051 3§ 1 § 1017332 § 1038021 § 20,689
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Comblnmg Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended Decomber 31, 2007

050
FTA Operating

4%

Sub-Road Dist. No. 2 of RO No. 19

Varlance
Actual Positive

Final Budget _ Amounts {Negative)

Final Budpet

Actual
Amaunts

Varlance
Positive
{Nagative)}

Revenues

Ad valorem/parce) fees 3 - % - B -
l-icenses and permits - - -
Intargovernmantal revenues: ‘

Federal and state grants 75,000 66,920 (8.080)

State funds:

State revenue sharing - - -
Fees and charges for services . ‘ - ; . .
Fines and forfeltures : - - -
Other revenues: -

Interest - ‘ - : - -
Contributions o ' . . .
Miscellaneous - -

3 18,000

250

3

19,000

472

222

Total Revanues : s 75,000 66,920 (8,080)

19,250

16,472

222

Expenditures
(eneral govemment; _ , _ _
Legislative - - ’ -
Judicial : - - -
Exgcutive : o - - -
Elections ‘ . . . - -
Firiancial Administration ' . - . -
Cther - unclassified : ‘ o - o - -
Public safety ’ : : - . -
Highways and strests 3,000 3,000 .
Sanitation - - -
Health and welfare . . - - -
Cultural and recreation - - -
gconomic Development ‘ . - - -
Capital Outlay:
Capital assets - - - -
infrastructure - - .

Total Expenditures : ) 3,000 3.000 -

2,195

2,195

Excess (Deficiency) of Ravanues Over Expenditures 72,000 63,020 (8,080)

17,065

17,277

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in - - -
Transfars oul - {72,000} {57.000) 15,000
Other sourcas - loan proceeds - - -

{18.,555)

(18,542)

Tatal Other Financing Saurces (Uses) (72,000} [57,000) 15,000

{18,5585)

(18.542)

13

Net Change in Fund Balanco - 8,920 6,920

(1,500}

21,571

{1,265}

21671

23

Fund Balance - beginning ’ 19,614 19.614 -

Fund Balance - ending ' 5 19614 3§ 26.534 8§ £,920

3 20,171

3

20,406

3 235
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SCHEDULE 8

continued

164 185
Lighting District No. 1 Lighting District No. 4 Lighting District No. §

Variance Variance Variance

Actual Positive Actual Positive Actual Positive

Final Budget _ Amounts (Negative)  Final Budget _ Amounts {Negative)  Final Budget  Amounts (Negative)
$ 129000 § 132840 3840 § 225000 § 213272 § (11,728) $ 36500 8 7210 § 3,710
5400 14,879 2,479 40,000 51,123 11,123 1,500 2,554 1,054
134,400 147,818 13.419 265,000 264,398 (60S) 5,000 9,764 4,764
88,212 87.442 1,770 240,835 236,100 4,735 8,795 8,224 571
38,000 - 38,000 666,556 - 566,556 - - -
127,212 87,442 38,770 907,381 236,100 671,291 8,795 8224 71
7,188 80,377 53,189 (B42,391) 28,295 670,686 (3,795) 1,540 5,335
7,188 60,377 53,180 {642,391) 28,295 870,686 (3,795) 1,540 8335
296,563 286,583 - 1,017,499 1,017,499 - 49,214 49,214 -
$ 303,771 § 3559060 53189 § 375108 § 1045794 §& B70688 % 45410 3§ 50754 3 5,335
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended Docembar 31, 2007

Revenues

Ad valerem/parcel fees

Licensas and permits

Intergovernmental revenues:
Federal and state grants
State funds:

State revenue sharing
Feas and charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Cther revenues:

Interest
Contributions
Miscallaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Genera! government:

Legislative

Judiciat

Executive

Elections

Financlal Administration

Othar - unclassified
Public safety
Highways and streets
Sanitation
Heatth and welfare
Cultural and recreation
Economic Development
Capital Outlay:

Capital agsets

Infrastruciure

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues Over Expenditures
Other Financing Scurces (Usas)

Transfers in

Transfers cut

Other sources - I0an proceeds
Tota! Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change In Fund Balance

Fund Balance - beginning

Fund Balance - anding

166 187
Lighting District No. 8 Lighting District No. 7

Variance Varlance

Actual Positive Actual Positive

Final Budget __ Amounts {Negailve}  Final Budget _ Amounts [Negative)
$ 84,000 S 64 870 § 870 $ 186,000 § 186,762 & 762
27,000 27,105 105 54,000 54,543 543
121,000 121,975 975 240,000 241,305 1,305
81,998 56.678 5,320 256,304 239,688 18.616
37,176 - 37,176 336,494 - 336,494
99,174 56,678 42,496 584,798 239,688 355,110
21,826 85,297 43,471 (354,798) 1,617 356 415
21,826 65,297 43471 (354,798) 1,617 356,415
492,714 452,714 - 1.05€.758 1,056,758 -
$ 514540 § 558011 8 43471 § 701960 § 1058375 § 355415
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SCHEDULE 8
continued
169 170 171
Lighting District No. 8 Lighting District No. 10 Lighting District No. 11
- Variance Varlance Variance
Actual Fositive Actual Positive Actual Positiva

Final Budget Amounts (Negative)  Final Budget Amounts  _ (Negative)  Final Budget Amounts {Negative)

$ 64000 § 67,084 3§ 3084 % 1600 3§ 1600 ¥ - 8 7100 § 7140 § 40

7,000 11,964 4,964 140 - 140 - 800 - 1,673 T3

71,000 79,058 8,058 1,740 1,740 - 7,900 8,713 813

83404 58,435 5,059 1,570 1,567 3 5,856 5,081 778

8,800 . 8,800 - - - - - -

72,284 68,435 13,859 1.570 1,567 3 5,856 5,081 775

(1.264) 20,623 21,917 170 173 3 2,044 3,632 1,588

(1,294} 20,623 21,917 170 173 3 2,044 3,632 7,588

243,200 243,299 - 3.258 3.256 - 30,003 30,003 -

$§ 242005 § 263922 § 21817 § 3426 § 3420 § 3 3 32,047 & 33635 3 1,588
L e ——
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balancas

Budget and Actual

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

174

Lighting District No. 14

175

Lighting District No. 16

Actual
Final Budget Amounts

Variance
Positive

(Negative}

Actual

Final Budget _ Amounts

Ravenuos .
Ad valorem/parcel fees $ 14805 § 14,805
Licenses and permits . ’ - -
intergovernmenial revenues:
Federal and state grants ' ) - -
State funds: _

State revenue sharing : L - ..
Fees and charges for services : - ) -
Fines and forfeitures - -
Other revenues:

Intsrest : ‘ _ _ 369 368
Contributions , : . .
Miscenaneous ‘ - -

$ 6,607

3 6,897

Variance
Positive

{Negative)

Total Revenues ' ‘ 15,174 15,174

Expenditures
General government; , Co
Legistative : ’ - -
Judicial ' : - -
Executive : o - -
Elections y L : g -
Financial Administration ’ - -
Other - unclassified C . -
Public safely o . -
Highways and stroets : : 15174 = 14,422
Sanitation : ) - -
Health and welfare R - -
Cuttural and recreation - -
Econemic Development ) - -
Capilal Qullay: -
Capital assets ‘ ‘ . - -
Infrastructure - - -

Total Expenditures ‘ 15,174 14,422

754

754

Excess (Deficioncy) of Revenues Qver Expanditures - 752

6,143

6,143

Other Financing Sources {Uses} :

Transtars in - -
Transters out ' - ’ -
Other sources - loan procseds ' - -

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) : - -

Net Change in Fund Balance - 762

Fund Balance - beginning o ‘ 13,062 13,062

752

6,143

6,143

Fund Balange - ending $ 13,062 3§ 13,814

752

3 6,143

$ 6,143
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SCHEDULE 8

402

continued

400 401
Grants - Arts Commission Grants - Bulldings Grants - Flood Hazard Mitigation
Varlance Val‘l?nco
Actual Positive Actual Actual Positive
Final Budgat Amounts {Negative] Final Budget Amounts (Nepative} Final Budget Amounts {Negative)
$ - § - 5 - 3 - - - - $ -
- - - 17,705 17.705 491,819 491,819 -
186,267 186,267 . - - - - - .
185,267 186,267 " 17,705 17,705 491,819 491,819 -
- - - 17,705 17,705 - . .
- - - - - 73,756 76,405 (2,640}
294,357 306,442 (12.085) - . . . X
. - - - - 448,063 415,414 2,649
204,357 306,442 (12,085) 17,705 17,705 491,819 491,819 .
{108,080) {120,175) (12,085) - . . . .
120.614 120,614 . R - . . )
(5,000} (5,000 - - - - - .
115614 115,614 - - - . . R
7.524 {4,561) {12,085) . . ) ) )
124 65§ 124 659 . - - - - .
$ 122983 § 120008 § (12,085 $ : . ) . s .
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

404
Grants - Dept. of Justice

411
Grants - Other

Yariance
Actual Positive
Final Budget Amounts {Nepative) Final Budget

Actual
Amounts

Variance
Pasitive
{Nagative)

Revenues
Ad valorem/parcel fees - ' $ - Y 1 - 8 -
Licenses and permits . - - .
Intergovernmental revanues: '
Federsl and state grants 408,649 408,649 - 1,647,810
State funds: ’ : )

State revenue sharing ‘ . - - -
Fees and charges for services - - ‘ - - -
Fines and forfeitures . - - - . -
Other revenues:; ‘

Intarest S : - - . ‘ .
Conlributions ' ' . . . .
Miscelianeous. L - - - -

1.647.810

Total Revenues 408,649 408,649 - 1,647.810

1,647,810

Expenditures
General governmaent: ‘ -
Legislative ] : - ‘ - - -
Jugiciat - : . - 11,745
‘Executive . - - . -
Elections : : o - - - : -
Financial Administration : ) - - - - -
Other - unclassified ' . - . - - . .
Public safety ) 186,151 188,151 - 438,064
Highways and streels ' - - . -
Sanitation ' ‘ - - - .
Health and welfare . - - -
Cultural and racraation . - - - - 1,200,000
Economic Development : . - . - .
Capfial Outlay: )
Capital assats ' 209,499 208,498 1 .
Infrastructure : . - - -

Tetal Expenditures ' : - 408,650 408,649 1 1,647,809

1,647,810

(1)

Excess (Deficioncy) of Revenues Qver Expanditures {1} - 1 1

a

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in - - . .
Transfers oul ‘ . - - - - ' -
Other sources - loan proceeds ‘ - . - .

Total Other Financing Sources (Lises) - . - .

Neat Change in Fund Balance %) - 1 1

M

Fund Balance - beginning . 9,875 9,875 - -

Fund Balance - ending : $ 9974 § 9975 § il [ 1

(L)
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SCHEDULE 8

continued
416 418 420
Grants - Drainage Grants - Coastal Grants - Environmental Services
Variance Variance Varlance
Actual Positive Actual Positive Actual Positive

Final Budget  Amounts (Negative}  Final Budgst _ Amounts (Negative])  Final Budget  Amounts (Negatlve)
§ - % - % - 8 - 8 - - ¥ - 3 - 3 -
808,509 808,509 - 77,508 77,508 - 870,379 870,379 -
i ) . . . - (18,479} {19479} - -
808,509 808,509 - 77,508 77,508 - 850,000 850,900 -

i

808,508 808,509 (1} 77,508 77.508 - - - -
- - - - - - 562 025 562,826 -
- - - - - - 492,806 492,806 -
808,508 808,509 {13 77.508 77.508 - 1,085,731 1,055,731 : .
1 - {1 - - - {204,831} (204,831) -
- - - - - - 80,540 80,640 -
. . . - . - {31,432) (31,432) -
- - - - - - 49,208 49 208 -
1 - 4] - - - (155,623) {155,623) -
13,284 13,284 - - - - 335,081 335,081 -
$ 13285 $ 13284 § (1) 3 - 3 - - § 179438 §$ 179438 § -




Revenues

Ad valorem/parcel fees

Licenses and parmits

Intergovemmaerial revanues:
Federal and state granis
State funds:

State reveruie sharing
Fees and charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Other revenues:

Interest
Gontributions
Miscellanequs

Total Revenugs

Expenditures
General government:

Legistative

Judiclal

Executive

Elactions

Finarcial Administration

Other - unclassified
Public safety
Highways and streets
Sanitation
Health and welfare
Cultural and recreation
Economic Development
Capital Cutlay:

Capital assets

Infrastructura

Tetal Expenditures

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
Forthe Year Ended December 31, 2007

425

Grants - Community Action Agency

430

Grants - Tammany Tracg

Final Budget

Actual
Amounts

Varlance
Positive

1,105,258

482

462

{Negative)

Final Budget

Actual
Amounts

Variance
Positive
{Negative)

1,105,720

1,108,720

115,000

1,100,311

5,348

1,099,679

5,348

40,000
100,000

40,000
100,000

1,108,719

1,108,227

492

140,000

140,000

Excess (Deflciency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 1

Qther Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Transfers out
Other sources - loan proceeds

Total Other Finandng Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance - beginning

Fund Balanca - ending

493

492

(25,000)

(25,000)

25,000

25,000

25,000

25,000

26,175

4093

492

2,112

2,112

s 26,176

28,175

$ 26668

492

$

2,112

2,112

$

112




SCHEDULE &

continued
440 443 450
Grants - Alirport Grants - Animal Services Grants - FTA
Variance Variance
Actual Posilive Actual Actual Positive

Final Budget Amounts {Negative) Final Budget Amounts (Megative) Final Budget Amounts (Negative)
$ - 8 - 8§ - & - - - 3 - 3 - 3 -
254,906 254,906 - 5,080 5,089 - 760,689 760,688 -
- - - 32,875 32,875 - 534 933 (1)
254908 254,906 - 37,964 37,964 - 761,623 761,622 {1)
254,506 254,906 . - . - - - -

- - - - - - 367,704 367,704 -

- - - 3,694 3.694 - - - -

- - - 44,370 44 370 - 398,715 394,715 -

254,906 254,906 - 48,064 48,084 - 766,418 766,419 -
. - - (10,100} {10,100} - (4,798) (4,79T) 1)

- - - - - 57.000 57,000 -

- - - - - - 57,000 57,000 .
- - - {(10,100) {10,100) - 52.204 52,203 {1)

. - - 10,100 10,100 - 285,466 285,468 -

$ - % - 3 - 3 - - - $ 337670 $ 337669 & (




SCHEDULE 8
continued
ST. TAMMANY FPARISH, LOUISIANA
Comblnlng Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

TOTAL Non-Major Special Revenue Funds

Variance
Actual Positive
Final Budget Amcunta {Negative)}
Revenues '
Ad valoremiparcel fees : . $ 10,563,042 § 10555317 § 2,275
Licenses and permits 1,224,300 1,235,129 10,829
Intergovernmental revenues:
Federal and state grants ' 6,638,321 6,630,241 . (B,080)
Stete funds: C
State revenue sharing : 186,190 188,517 327
Fees and charges for services ) 1,304,304 1,330,601 28,500
Fines and forfeitures _ ‘ 2,206,000 2,207,689 1,660
Other revenues: ' E ‘
Interest : ‘ . 535,633 575423 39,790
Contributions : 231,038 231,129 a1
Miscsllaneous . 900 827 (T3)
Total Revenuss 22,879,725 22,953,053 73,328
Expenditures
General govemment:
Legislative . . 915,388 915,388 -
Judicial ) 5,057 700 5841647 118,083
Executive : 1,020,835 1,020,835 -
Elections 7 178,792 190,230 {11,438)
Financial Administration - o 1,015,045 1,015,045 -
Other - unclaszified ) 2,317,788 2,317,786 -
Public safety 7.184 287 7,129,667 84,600
Highways and sirests 3,142 940 2,446,180 696,760
Sanitation : 1,873,603 1,748,080 125,523
Health and welfare ‘ - 3,488,312 3,267,960 220,352
Cultural and recreation - 1,589,810 1,601,895 (12,085)
Economic Development 68,034 68.034 -
Capital Outlay:
Capltal 2ssets . . 1,197,137 1,160,439 36,696
Infrastruciure . ‘ 1,928 754 592 806 1,335,048
Total Expenditures ' 31,880,403 29,315,992 2,573.411
Excess (Daflciency) of Revanues Over Expenditures (9,008,678) {6,362,939) 2,645,739
Other Financing Sources (Uses) .
Transfers in . - 1,003,230 1,003,230 -
Transfers out (2,886,686) {2,890,025) (3.329)
Dther sources - loan proceeds - 10,231,219 10,231,219
Total Other Flnancing Sources (Uses) (1,883,466) 8,344 424 10,227,890
Not Change [n Fund Balance . (10.893.144) 1,881,485 12,874 629
Fund Balancs - beginning ' 14,993,228 14,993,320 -

Fund Balance - ending - $ 4100185 $ 16974814 $ 12,874,629
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NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt Service Funds account for the accumulation of resources for, and payment of, general long-term
debt principal and interest.

Sales Tax District No. 3 Debt Service (215) accounts for sales tax revenues dedicated for the payment of
principal and interest requirements for Sales Tax Bonds, Series 2006.

St. Tammany Parish Jail Debt Service Fund (234) accounts for sales tax revenues dedicated for the

payment of principal and interest requirements for Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1998 and Series 2006.

Justice Complex Debt Service Fund (237) accounts for sales tax revenues dedicated for the payment of
principal and interest requirements for Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1998 and Series 2006.

St. Tammany Parish Coroner Debt Service Fund (239) accounts for Ad valorem revenues dedicated
for the payment of principal and interest requirements for the Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2006.

Animal Services Debt Service Fund (243) accounts for Ad valorem revenues dedicated for the payment
of principal and interest requirements for Limited Tax Certificates, Series 2002.

Sub-Road District No, 2 of Road District No, 19 Debt Service Fund (249) accounts for the special tax
levy needed to comply with the interest and principal requirements for Certificate of Indebtedness, Series
2001.
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Debt Service Funds
December 31, 2007

215 234 ' 237

Sales Tax St. Tammany Justice
District No. 3 Parish Jai! Complex Deht
o Debt Service Debt Service Service
ASSETS .
Cash and cash equivalents ‘ $ 388 5 33053 § 7.708
Investments : . ‘ 8,649 - 132,128
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles:
Other receivables 1,116 7,321 6,547
Restricted assets . . 1.085,840 2734122 5,373,459
Total Assets ' : : $ 1,004,093 2 2774496 § 5,515,838
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities: ) ‘
Accounts, salaries, and other payables $ - % . -
Total Liabilities ' ) - . X
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Debt Service o ‘ : 1,094,093 1,364,713 2,343,592
Bond retirement - o - 1,409,783 3,176,246
Total Fund Balances . ! ] 1,084,093 2,774,486 5,519,838
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 1,094003 §$ 2774496 % 5519,838
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‘ 249
239 243 Sub-Road Dist, ,
St Tammany Animal No, 2 of Road TOTAL
Parish Coroner  Services Debt Dist. No. 19 Non-Major Debt
Debt Service Service Debt Service Service Funds
$ 18045 § 8 3 - $ 56,200
308 398 139 1 448,313
5,596 6 2 20,588
- - - 9,193,521
$ 333039 % 163  § 3 § B,721822
$ - § - $ - 8 -
' 333,039 153 3 5,135,593
- - - 4,586,029
333,039 163 3 9,721,822
$ 333,039 $ 153 $ 3 $ 8,721,622
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual
Non-Major Debt Service Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

215 A : : 234 ,
Sales Tax District No. 3 Debt Service St. Tammany Parish Jail Debt Service
Variance Vanance
Actual Positive Actual Posltive

Final Budget Amounts {Negative}  Final Budget Amounts (Negatlve)

Revenues
Other revenues: P
Interest ' 3 75000 $ 60923 § (14077 $ 110000 5 109583 § {(437)
Miscellaneous - - - - 7,321 7,321
Total Revenues : 75,000 60,923 {14,077) 110,000 116,884 6,884
Expenditures
Debt Service: ] : o
Principal ‘ N 1,005,000 1,005,000 - 855,000 855,000 -
inferest : 2,454 794 2,454,794 - 491,543 488,318 3225
Bond issue costs : 1,550 1,803 {253) 2,200 1,816 g4
Total Expenditures ' 3,461,344 3,461,587 (253) 1,348,743 1,345,134 3,609
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues o
Over Expenditures (3,386,344) (3,400,874 (14,330)  (1,238,743)  (1,228.250) 10,483
Other Financing Sources . : ) - . . .
Transfers in : ' 3,433,865 3,433,865 - 1,490,460 1,480,101 {10,359}
Tota! Cther Financing Sources 3,433,865 3,433,865 - 1,490,450 1,480,101 {10,359}
Net Change In Fund Balance 47,521 33,191 {14,330) 251717 251,851 134
Fund Balance - beginning ' 1,060,902 1,080.902 - 2,522 845 2,522,645 -
Fund Balance - ending $ 1,108423 5 1,004,083 3 (14,330) $ 2774362 § 2774495 & 134
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SCHEDULE 10

continued
- 237, . . 239 ' | 243
Justice Complex Debt Service St. Tammany Parish Coroner Debt Service Animal Services Debt Service
Varlance Variance Variance
Actual Positvie Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive

Final Budget __Amounts {Nsgative) Budget Amounts {Negative)  Budget Amounts  (Negative)

$ 200000 $ 208112 $ 8112 § 14020 § 14752 § 732 § 10 $ 17 3 7
- 4,769 4769 - - - : -

200,000 212,881 12,881 14,020 14,752 732 10 17 7
1,845,000 1,945,000 . 100,000 100,000 - 150,000 150,000 .
1,199,045 1,195,542 3,503 213,678 213,678 . - 11,388 11,388 -
2,550 1,840 710 2,000 1,121 879 200 200 -
3,148,595 3,142,382 4,213 315,678 314,789 879 161,588 161,588 -
(2,848595)  (2,929,501) 17,084  (301,658) (300,047) 1611 (161,578)  (161.571) 7

313,011 313,011 161,568 161,568 | -

3,533,620 3,533,620 - -
3,533,820 3,633,620 - 313,011 313,011 - 161,588 161,588 -
587,025 604,119 17,084 11,353 12,964 1.6M 10 17 7
4915719 4815719 - 320,075 320,075 - 136 136 -
$ 5502744 $ 5519838 5 17084 P 331,428 3 333039 5 1,611 % 148 B 163 § 7
E_—— |
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SCHEDULE 10
continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

Non-Major Debt Service Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

249 ' Total Non-Major

Sub-Road Dist. No.2 of RD 19 Debi Sorvice Debt Service Funds
Variance Variance
Final Actual Positive ‘ Actuai Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)  Flnal Budget Amounts {Negative)
Revenues
Other revenues:
Interest 12 7 (5) § 399042 § 393,374 (5.668)
Miscellaneous - - - - 12,080 12,090
Total Revenues 12 7 {5) 308,042 405,464 6,422
Expenditures
Debt Sefvice: )
Principal 12,000 12,000 - ' 4,067,000 4,087,000 -
Interest 2,808 2,808 - 4,373,256 4,366,528 6,728
Bond issue costs 250 250 - 8,750 7,030 1,720
Total Expenditures 15,058 15,058 - 8,449,008 8,440,558 8,448
Excess {Deflclency) of Revenues
Over Expendlitures {15,046) (15,051) (5)  (8,049,964)  (8,035094) 14,870
Other Financing Sources
Transfers in 14,871 14 870 (1) 8,847,415 8,837,055 (10,380)
Total Other Financing Sources 14,871 14,870 (1) 8,847,415 8.837.055 (10,360)
Net Change In Fund Balance (175} (181) (8 897 451 801,961 4,510
Fund Balance - beginning 184 184 - 8,819,661 8,819,661 -
Fund Balance - ending ] 3 3% (62 5 9717112 % 9721522 4,510
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NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Ca;_)ital Pr_oject Funds account for the financial resources used for acquisition or construction of
major capital projects.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 1 Fund (301) accounts for the portibn of -the two

percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 2 Fund (302) accounts for the portion of the two
percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 3 Fund (303) accounts for the portion of the two
percent sales tax dedicated to construction of reads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 4 Fund (304) accounts for the portion of the two

percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 5 Fund (305) accounts for the portion of the two
percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District. :

Capita) Street Improvements District No. 6 Fund (306) accounts for the portion of the two -
percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 7 Fund (307) accounts for the portion of the two
percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 8 Fund (308) accounts for the portion of the two
percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 9 Fund (309) accounts for the portion of the two

percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 10 Fund (310) accounts for the portion of the two
percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 11 Fund (311) accounts for the portion of the two

-percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 12 Fund (312) accounts for the portion of the two
percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 13 Fund {313) accovnts for the portion of the two

percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 14 Fund (314) accounts for the portion of the two
percent sales tax dedicated te construction of roads within the District.

Capital Improvements Drainage Fund {316) accounts for capital drainage projects parish-wide.

GIS Capital Fund (320) accounts for funds committed to the development of parish-wide
Geographical Information System.
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NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
(Continoed)

Koop Drive Facility Fund (321) accounts for funds committed to capital improvements to the
St. Tammany Parish Highway 59 Administrative Complex.

Capital Improvements —- OEP/911 (322) accounts for funds committed to capital improvements
and/or construction of an Emergency Operations Center.

Covington Health Unit Fund (323) accounts for funds committed to the construction of the
Covington Health Unit.

Depariment_of Public Works Capital Fund (324) accounts for funds committed to the
construction and improvements on the Parish Public Works Maintenance facilities.

Towers Building Capital Fund (325) accounts for funds committed to capital improvements of
the St. Tammany Parish Slidell Administrative Complex.

Economic Development Foundation (EDF) Capital Fund (326) accounts for funds set aside to
promote economic development projects within the Parish in conjunction with the Economic
Development Foundation,

Buildings — General (327) accounts for funds committed to the construction and improvements
of Parish owned buildings.

Transportation Admiristration Fund (330) accounts for funds committed to the improvements
of the Tammany Trace not funded by Federal and State Grants,

‘Northshore Paving Pr0|ect Fund (331) accounts for funds collected under a front foot

assessments program in Northshore Subdivision.

Tall Timbers Subdivision Fund (332) accounts for funds collected under a front foct
assessments program in Tal! Timbers Subdivision.

Parish Library Capital Fund (333) accounts for funds committed to capital improvements for
the St. Tammany Parish Libraries.

Jail Construction Fund (334) accounts for funds committed to the construction of the addition
to the St. Tammany Parish Jail Facility.

Justice Complex Construction Fund (337) accounts for funds committed to the construction of
the St. Tammany Parish Justice Center.

Coroner Capital Fund (339) account for funds committed to the purchase of land, equipment
and other capital assets as well as the construction of a new facility for the St. Tammany Parish
Coroner,

Animal &rvica Capital Fund (343) accounts for funds committed to the construction of an
Animal Services Facility in St. Tammany Parish.
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NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
(Continued)

Solid Waste Capital Project Fund (350) accounts for funds comrhitted to solid waste capital |
projects.

Property Management Capital Project Fund (351) accounts for funds committed to capital
projects related to parish owned buildings.

Transportation Impact Fees {360) accounts for impact fees collected on new construction that
are committed to transportation related capital projects.

Drainage Tmpact Fees (366) accounts for impact fecs collected on new construction that are
committed to drainage related capital projects.
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Capital Project Funds

December 31, 2007

301 302 . 303 304
Capital Stroet Capital Street Capital Street Capital Street
Improvements Improvements  Improvements Improvements
District No. 1 District No. 2 District No. 3 District No. 4
ASSETS ‘
Cash and cash equivalents o $ 29999 § B207 § 17580 § 20,264
Investments 514,359 140,724 ' 301,423 347 438
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles:
Cther receivables 12,791 5,662 43,436 4 894
Total Assets S ‘ : 2 557,149 5 154 893 $ 332,439 $ 372 597
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities: . o
Accounts, salaries, and other payables $ 98566 § 14543 S 121382 § -
Tofal Liabitities 98,556 145438 121,382 -
Fund balances:
Reserved for: :
Encumbrances S o M0 - 540 3,575
Unreserved ' ' 458,143 8,157 210,517 369,022
Total Fund Balances 458,583 9,157 211,057 372,697
Total Liabilities angd Fund Balances ' $ 557,149 3 154,593 $ 332,439 $=_3?2$
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SCHEDULE 11

continued

305 308 307 308 309 ato n
Capital Street Capital Street Capital Street Capital Street Capital Strest Capital Streat Capital Street
Improvements improvemenis Improvements Improvements Improvements improvements Improvements
District No. § District No. 6 District No. 7 District No. 8 District No. 9 District No. 10 District No. 11
$ 54512 § 92015 $ 70560 § 16762 § 20838 § 33078 § @ 22515
934,779 1,577,673 1,209,815 287,402 357,312 567,145 386,042
18,569 24,182 21,102 5,692 7,638 11,117 14,386
$ 1007867 $ 16938/0 $ 1301477 § 30085 § ‘5789 § 611,340 § 422 953
$ 101400 § 907.385 $ 186333 § 4,680 $ 376,113 3 | 5995 § 252,887
101,409 907,385 186,333 4,680 376,113 5,995 252,887
22,570 242,988 . 119,431 12,450 - 2,075 70,960
B83,888 543,497 995,713 292,726 7,676 603,270 99,106
906,458 786,485 1,118,144 305,176 7,676 605,345 170,066
$ 1007867 $ 1693870 $ 1301477 $ 309856 @ 385,789 % 611,340 & 422,953
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA |
Combining Balance Sheet

Non-Major Capital Project Funds

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
[nvestments
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles:
Other receivables

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts, salaries, and other payables
Total Liabilities

Fund balances;
Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Unregerved
Total Fund Balances

Tolal Liabilities and Fund Balances

126

December 31, 2007
312 313 314 316
Capital Street Capital Street Capital Street Capital

improvemants Improvements improvements Improvements

District No., 12 District No. 13 District No. 14 Drainage
$ 4836 $ 15,823 % 13917 & 420,502
82,915 271,303 238817 7,584 877
1,841 6,038 4,985 116,374
$ 89,692 % 293,164 § 257i51 9 $ 8121753
$ 22100 § 34373 % 43187 % 8,920
22,100 34,373 49197 8,620
- - _ - 41,215
67,582 258,791 208,322 8,071,618
67,502 258,791 208,322 8,112,833
$ 89692 % 203164 § 257619 §  6121,7583




SCHEDULE 11

continued
326
322 . 325 Economic
: n Cagpital 323 324 Towers Development
320 Koop Drive Improvements - Covington Dept. of Public Building Foundation
GIS Capital Facility OEP/91M1 Heaith Unit Works Capital Capital {EDF) Capital
$ 73,055 $ 116,861 $ 59,324 ) 4,057 S 133,424 $ 12,706 3 24,879
1,377,587 2,003,686 1,017,160 84 985 2,287,670 7.304708 428,571
24,193 o 38,949 ] 26,312 ' 1,659 386,754 91,938 8,793
$ 1,474 835 $ 2,157 496 $ 1,102,796 $ 91,602 $ 2,457 B48 3 7,499 352 $ 480,243
3 3000 § - 5 - % - 3 26,429 $ 27,126 $ 6,378
3,000 - - - 268,429 27,126 6,378
8,920 82,050 - . 5865 1,667 . 31,394 6,508,861 . 1,138
1,462,915 2 075 446 1,006,931 89,835 2,400,025 983,365 452,727
1,471,835 2,157 496 1,102,795 91,602 2,431,419 7,472,226 453,865
5 1,474,835 3 2,157 496 $ 1,102,798 $ 91,602 $ 2,457 848 $ 7,480,352 3 460,243
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‘ ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Capital Project Funds
December 31, 2007

Receivables, net of allowances for uncoflectibles:

Other receivables

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liahilities:
Accounts, salaries, and other payables
Total Liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Unreserved
Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

327 330 m 332
Buildings - Transportation Northshore Tall Timbers
General Administration _Paving Project Subdivision
5 187,517 $ 167,238 § 4120 § 10,087
7,715,143 2,867,438 70,643 172,946
57,769 37,862 1,374 3,365
$ 7960420 § 3072538 § 78137 § 186,398
$ - 3 87,183 § - 3 -
- 87183 - -
- 1,843,607 - -
7,860,429 1,141,748 76,137 186,398
7.960,429 2,985,355 76,137 186,398
$ 7960426 § 3092538 § 76137 § 186,398
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SCHEDULE 11
continued
337 343 ’
333 334 Justice Animal 350 51

Parish Library Jail Complex 339 Services Solid Waste Property Mgmt
Capital Construction Construction Caoroner Capital Capital Capital Project  Capital Project

$ 18,536 $ 1,787 $ 548,209 $ 668629 § 57,865 $ 50 $' 9,171
317,511 30,646 9,308,837 1,176,716 1,067,142 866 157,237

6,183 £96 165,641 39,148 22,435 17 1,999

$ 342 530 g 33029 & 10,192,757 $ 1,284,493 $ 1,147,442 b 933 3 168,407
$ - 8 - 3 122,336 $ 24,396 % 200042 $ - 3 -
- - 122,336 24,396 200,042 - -

. - , - 56,336 222 612,819 - -

‘ 342,530 33,029 9,934,095 1,257 875 334,581 933 168,407
342,530 33.029 9,990,431 1,260,097 947,400 933 168,407

E) 342,530 3 33029 § 10,112,767 $ 1,284 493 $ 1,147,442 $ 933 $ 168,407
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SCHEDULE 11
) continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Capital Project Funds
December 31, 2007
TOTAL
360 366 Hon-Major
Transportation Drainage Capital Projact
Impact Fees Impact Fees Funds
‘ ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents o : $ 28003 % 30082 $ 2,398,008
Investments o 454,968 488,366 53,312,952
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibies: ' s

Other receivables ‘ 27,856 21,505 881,165
Total Assets . - $ 510,827 5 530,963 §$ 56,592,123

. LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

 Liabilities: : _ o ,
Accounts, salaries, and other payables - , $ - 8 - § 2813666
Total Liabilities _ - - - 2,813,666
Func balances:

Reserved for: ‘ ) .
Encumbrances o ’ S - - 9,671,123
Unreserved : ' ' o 510,827 539,963 44,107,334
Total Fund Balances ‘ . 910,827 529,963 53,778,457
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances _ $ 510,827 ] 539983 § 56,502,123
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Revenuss
Fees and charges for services
Other revenues:
Interest
Contributions
Miscellanaous
Total Revenuss

Expenditures
General government:
Cther « unclassified
Public safety
Highways and streels
Sznitation
Health and welfare
Economic development
Capital outlay:
Capital assets
Infrastrycture
Total Expendituras

Excess (Deficiency) of Ravenues

Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Transfers out
Lease/purchase agrésment

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change In Fund Balance
Fund Balanca - beginning

Fund Balance - ending

SCHEDULE 12
continued

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual

Non-Major Capital Project Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

. 301 : 302 S
Capital Street Improvements District No. 1 Capital Street Improvements District No. 2
Variance Variance
Actual Positive Actual Positive

Final Budget Amounts {Negative) Final Budget Amounts {Negative)
$ - % - % - 8 - % - 3 -
37,135 37,135 - 22,971 . 2287 -
37,135 37,135 - 22,971 ) 22,971 -
22,588 22588 - - - -
1,127 105 668,522 458,583 1,453,522 1,454,365 9 157
1,149,793 691,210 458,583 1,463,522 1,454 355 9157
{1,112,656) (654,075) 458,583 (1,440551)  (1,431,304) 9,157
840,146 840,146 - 1,282,849 1,282,849 -
840,146 540,146 - 1,232 848 1,282,549 -
(272,512) 186.071 458,583 (157,702) (148,545) 89,157
272,512 272,612 - 157,702 157,702 -
3 - § 458583 § 458,583 $ - 3 9,157 § 9,157

o —— i T _—
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Revenues
Fees and charges for services
Other revenuas:
Interest
Contributions
Miscellaneous
Total Ravenues

Expenditures
General government:

Other - unclassified
Public safety
Highways and streets
Sanitation
Health and weifare
Economic development
Capital outlay:

Capital assets

Infrastructure

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deflcloncy) of Revenues
Qvar Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Lease/purchase agresment
Total Other Financing Sourcas (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balanca
Fund Balance - beginning

Fund Balanca - ending

Budget and Actual

Non-Major Capital Project Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007.

304

303

Capital Street Improvemeants District No. 3 Capital Street Improvements District No. 4

Yarlance Variance

Actual Positive Actual Positive

Final Budget Amounts (Negalive]  Final Budget _ Amounts {Negativs)
$ - 8 - 3 - - % - % -
40,850 40,850 - 10,707 10,707 -
40,850 40,850 - 10,707 10,707 -
138,092 18,092 - 7,462 - 7,462
1,644,408 1,433,352 211,056 547,178 185,715 361,453
1.662,500 1,451,444 211,056 554 840 185,715 368,925
{1.621,650) (1.410,584) 211,056 (543,933) {175,008) 368,925
1,232,920 1,232,930 - 482;280 488 052 3672
1,232,930 1,232,930 - 482 280 485,952 3,672
(368,720) {177,664) 211,056 (61,653) 310,944 372,597
388,721 388,721 - 61,653 61,653 -

$ 1 $ 241057 § 211,05 - % 372837 % 3r2s507

s b ——
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SCHEDULE 12

continued
06 308 : ' 307

Capital Street Improvements District No. 5 Capital Street Improvements District No. 6 Capital Strest Improvemaents District No. 7

Variance Variance Variance

Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive

Budget Amounts (Negativaj Budget Amounts !Ngaﬁve) Budget Amounts {Negative)
5 - § - 8 - § - $ - 3 - § - § - ¥ .
52,895 52,895 - 60,151 60,151 - 58,628 58,628 -
52 89S 52,895 - 60,151 60,151 - 58,628 58,628 -
284,350 287,320 {2,970) : - - - 12,720 450 12,270
1,208,988 362,530 906,458 1,762,772 976,287 788,485 1,761,145 658,271 1,102,874
1,483,338 589,850 903,488 1,762,772 976,287 786,485 1,773,865 658,721 1,115,144
_{1,440,443) {536.955) 903,488  (1,702,:621) {916,136) 786,485 (1,715,237 (600,083} 1,115,144
367,874 887,874 ' - 1,473,305 1 ‘4?l3,305 - 1,250,817 1,250,917 -
867 874 867 874 - 1,473,305 1,473,305 - 1,250,917 1,250,917 -
(572,569) 330,919 €03,488 {229,316) 857,169 786,485 (464,320) 650,824 1,115,144
575,539 575,539 - 229,315 229,315 - 464,320 464,320 -
5 2,970 § 006458 § 903,488 $ - % 7BEABS % 7BE 4B $ - & 1115144 § 1,115144
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

~ Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual
Non-Major Capital Project Funds
For the Year Ended Dacember 31, 2007

308

Capltal Street Improvements District No. 8 Capital Streat Improvements District No. &
Variante Variance

Actual Positive Positive
Final Budget Amounts {Negative) Final Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Fees and charges for services $ - $ - % - 5 -

Other revenues: )
interest ’ 16,921 16,821 - 23,736
Contributions : - - - -
Miscellaneous - - - - -

Total Revenues 18,921 16,921 - 23,736

Expanditures
General government. ‘ .

Other - unclassified ) - - - ' -
Public safety . _ . . . ;

Highways and streets : 76,675 64,225 12,450 ’ -

Sanitation o . - - -
Health and welfare ' ‘ - - .- -
Economic development - R - -
Capital outlay: '
Capital agsets . - - . - . -
infrastructure : 396 934 104,208 202,726 903,643

7,676

Total Expenditures . 473,609 168,433 305,176 903 643

7676

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures : (456,688) {151,512 306,176 (879,807)

7,876

Other Financing Sources (Uses) ] - . .

Transfers in 188802 198,202 - 807,083
Transfers out - - - -
Lease/purchase agreement - - - -

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 198,802 198,802 - 807,063
Net Change in Fund Balance {257,886) 47,290 305,176 (72,844)

Fund Balance - beginning ] 257,888 257,888 - 72,844

7,676

Furwd Balance - ending . $ - % 305176 § 305176 § -

1,676
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SCHEDULE 12

continued
310 314 M2
Capital Street Improvements District No. 10 Capital Street Improvements District No. 11 Capital Streat Improvements District No. 12
Varlance Variance Varlance
Final Actual Positive Final Actual Posltive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative) Budgel__ Amounts {Negative) Budget Amounts (Negative)
$ - 3 - 3 - % - $ - % - § 123648 §$§ 123648 5 -
34,383 34,383 - 54,674 54,674 . - 6.786 6,788 -
34,383 34,383 - 54,674 54,674 - 130,426 130,436 -
89,455 84,519 4,935 - - . - . .
1,003,275 402,866 800,409 2,133,780 1,863,714 170,066 384,058 328,466 67,682
1,082,730 487,385 - 805,345 2,133,780 1,953,714 170,066 384,058 326,466 67,582
(1,058,247) (453,002) 605345  (2,079,106) {1,809,040) 170,066 (263,622 {196,030} 67,592
480,454 480,453 ) 913,358 913,355 . 178,889 178,889 - -
480,454 480,453 ()] 913,355 913,355 - 178,889 178.889 -
(577,883) 27,451 605,344 (1,165,751) (895,685) 170,066 (84,733) (17,141} 67,592
877 854 577,884 - 1,165,751 1,165,751 - 84,733 84,733 -
3 1 $ 605345 8% BD5344 § - % 170066 $ 1700668 § - $ 67,602 § 87,592
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Combining Schedule of Reven

Revenues
Fees and chargas for services
Other revenues:
Interest
Contributions
Miscellanaous
Total Revenues

Expenditures
General government:
Other - ynclassified
Pubfic safety
Highways and strests
Sanitation
Health and welfare
Economic davelopment
Capital outlay:
Capital assets
Infrastructure
Total Expenditures

Excess (Daficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
L ease/purchase agreement

Total Other Financing Sourcas (Uses)
Net Change In Fund Balance

Fund Balance - beginning

Fund Balance - ending

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
ues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual

Non-Major Capital Project Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

138

M3 314

Capital Street Improvements District No, 13 Capital Strest Improvements District No. 14

Variance Variance

Actual Positive Actual Positive

Final Budget _ Amounts (Negatlve) Final Budget _ Amounts {Negative)
$ -8 - 3 - 8 - 5 -8 -
20,820 20,820 - 16,307 16,307 .
20,820 20,820 - 16,307 16,307 -
1,042 084 783,293 258,791 €58,046 449 724 208,322
1,042 084 783,283 258,791 658,046 449 724 208,322
{1,021 264) (762.473) 258,791 (641,739) (433.417) 208,322
775,653 775,653 - 365,484 365,484 .
775,653 775,653 - 365,484 365,484 -
(245,611) 13,180 268,791 (276,255) (67,533) 208,322
245,611 245 611 . 276,255 276,255 -
% - § 25879t § 258791 $ - § 208322 § 2035322




SCHEDULE 12

continued

e 320 Y |
Capital Improvernents Drainage GiS Caphtal Koop Drive Facllity

Variance Varlance Variance

Fina! Actual Positive Final Actual Posltive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negalive) Budget Amounts {Negative) Budget Amounts (Negative)
$ - - § - § - $ - % - $ - 8 - 8 -
279,286 279,286 - 72,829 72,829 - 115,249 115,245 -
72,437 72,437 - - - . - - -
351,723 351,723 - 72,829 72,829 - 115,249 115,249 -
- - - 1,293 887 26,162 1,287,725 250,138 10,565 239 573
5,658,968 80,992 9,578,376 - - - - - -
598,850 584,304 34 456 204,110 - 204,110 1,917,922 - 1,917 822
2,500,000 - 2,500,000 - - . - - -
8,757,818 644 086 8,112,832 1,497 997 26,162 1,471,835 2,168,060 10,585 2,157,495
(8,4086,095) (293,283) 8,112,832 (1,425,168} 45,667 1471835 (2,052 811) 104,684 2,157 495
8§ 177,843 5,177,843 - 399,500 398,500 - 2.]025,000 2,025,000 -
5,177,843 5,177,843 - 399,500 359,500 - 2,025,000 2,025,000 -
{3,228,252) 4,884 580 8,112,832 (1,025,668} 445,167 1,471,835 {27,811} 2129684 2,167,495
3,228 253 3,228,253 - 1,025,668 1,025,668 - 27 812 27,812 -
$ 1 $ 8112833 3 81112832 $ - $ 1,471,835 § 1,471,835 3 1 $ 2157488 $ 2157495

e E —
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Revenues
Fees and charges for services
Other revenues:
Interest
Contributions
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures
General govemment:
Other - unclassified
Public safety
Highways and streets
Sanitation
Health and welfare
Economic development
Capilal outlay:
Capital assets
tnfrastructure
Teta! Expenditures

Excess (Deficiancy) of Revenues

Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Transfers out
Leasge/purchase agreement

Total Cther Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance - beginning

Fund Balance - ending

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Gombinmg Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual
Non-Major Capital Project Funds
For the Yaar Ended December 31, 2007
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322
Capital Improvements - QEP/911 Covington Health Unit
Variance Variance
Actual Positive Actual Positive
Final Budget Amounts {Negative) Final Budget Amounts {Negative)
$ - § - 8 - % - % - -
86,366 86,366 - 4 897 4,898 1
198,584 198,684 - - - -
285,050 285,050 - 4,897 4,858 1
647,952 252 329 355,623 - - -
- - - 91,602 - 91,602
976,137 228,954 747,173 - - -
1,624,089 §21,283 1,102,796 91,802 - 91,802
(1,339.039) (236.243) 1,102,798 {86.705) 4,898 91,603
760,000 760,000 . - . .
{25,000) (25,000) - - . .
735,000 735,000 - - - -
(604,039) 498,757 1,102,796 (86,705) 4,868 91,803
604,039 504,039 - 86,704 88,704 -
$ - § 1102796 § 1102796 § () 8 91602 § 91,603
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SCHEDULE 12
continued
324 325 326 .
Dapt. of Public Works Capital Towers Bullding Capltal Economic Development (EDF) Capital
Variance Variance Variance
Final Actual Positive Final Actual Pogitive Final Actual Positlve

Budget Amounts (Negative) Budget Amounts {Negative) Budget Amounts {Negative)
$ - % - 3 - % - % - 8 - 8 - 8 - % -
111,272 111,272 - 172,190 172,190 o - 27,253 27,253 : -

- .- - 200,000 200,000 s . - - . -

111,272 111,272 - 372,190 372,190 - 27,253 27,253 -

- - - 1,229,548 418,575 820,973 - - -

855,307 146,608 808,311 - - . . . .

- - - - - - 827 455 73,589 453,865

50,881 50,881 - 542,630 542,539 h - - . .
1,623,109 - 1,623,109 7,069,829 - 7,069,829 - - -
2,629,297 197 B77 2,431,420 8,851,916 951,114 7,890,802 527 455 73589 453 866
{2,518,025) {86,505) 2.431,420 (8,479,726} {588 924) 7,690,802 (500,202) (46,338) 453 B66
800,000 800,000 _ . 7388913 72388013 - 100,000 100,000 .
800,000 800,000 - 7,366,913 7,368,913 - 100,000 100,000 -
(1,718,025) 713,395 2,431,420 (1.110,813) 6,779,988 7,880,802 {400,202) 53,664 453,858
1,718,024 1,718,024 - 692,237 692,237 - 400,201 400,201 -
-] !1) $ 2431419 $ 2,431,420 $ 5418,5?6) § 7472226 § 7.890.802 $ s1i 453 865 $ 453,866
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Revenues
Fees and charges for services
COther revenues:
Interest
Contributions
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures
General govemmant:
Cther - unglassified
Public safety
Highways and streets
Sanitation
Health and welfare
Economic development
Capital outlay:
Capital assets
Infrastructure
Total Expendiitures

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues
Qver Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Lease/purchase agreement
Tolal Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Changs In Fund Balance
Fund Balance - beginning

Fund Balance - ending

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual

Non-Major Capital Project Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
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327 330
Buildings General Transportation Administration
Variance Varlance
Actual Positive Actual Positive
Flnal Budget Amounts {Negative) Final Budget Amounts (Negative)
$ - % - 8 - 3 - % - 3 -
168,901 168,901 - 99,426 99,426 -
168,901 168,901 - 99,426 99.426 -
4,766,564 12,183 4,764 371 - - -
- - - 839,880 15 B32,985
3,106,058 - 3,106,058 2,240,764 87,324 2,153,440
' 7,872,622 12,183 7,860,429 3,080 744 B7,339 2,983 405
(7,703.721) 156,708 7,860,429 (2,981,318) 12,087 2,993 405
10,500,000 10,500,000 - 2,411,360 2,403,310 (8,050)
(6,100,000)  -(6,000,000) 100,000 {25,000) {25,000) .
4,400,000 4 500,000 100,000 2,386,380 2,378 310 (8,050)
{3,303,721) 4,656,708 7,960,429 (594,959 2,390,397 2,985 355
3,303,721 3,303,721 - 594,958 594 958 -
$ - $ 7960420 §& 7580429 3 - $ 2985355 $ 2,985,355
] . ]




SCHEDULE 12

continued
331 ' 332 S © za3
Morthshore Paving Project ‘ Tall Timbers Subdivision Parish Library Capital

Variance j Varlance Varlance

Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive

Budget Amounts {Negative) Budget Amounts (Negative) Budget Amounts (Negative)
$ - 8 S - 3 S - § -8 - 8 - 3 -
4,071 4,971 - 8,968 9968 - 18,317 18,317 -
4,071 4,071 - 9,968 9,968 . 18,317 18,317 -
4,074 - 4,071 9,958 - 9,968 - - -
- . . . - - 18,317 ' . 18,317
4,071 - 4071 g 988 - 9,968 18,317 - 18,317
- 4,071 4,071 - 9,968 9,568 - 18,317 18,317

- 4,071 4,071 - 9,968 9,968 - 18,317 18,317
72,066 72,068 . 176,430 176,430 - . 324213 324,213 -

§ 72086 § 76,137 § 4071 § 178430 § 1863638 $ 9968 § 324213 $ 342530 % 18,317
_———— smnee———— el oy ———ten
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual
Non-Major Capital Project Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

134 337

Jaii Construction : Justice Complex Construction
Variance Variance
Actual Positive Actual Posithve

Finai Budget Amounts (Negative) Final Budget Amounts {Negative)

Revenues _

Fees and charges for services $ - 3 - $ - § - 8§ - $ -
Other revenues: ' ' . )
Interest ' : 1,768 1,766 - 477,342 477,342 .
Contributions ’ . - : - - - - -
Miscellaneous - - - - - -

Total Revenues L 1,766 1,766 - 477,342 477,342 -

Expenditures
General government: .

Other - unclassified ) - - - 1,744,128 142,097 1,602,031
Public safety : 33,029 - 33,029 - - -
Highways and streets ' - - ) - - - -
Sanitation . . - - - - - - -
Health and welfare 7 : ] T - - - - -
Ecanomic development - - - B - - -
Capital outlay:

Capital assets o ‘ ' . - - 1,884,202 1,831,242 32,960

Infrastructure ‘ - - - 8,355 440 - B,355,440

Total Expenditures 33,029 - 33,029 11,963,770 1,973,339 9,990 431

Excess {Deficlancy) of Ravenues .
Over Expenditures {31,283) 1,786 33,029 (11.486,428) {1.495,997) 9,990 431

Other Financing Sources (Lises) ‘ :
Transfers in o - - - 4,500,000 4,500,000 . -

Transfers out - ' ' - - . . - : .
Lease/purchase agreement “ . - - . .

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - - 4,500,000 4,500,000 -
Netl Change in Fund Balance {31,263) 1,766 33,028 (6,986,428) 3,004,003 9,890,431
Fund Balance - beginning 31,263 31,263 - 6,986,428 6,966,428 -
Fund Balance - ending ' $ - % 33,029 § 33,020 $ - % 9980431 S 9990431
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SCHEDULE 12
continued
339 343 350
Caoroner Capital Animal Services Capital Solid Waste Capital Project

Variance Variance Varance

Final Actual Positive Fina? Actual Positive Final Actual Positive

Budget Amounts (Negative) Budget Amounts {Negative} Budget Amounts (Neg_atlve)

$ - 8 - % - T - § - - 8 - % -
139,979 138,979 - 69,408 65,408 - 49 ' 49 -
139,979 139,979 - 69,408 69,408 - 49 49 -
. - - - - - 933 - §33
2,597,159 1,330,283 1,257,878 181,498 51,596 129,902 - - -
2222 - 2,222 396,985 306,085 - . - -
- - - 817,497 - 817,467 - - -
2,599,381 1,339,283 1,260,098 1,395,980 448,581 047 399 933 - 833
_[2,459.402) (1,169,304 1,260,098 {1,326,572) {379,173) 947,369 {8B4) 49 933
- - - 75,000 75.00(3. - - - -
(708.845) {708.845) - - - - - - -
(708,845) (708,845) . 75,000 75,000 - - - -
{3,168,247) (1,908,149) 1,260,098 {1,251,572) (304,173) 947,399 (884) 49 933
3.168.246 3,168,246 - 1,251,573 1,251,573 - 84 884 -
$ g1; $ 1,260,097 S 1,260,098 § 1 § 1947400 $ 947,365 - 3 933 % 923
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Revenues
Fees and charges for services
Other revenues:
Interest
Contributions
Miscellangous
Total Revenues

Expenditures ‘
General government:
Other - unclagsified
Public safety
Highways and streets
Sanitation
Health and welfare
Economic development
Capits! outlay:
Capital assets
Infrastructure
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
QOvar Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Lease/purchase agreemsnt

Total Other Financing Sources (Usas)
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - beginning

Fund Balance - ending

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual
Non-Major Capital Project Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

351 360
Property Mgmt Capiltal Project Transportation Impact Fees
Variance Varlance
Actual Posltive Actual Positive
Final Budgst Amounts [Negative) Final Budget Amounts {Negative)
$ - - - § 1457602 § 1457602 $ -
4,874 4,874 . 121,166 121,168 -
4 874 4,874 - 1,578,768 1,578,768 -
168,406 - 168,406 - - -
. - - 336,929 - 336,929
1,560,000 1,560,000 - 173,897 173,897
1,728,406 1,560,000 168,406 510,826 - 510,826
(1,723,532) __ (1,555,126) 168 408 1,067,942 1,6758.768 510,826
101,695 101,685 - - - -
- : - - (3,220,781) {3.220,781) -
1,480,000 1,460,000 - - - -
1,561,695 1,561,695 - 13,220,781) (3,220,781) -
{161,837} 6,569 168,406 (2.152,839) (1.642,013) 510,826
161,838 161,838 - 2,152,840 2,152,840 -
$ 1 168,407 168406 § 1 % 510,827 § 5103826
P ————T
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- ' SCHEDULE 12
continued

%6 . TOTAL

Drainage impact Fees . Non-Major Capital Project Funds

Variance Varlance

Actual Pasitive Actual Positive

Final Budget Amounts {Negative) Final Budget Amounts {Negative)
$ 1,583,740 § 1,583,740 5 - § 3,164.990 $ 3,164,990 $ "
B3,835 88,835 - 2,530,410 2,530,411 1
. . - 471,121 471,121 -

1,672,575 1,672,575 : - 6,166,521 €,166,522 1

- .. - 9,462,671 - 809,592 8,853,079

- ‘ - ‘ - 680,981 202,329 368,652

462 355 .- 462,355 8,779,020 704,897 8,074,123

- - - 933 - 833

- - - 2,870,259 1,380,B78 1,479,380
- - - 827 455 73,589 453 866

77,608 - 77,608 8,383,870 5,175,005 3,208,665

- - - 41,769,635 10,692,604 31,087,031

539,963 - 539,863 72,464,624 18,938,895 53,525,729
1,132 812 1,672,575 £36.863  _(66.208103)  (12,772.373) 53,525,730
- - - 45,369,312 45,364,933 (4,379)
(3.299.043) - (3,299,043) - {13,375,669) (13,278,669) 100,000
> - - 1,460,000 1,460,000 -
{3,299,043) {3,299,043) - 33,450,643 33,546,264 95,621
(2,166,431) {1,626,468) 539,963 (32,847,460} 20,773,881 53,621,351
2,168,431 2,168,431 - 33,004,566 33,004,566 -
$ - 5 539963 $ £30063 $ 157108 § 53,778,457 $ 53,621,351
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal Service Funds account for the financial and administrative services and general services
such as public works and insurance that is provided by one department or agency to another
department or agency on a cost reimbursement basis.

Parish Administration Fund (502) accounts for financial and administrative services provided
to the parish departments and agencies.

Public Works Administration Fund (504) accounts for administrative services provided to the

parish road and drainage maintenance funds.

St. Tammany Parish Slidell Administrative Complex Fund (520) accounts for the repairs,

maintenance and operations of the parish office complex in eastern St. Tammany Parish.

OEP Building Fund (522) accounts for the repairs, maintenance and operations of the Office of
Emergency Preparcdness Building in downtown Covington.

Wellness Center Fund (523) accounts for the repairs, maintenance and operations of the new
Wellness Center in Covington.

Courthouse Annex (524) accounts for the repairs, maintenance and operations of the Courthouse
Annex building.

St. Tammany Parish Highway 59 Administrative Complex Fund (525) accounts for the

repairs, maintenance and operations of the parish office complex for the parish govemment
departments. :

Archive Management Fund (530) accounts for the archive of data for agency depariments.

Unemployment Compensation Fund (575) accounts for the payment of unemployment
compensation benefits.

Risk Management Insurance Fund (580) accounts for the property, general and automobile
liability premiums, claims administration, payment of claims covered by self-insurance as well as
the reserve for estimated liabilities.

Health Insurance Fund (585) accounts for the payments of premiums for the group benefit
programs including health, dental and life insurance.

Post Employment Health Plan Fund (586) accounts for pdst employment health benefit
premiums,

Post Employment Leave Benefit Fund ( 58‘)) accounts for funding of the uncompensated leﬁve
liability.

Workers® Compensation Insurance Fund (590) accounts for the workers’ compensation plan

premiums, claims administration, payment of claims covered by self-insurance, as well as, the
reserve for estimated liabilities.
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Net Assets
Internal Service Funds

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Receivables, nat of allowances for uncollectibles
Due from other funds '
Prepaid items

Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets

Capltal assets, net of accumulated depreciation

Total Mon-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilties
Accounts, salaries, and other payables
Unearned revenue
Cther liabilittes
Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
Claims Payable
Total Non-Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

‘ NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

December 31, 2007

520
St Tammany
802 504 Parish Siidell
Parish Public Works Administrative 522

Administration _Administration Complex OEP Buiiding

3 185000 % 76,922 $ 28,043 $ £,335

2,903,732 258 644 480,818 108,620

1,261 22,045 52,954 2,199

1,501 800 2,784 1,933

3,001,484 358,211 564,599 119,087

127 247 418,002 866,961 4,099,231

127,247 418,002 866,861 4089231

3,218,741 776,213 1,431,560 4,218,318

156,574 276,207 10,847 18,345

- 71,030 - .

158,574 347,327 10,847 16,345

156,574 347 327 10,847 16,345

127.247 418,002 866,961 4,099 231

2,934,920 10,864 563,752 102,742

$ 3,062,167 $ 428,886 3 1,420,713 $ 4,201,973
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SCHEDULE 13

continued
525
St. Tammany 580
523 524 Parish Hwy 59 630 578 Risk 585
Wellness Courthouse Administrative Archive Unemployment Management Health
Center Annex Complex Managemant Compensation Insurance Insurance

$ 3522 § 1485 % 25264 § 18670 $ 21,348 § 380568 3 27 147
50,381 25,112 433177 320,112 385,087 8,001,114 465,464

1,230 18,332 8,289 5,938 6,906 153,568 5857

- - - - - 477,969 -

- - 1,118 - - 2,058 -

85,143 44,900 487,928 344,720 384,235 5,015,287 458,568

769.321 38,250 2,346,899 15,008 - - -

769,321 38,250 2,345,809 15,008 - - -

834,464 83,158 2,814,827 359,728 384,232 9,015,287 498,568

13,643 1,068 19,206 18,286 1,208 22,059 1,424

- - - - - - 1,129

- - - - : - 500,000 -

13,643 1,068 19,206 18,286 1,208 522,059 2,653

- - - - . 2,053,250 -

- - - - - 2,053,250 -

13,643 1.06B 19,206 18,286 1,208 2,675,309 2,553

768,321 38,280 2,348 899 15,008 - - -

51,500 43,841 448722 326,434 393,031 6,439,978 496,015

$ 820821 § 82,091 $ 2795621 § 341,442 % 393,031 § 6439978 § 486,015
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SCHEDULE 13
continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Net Assets
Internal Service Funds
December 31, 2007
586 .7 590
Post Post Workers'
Employment Employment Compensation  TOTAL internal
Health Plan Leave Benefit Insurance Service Funds

7 ASSETS

Current Assets ,

.Cash and cash equivalents | $ 85741 $ 28938 $ 108441 $ 997402
investments ' 1,470,108 496,177 1,936,336 17,327,790
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles 24 850 10,319 34,294 348222
Due from other funds - - - 477,969
Prepaid items _ - - - 10,004

Total Current Assets o 1,580,697 535,434 2,081,071 19,161,387

Non-Current Assets

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation - - - 8,680,019
Total Non-Current Assats - - - 8,680 919
TOTAL ASSETS 1,580,697 535,434 2,081,071 27,842 306
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts, salaries, and other payables | : - - 362 537 319
Uneamed revenue : - - - 1,129
Other liabilities 324717 - 84,153 978,900

Total Current Liabllities 324,717 - 84,515 1,518,348

- Non-Currént Liabilities :
Claims Payable . - - - 2,053,250
Total Non-Current Liabilities ' - - - 2,053,250
Total Liabilities ' ‘ 324,717 - 84,515 3,571,598

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - - ‘ - 8,680,919
Unrestricted 1,255,980 535 434 1,896 558 15,588 788
TOTAL NET ASSETS ) ‘ $ 1,255,980 § 535434 % 1886556 § 24,270,708
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Internal Service Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Qperating Revenues
Charges for services
Rent
Interfund charges
Other services
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Caost of sales and services
Administration
Dapreciation
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Non-operating Revenues {Expenses)
Federal and state cperating grants
Less on sale of capital assets

Interest earnings
Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)

Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers
Capital contribution-improvement actounted far
in capital project fund
Transfers in
Transfars out
Change In Net Assets

Total Net Aasets-beginning

Total Mot Assets-onding

SCHEDULE 14

continued

520
8t Tammany
502 504 Parish Slidell
Parish Public Works Administrative 822

Administration  Administration Complex OEP Building
§ - s - % - § §2,059

4,734,472 4,715,407 461,402 380,267

12,918 263,450 22,000 -

4,747 380 4,978,857 483,402 472,326

769,322 4,803,520 263,397 445,651

- - 18,095 19,133

82,785 119,685 27,901 76,885

872,107 4,923,205 310,394 541,668
3,875,283 55,652 173,008 {68,343)

- 102,960 - -

- {11,375) - -

- - 25,386 7.381

- 91,585 25,386 7,381

3,875,283 147,237 158,394 (61,962)

- - - 3,445,712

- 20,301 . -

(4,030,000) {85,500) - (60,000)

(154,717) 102,038 198,394 3,323,750

3,216,884 326,848 1,222,319 878,223

$ 3062167 § 428886 § 1420713 % 4201873
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

internal Service Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

525
St Tammany
523 524 Parish Hwy 59 530
Wellness Courthouse Administrative Archive
Center Annex Complax Management
Operating Revenues
Charges for services . ‘ C
Rent $ - $ 17623 $ - 3 -
Interfund charges ' 75,000 38,290 465,132 185,000
Other services - - - -
Tota! Operating Revenues 75,000 55913 465,132 185,000
Operating Expenses
Cost of sales and services 60,782 36,653 381,237 165,181
Administration 3,060 2,261 19,325 -
Depreciation 20,887 4,500 82,546 5,802
Total Operating Expenses 84,729 43,414 483,108 170,963
Operating Income (Loss) (9,729) 12,499 {17,976) 14,037
Non-operating Revenues {(Expenses) )
Federal and state cperating grants : o - - - -
Loss on sale of capital assets ' - - - -
interest eamings ' 3.211 2,084 25,344 17,323
Total Non-operating Revenuas (Expenses}) 3,211 2,084 25,344 17,323
income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers (6,518) 14,583 7,368 31,360
Capital Contribution-improvement accounted for .
in capital praject fund . - - - -
Transfars in : ‘ - - - -
Transfers out - - - -
Change In Net Assets (6.518) 14,583 7.268 31,380
Total Net Assets-heginning 827,339 67,508 2,788,253 310,082
Total Net Assets-ending o $ 820821 § 82091 $ 2795621 5 1442
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SCHEDULE 14

continued

580 586 587 580
575 Risk 588 Post Post Workers'

Unemployment - Management Health Employment Employement  Compensation TOTAL Internat
Compensation Insurance insurance Health Plan Leave Benefit Ingurance Service Funds
$ - % - - % -8 - 8 - § 109682
41,6689 1,854,287 3,864,109 163,298 120,022 671,168 17,789,543

- 8,005 78,822 - - - 385,195

41,688 1,862,292 3,942,931 163,268 120,022 671,168 18,264 420

13,472 1,298,445 4,162,584 40,765 155,129 230,802 12,846,920

1,480 59,533 90,020 3,400 - 48,400 235,708

- - - - - - 420,991

14,952 1,357,978 4252604 44,165 155,129 249,202 13,503,619

26,737 504,314 {309,673) 119,133 (35,107) 421,966 4,760,801

- - - - - - 102,960
- - - - : - . (11.,378)

20,254 433,093 14,799 65,833 31,504 113,148 768,360

20,254 433,093 14,799 65,833 31,504 113,148 850,945

46,991 937,407 (294,874) 184,966 (3,603) 535,114 5,611,746

- - ) - - - - 3,445,712

- - 500,000 500,000 - - 1,020,301

- - - - - (500,000) {4,655 500)

46,991 937,407 205,126 684,966 (3,603) 35,114 5,422,259

346,040 5,602,571 250,889 571,014 539,037 1,961,442 18,848,449

$ 393,031 $ 6439978 486015 § 1265980 8 5356434 $ 1096558 § 24,270,708
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

820
_ St Tammany
502 504 Parish Slidell
Parish Public Works Administrative 522
: . Administration  Administration Complex QEP Bullding
Cash Flows from Operating Actlvities:
Recaipts from customers $ 12,202 3 2834290 § - % 94,103
Recelpts from interfund services pravided ‘ 4,734,472 4,715,407 461,402 380,287
Payment 10 suppliers : ' 1,922,409 (1,595,837) (114,762) {253,389)
Payments ta employees S (2,873,578) {3,106,347) (145,760) {181,583)
Payments 1o other funds B - - (19,096) (19,133)
' Net Cash Provided (Used} by Operating Activities 3,985,597 286 652 181,784 20,265

Cash Flows from Non-capital Financing Activities:
Transfer to other funds N (4,030,000) (65,500) - {50,000)
Repayment of [oans to other funds ‘ ’ ‘ . . - . .
Transfer from other funds ‘ N ’ - 20,301 - -
Federal and state operating grants - 102,960 - -

Net Cash Pravided (Used) by Non-capital Financing Activities . (4,030,000) 57,761 - (60,000)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities: )
Purchase of capital agsets : | (31,359) (222,215) - -

Net Cash (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (31,359) (222,218) ‘ - -
Cash Flows from Investing Activities: ‘
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 3,208,326 669,508 27,200 94,955
Purchase of invasiments (3,264,343} {781,611} {207,148) (95,135}
Interest and dividends received - - 28,207 8.810

Ne1 Cash Provided (Used) by Invasting Activities : {56.017) (92,016) (153,742) 6,630
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents ’ (a1, 7m 40,182 28,042 (33,108)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year - ‘ 308,778 36,739 - 38,440
Cash and Gash Equivalents, End of Year - $ 185000 3 76921 3 28042 § 5,335
Reconclliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided {Usad)

by Cperating Activitles ‘ _

QOperating incoms {loss) ) $ 3,875,283 $ 55652 § 173,008 § (69,343)
Depreciation expensge ) 82,785 119,685 27,801 76,888
{increase) dacreasae in accounts recelvable . . {716) ‘ 13,979 (22,000) 2,044
(increase) decrease in prepaid items ) ' 3,058 1,003 ) {394} {191}
Increase (decrease) in accounts payabie o ’ 21102 76.468 2,380 7.180
Increase {decrease) in salaries/benefits payable - . 14,085 23,885 889 3,680
Increase in other liablities - ' - 8,000 - .
(Decrease) in uneamed revenue . - - - l -

Total Adjustments . ’ 120,314 241,000 8,776 89,608
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Cparaling Activities 3 3,885,597 $ 206,652 § 181,784 % 20,265
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SCHEDULE 15
¢ontinued
525
St. Tammany 580
523 624 Parish Hwy 59 530 575 Risk 585
Wellness Courthouse Administrative Archive Unsmployment Management Health
Center Annex Complex Management Compensation Insurance ' Insurance

- § - % . - % A 12880 § 78,102
75,000 38,200 468,132 185,000 41680 1,854,287 3,864,108
{48,848) (37.332) {2486,058) (66,580} {12,264} (1.198,703) {4,161,960)
- - {145,775) (86,595) - (115,068) -
(3,080) (2,261} {19,325) - {1,480} (69,533} (90,020)
23,002 {1,303} 53,876 31,525 27 945 493 B63 {309,769)
- - - - 229,205 -

. - - - - - §00,000

- - - - - 229 205 500,000

- - (106,88C} - - - -

- - (106,860} - - - -
44,835 22160 109,303 48,232 49,501 3,133,598 686,808
(72 849) (25,108} (128,856) (120,728} {126,009) (4,842 875) (807,281)
2,573 1,608 22 691 14,736 17 401 359,057 13,211
{25,441) {1.251) 3.138 (67,760) {59,097) (1,350,220) (207.474)
(2,349} (2.554) {49,746) (26,235) {31,152) {B27,152) (17,243)
5871 4,019 75,010 44,905 52,408 1,007 720 44,380
as5x2 $§ 1465 % 25,264 18,870 § 21346 § 380568 $ 27,147
(8.729) § 12,499 § {17,976) 14037 § 26,737 § 504,314 § {309.673)
20,887 4,500 82 546 5,802 - - -
- (17.623) - - - 4,875 (17

- - - - - (571 -
11,934 (679) {11,483) 11,084 1,208 (15,373) 624
- - 889 622 - 624 -
- - - - - - {T03)
32,821 (13,802) 71,952 17 488 1,208 {10,451) (86)
23002 5 {1,303) $ 53,078 31525 § 27045 § 453862 § {309,769)
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Recaipts from customers
Receipts from interfund services provided
Payment to suppliers
Payments 1o employeas
Payments to cther funds
Nat Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-capital Financing Activities:
Transfer to other funds
Repayment of loans to other funds
Transfers from cther funds
Federal and state operating grants
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capltal and Related Financing Activities:
Purchase of capilal assets
Net Cash (Usad) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments
Purchase of investments
interest and dividends received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by invesling Activities

Nat Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Seginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

Reconcillation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used)

ky Operating Activities
Operating income {t0ss)
Depreciation expense
(Increasa) decrease In accounts racetvable
(Increase) cecrease in prepaid items
increase {(decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) In salaries/benefits payable
Increass in other liabilities
{Decrease) in uneamed revenue

Tolal Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

SCHEDULE 15
continued
586 587 680
Past Post Workers'
Employment Employment Compensation  TOTAL Intornal
Health Plan Leave Benefit Insurance Sorvice Funds
% - $ - 8 - % 480,716
163,268 120,022 671,168 17,769,543
{40,765) - (230 54€) (6,084,543)
- {159,219} - (6.614,223)
(3,400) - {18,400) {235,708)
119,133 (38,187 422,222 5,315,785
- - (500,000) {#,655,500}
- - - 229,205
500,000 - - 1,020,301
- - - 102,960
500.000 - {500,000} (3,303,034)
. - - {360.434)
- - - {360,434)
156,939 153,892 429,178 8,354 411
(877,620) {165, 544) (627,955) (12,273,153)
51,382 27,359 100,273 643,398
(669,289) (14,293) (98,504) (2,775.344)
{60,168) (53,490) {176,282) (1,123,027}
135,907 82,428 284,723 2120429
3 85,741 $ 28938 % 108,441 $ §a7.402
5 119,133 § (35,107) § 421,968 § 4,760,601
- - - 420,991
- - - {19,458)
- - - 2,899
- - 256 104,681
- {4,090) - 40,574
- - - 6,000
. - - {703}
- (4,080) 256 554,984
$ 119,133 § (39,197) $ 422222 % 5,315,785
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Net Assets

Non-Major Component Units, Discretely Presented

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investmehts
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles
Due from primary govemmant/compenent units
{nventory
Prepaid items
Deferred charges
Restricled assets
Other assets
Capital assets
Land, improvements, and construction in progress
Other capilal assets, net of depreciation

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts, salaries, and other payables
Payable from restricted assets
Due to primary govememant/component units
Uneamed revenue
Other liabilities
Interest payable
Long-term liabilities:

Due within one year

Due after ane year

TOTAL L'ABILITIES

. NET ASSETS ‘
Invasted in capilal assels, net of related debt
Restricted for:

Capital projects
Debt service
Other purposes
Urrestricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

December 31, 2007
(Component Units)
Fire Fira Fire Fire

Drainage Drainage Protection Protection Protection Protection
District No, 2 DistrictNo. 4 District Ne. 2 District No.3 District NO. 5  Diatrict No. 6

$ 339 0§ 138801 § 17736 § 132745 $ 78311 § 206,791

- - 95,002 - - -

39,765 - 1,873,265 1,052,418 494,137 251,869

- o - - . - 26,146

- 1,120 5915 . . .

- - 806,450 237,350 40,577 44,177

54,353 98,100 1,228,542 1,254,048 B84,605 825,280

94 457 238,021 3,627,010 2,676 580 1,497,630 1.444‘263

4,065 58,017 32428 - 23,789 22,863

- - - 17 663 - -

- - 19,054 10,378 - -

- . 239,057 165,115 38,000 23,224

- - 487,183 535,000 41,000 16E 829

4,065 58,017 777,722 728,156 102,789 211 916

54,353 98,100 1,191,401 609,049  B46,182 680,404

36,038 81,804 1,657,887 1,339,355 548,659 551,943

$ 90,392 $ 180,004 § 20549288 $ 1.948404 § 1,394 841 $ 1,232347
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SCHEDULE 16

continued
Fire Fire Fire Flre
Fire Fire Fire Pratection Protection Protection Protection
Protection Protection Protection District No. District No. Cistrict No. District No. Recreation Recreation
District No. 7  District No. 8 District No. 9 10 11 12 13 District No. 2  Dlatrict No. 4
§ 373560 § 148617 % 91551 % 6585 § 57120 % 792257 § 6B4488 § 49250 § 581,057
- 63,227 - - - - - 435,744 -
465,483 600,821 260,738 32,035 447 657 3,737,109 725,113 153,545 4729
. . - - - 40,410 22,756 - -
- - - - - - - 11,601 -
- - - - - 1,250 - - -
28,400 52,608 63,037 4,000 - 69,787 166,990 10,000 111,734 574,268
1,082,927 865,153 875,777 43,061 1,039,566 2,255,966 961,424 718,860 172,981
1,930,370 1,596,426 1,251,103 895,685 1,614,130 §,983,882 2,403,781 1,480,734 1,433,035
19,650 28,332 997 5,000 26,241 195,136 82,500 9,032 35,294
4715 - - - - 60.284 - ; )
35,000 . 30,000 37,000 - 51,188 231,303 72,720 50,000 153,000
455 000 501,190 120,000 . - 533,716 1,358,3?5 831,178 690,000 572,000
514,365 580 522 157,987 5,000 611,145 1,845,188 968,358 749,032 860,284
601,327 477,761 781,814 42,061 600.'3'10 979,261 67,527 103,440 (77.751)
132,726 - - - - - - 203,473 482 128
263,008 - - - - - - 45,547 -
418,944 556,143 351,302 38,624 402,675 4,168,533 1,369856 - 379,242 168,364
§ 1416005 ¢ 1036904 3 1133116 % 80685 % 1002085 § 5148794 $ 1437383 $ 731,702 § 572,741
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Net Assets
Non-Major Component Units, Discretely Presented
December 31, 2007

{Component Units)

Recreatlon Recreation  St. Tammany

Recreation Recreation  District No.  District No. Parish Sowerage
District No. 6§ District No. 7 1" 12 Coroner District No. 1
) ASSETS )
Cash and cash equivalents 7 $ 305 § 690 % 52197 § 16,663 % 3,212071 § 533,524
investrments ' 51,591 11,833 - 154,579 . -
Receivables, net of allowances for unceilectibles 1,010 97,197 174,791 254,287 4,007,148 17,946
Due from primary govemnment/component units ' - - - - - 12,508
Inventory - - - - - -
Prepsid items ' - - - - . .
Deferred charges ‘ . : - - - - ) - . -
Restricted assets ) ) - - - - - ’ -
Other assets : : - , - - . - -
Capital assels ' _
Land, improvemenis, and construction in progress - 638,621 - - 45,218 T80
Cther capital assets, net of deprecialion ' - 7,598 125,488 §93,693 1,382,156 225 260
TOTAL ASSETS 55718 755,840 352,476 1,318,422 8,647,501 790,028
LIABILITIES
Accounts, salarles, ard olher payables 738 3,469 11,855 17,174 167,429 535
Payable from restricted assets _ - - - - - -
Due to primary governement/component unils ; - - - - - -
Unearned revenue ' - 32,904 : - - - - - -
Other liabiliies - 6.706 - - S - -
Interest payable . : - - - - - -
Long-term liabilities: ‘ -
Due within gone year . - . ’ - 45,708 14,000 - -
Due after one year ‘ ‘ . - - 580,000 128,453 -
TQTAL LIABILITIES ' 738 43,078 11,855 542,882 314,882 535
‘ NET ASSETS
Irvested in capital assets, net of related debl - 646,120 125,488 267,985 1,382,156 226,040
Restricted for: ) :
Capital projects ’ - . - - - -
Debt servica - - - 194,046 - -
Other purpeses - - - - - -
Unrestricted . ' 54 978 £6,641 215,133 214,508 6,950,553 563,453
TOTAL NET ASSETS ' 5 54976 5 712761 $ 0621 S 675540 $ 8332700 § 785,403
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SCHEDULE 16

continued
Sub- Totat
Drainage Non-Major
Sowerage Sewerage Sawerage DistrictNe. § Water Wator Component
District No. 2 District No. 4 District No. 8 of 3 District No. 2  District No. 3 Units
$ 162718 § 133032 § 65075 § 8897 § 123340 § 795396 § B522,040
. - - 152,540 . 222,753 1,187,459
2,192 14,014 52,058 " 82,581 62,224 18,354 14,722,479
- 39,777 - - - . 52,285
. - - - 16,078 - 16,078
- 5,626 - - - - 84,938
. - . - - - 11,601
- - 265,785 - 173,287 16,511 455,583
- . - - - - 8,285
3,326 5,000 70,288 378,301 10,561 98,056 3,258,536
26,608 111,692 985,761 - 808,202 301,333 17,208,616
194,944 309,137 1,438,968 622,409 1,193,779 1,450,403 45,637,900
. 20,360 116,510 76 15,562 2,000 £79,042
- - 31,217 - 52,950 16,511 100,678
- - - - - 52,285 - 68,948
42,021 - - - - - 74,925
- - - - - .- 6,706
- . 15,166 528 8,283 - 118,408
- - 17,358 33,000 68,274 - 1,309,038
- 409,000 432,321 - 425 000 - B,365,245
42,021 429380 512,573 33,604 570,069 70,796 10,523,900
30,034 . 623,728 345,391 393,853 107,389 11,493,423
- - - - - . 818,227
- . 170,527 - - - 852,128
- . 22,516 - §1,054 - 73,570
122,889 (120,223) 624 243.414 178,803 982 218 21,546,462
$ 152923 B (120223) $ B26395 S5 58B805 $  B23710 % 1379607 § 34,613,910
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Activities
Non-Major Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Program Revenues

Operating Capital Grants

Charges for Grants and - and Drainage Drainage
Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions  District No. 2  District No. 4
Component Units '
Drainage District No. 2 § 70629 % - 8 - 5 - § (70629) $ -
Brainage District No. 4 165,975 - - - - (165,975)
Fire Protectlon District No, 2 1,205,982 - - - - -
Fire Protection District No, 3~ 1,362,380 166,040 89,731 - - -
Fire Protection District No. 5 434 992 . - - - - -
Fire Protection District No. 6 182,312 - - - - ' -
Fire Protection District No. 7 493 507 - . 45,431 ) - - ) -
Fire Protection District No. 8 | B71405 7 - 4 566 - - Co.
Fire Protection District Mo, 9 318,345 - - - - - : -
Fire Protection District No. 10 . 40,600 - 586 ) - : - ' -
Fire Pretection District No, 11 587,368 34,352 - ) - - ) -
Page Subtotal 5,449 405 200,392 140,314 - {70,629) (165,8758)

General Revenues : ‘
Praperty taxes, special purpose (Ad valorem, parcel fees, etc.) 40034 - 118,256

Fire insurance tax . -
State revenue sharing {unrestricted) . - -
Investment eamings : : : 157 2,189
Grants and coniributions not restricted 1o specific programs . -
Other general revenues 10,017 33,732
Tctal general revenues : 50,208 154 177
Change in Net Assets . ‘ ' (20,421) (11,798}
Net assets - beginning - _ o 110,813 191,802
Net assets - ending ) $ 90392 § 180,004
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SCHEDULE 17

continued
Net {Expenses) Revenuss and Changes in Net Assets - Component Units
‘ : Fire Fire

Fire Flre Fira Fire Fire Fire Fire Protection Protection
Protection Protaction Protecticn Protection Protection Protection Protection  District No.  District No.

District No. 2 District No. 3 DiatrictNo. 5 District No. 6 District No. 7  District No. 8 District No. 8 10 11
$ - $ - % - 3 - 3 - § - 3 - % - § -
(1,205,982) .- - - - - - - -
- (1,106,608) - - - - - - -
- - (434,962) - - - - - -
- - - {182312) - - - - -
- . - - (454,078} - - - -
- - - - - {566,839) — - -
- . - - - - (318,345) - .
- - - - - - - {40,014) -
- - - - - - - - {563.016)
__[1,205,982) {1,106,609) (434,992) {182,312) (454,076) (556,839) {318,345) (40,014) (563,016)
1,612,189 931,856 © 485,020 237,027 446,543 524,030 276,511 32227 421,959
24,391 28,570 20,431 15,272 21,944 17,919 12,158 3,443 19,747
42,346 50,075 30,392 15,866 17,992 .563 22,478 1,798 39,680
15,042 . 16,093 - 4,424 18,207 10,331 3,900 - 8,040
- - - 107,130 - - 155,184 - 27,932
88,950 71,245 19,174 800 13,190 - 3,538 2,789 5,913
1,782,918 1,097,939 535,017 381,619 517 876 588,903 473,769 40,257 £23.2M1
576,936 (8.€70) 100,025 199,307 63,800 20,064 155,424 243 (39.745)
2,272,352 1,967,074 1,294 816 1,033,040 1,352,205 1,016,840 977 6892 80,442 1,042,730
3 2849268 § 1948404 § 1394841 § 1232347 § 1416005 ' § 1036904 § 1133116 5 80565 § 1002985
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Activities

Non-Major Component Units, Discretely Presented

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Program Revenues

Fire Fire
Operating Capital Grants  Protection Protection
Charges for Grants and and District No. District No.
Exponses Services Contributions  Contributions 12 13
Component Unkts
Fire Protection Diistrict No. 12§ 3,863,444 § 213640 § 164,167 § $ (3,485637) 35 -
Fire Protection District No. 13 549,431 - - - (549,431)
Recreation District No. 2 166,271 45 909 - - -
Recreation District No. 4 181,709 18,815 - - -
Recreation District No. 6 1,208 - - - -
Recreation District No. 7 43,293 . 54,050 B - -
Recreation District No. 11 152,779 - . - - -
Recreation District No. 12 312,835 94 389 - - -
§t. Tammany Parish Coroner 2,456,078 138,274 49,022 - -
Sewerage District No, 1 185,579 97,108 - - -
Seweraga District No. 2 33,425 24 502 - , - -
Page Subtotal 7,926,053 688,687 213,189 (3,485,637) (548,431)
General Revenues
Property taxes, special purpose {Ad valoram, parcel fees, etc.) 3,712,200 706,953
Fire insurance tax 65,683 8474
State revenue sharing (unrestricted) 108,197 22,485
Investment earnings 63,14C 14,927
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs - -
Other general revanues 123,385 975
Totat general revenues 4,070,605 753,858
Changa in Net Assets 564,968 204,424
Met assets - beginning 4,563,826 1,232 959
Net assets - ending 5 5,148,784 & 1437383
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SCHEDULE 17

165

continued
Net (Expenses) Revenues and Changes in Net Assets - Component Units
Recreation Recreation Recreatlon  $t. Tammany
Recreation Recreatlon  District No, Recroation District No. District No. Parish Sewerage Sewerage
District No, 2  District No. 4 ] District No. 7 11 12 Coroner District No. 1 District No. 2
5 - ¥ - 3 - - § - % - % - % - $ -
(120,382) - - - - - - - -
- {162,884) - - - - . . -
- - {1,209) - - - - - -
- - - 10,757 - - - - -
- - - - (152,779) - - - -
- - . - - (218,448) - - -
- - - - - - {2,268,782) _ - -
- - - - - - - (68,471) -
- - - - - - - - (8,923)
{120,362) (162,894} (1,200) 10,757 (152,779) {218,446)  {2,268,782) {68,471) {8.923)
145,407 267,130 - 70,807 165,476 234,887 B,075,328 - -
2,289 - - 3,561 9,021 9,994 149,218 - -
14,356 7,345 2,998 27200 3,001 11,138 55413 18,617 4,866
21,890 15,000 - - - - 1,342,229 - 10,150
175,715 7,176 - - - 3,311 8,922 5,007 701 -
359,667 260,651 2,998 101,658 180,809 264,921 9.637,288 20,318 15,016
239,305 127,757 1,789 112,415 28,030 46,475 7,368,504 (48,153) 6,003
492,387 444,584 53,189 600,345 312,591 630,065 964,205 837,648 146,830
$ TM702 0§ 572,741 § 54978 712,761 $  3apen $ 676540 § 6,332,709 §$ 789493 3 152923




ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Activities _
Non-Major Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Prograrm Revenues

Qperating Capital Grants
Charges for Grants and and Sewerage Sewerage
Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions  District No. 4  District No. &
Component Units :
Sewerage District No. 4 $ 211226 % 150294 $ - - 8 (60,932 § -
Sewerage District No. 6 339,325 339,354 - - - 29
Sub-Drainage District No. 1 of 3 13,592 - - - - -
Water District No. 2 556,354 541,199 - - - -
Water District No. 3 179,790 234,117 - - - -
Page Subtotal 1,300,287 1,264,964 - - {60,932) 28
Total Non-major component units 14,675,835 2,152,043 353,503 . {60,932) 29
General Revenues
Praperty taxes, special purpose (Ad valcrem, parcel fees, etc.) - -
Fira insurance tax - -
State revenue sharing {unrestricted) - -
Investrment earnings . 5732 13,435
Grants and contributions not restricled 1o specific programs - -
Other genaral revenues 625 -
Total general revenues 6,387 13,435
Change in Net Assets (54,575) 13,464
Net assets - baginning (65,648) 812,931
Nest assets - anding $ (120,223) $§ &26 305

166




SCHEDULE 17
continued

Net (Expenses) Revenues and Changes in Net Assets - Component Unlts

Total Non-
Sub-Drainage ‘ Major
District No.1  Water District  Water District - Component
of 3 No, 2 No. 3 - Units
$ -3 - 8 -
{13,592) - -
- {16,165} -
. . 54,327
{13,592) (15,155) 54,327
{13,582) {15,155) 54,327 (12,170,289)
83,889 50,435 e 18,622,474
. - - 238,032
. - - 558,967
9,012 4817 21,03 . 366,471
. . - 1,679,515
‘ - : - - : 575,255
92,901 65,252 201031 _ 22,040,714
79,308 50,097 75358 : 9,870,425
509,496 573,613 1,304,249 24,743 485
$ 538805 § 623710 $ 1379607 . § 34613910
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

SCHEDULE 18

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Major Capital Project Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Capital Street Improvements-Roads Gen. (300)

Revenues
Expanditures
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures
QOther Financing Sources
Transfers in
Transfars out
Net Change In Fund Balance

Fund Balancg - beginning

Fund Balance - ending

Disaster Relief (319)

Revenues
Expenditures
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures
Other Financing Sources
Transfers in
Transfers aut
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - baginning

Fund Balance - ending

Actual
Actual Variance with Budgetary
Amounts Final Budgat- Actual Basis to GAAP
Qriginal Budgetary Positive Amounts GAAP Differences

Budget Final Budget Basis {Negativa) Basis Over (Undar)
$ - $ 25401726 3 25401726 § - 3 5,141,326 § (20,260,400)
- 97,758 663 18,601,562 78,767,101 11,801,943 7,189,619
- (12 356,93T) 6,410,164 78,767 104 (6,660,817} {13,070,78Y)

- - - - 20,260,400 20,260,400
- - - - (7,186,610} (7,188,819)

. (72,356,937) 6,410,164 78,767,101 8,410,164 -

72,358,837 72,356,837 72,356,937 - 72,356,937 -

$ 72356937 § - % 78,787.101 § 78767101 & 73767101 $ -
s . 511,812 $ (103,184} & (616,006) $  (413,184) §  (310,000)
- 1,767,203 ° 85,218 1,681,985 {4,783,685) 1,868,813

- {1,255,251) (188,402} 1,066,880 1,370,511 1,558,913

- - . - 310,000 310,000
- - - - (1,858.913) (1,868,913)

- {1.255,291) (188,402) 1,066,889 (188,402) -

12,875,091 12,875,061 12,975,091 - 12,975,091 -

$ 12,9750 $§ 11,719800 $ 12786680 § 1,086,356 § 12785686 & .
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: SCHEDULE 19
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

St. Tammany Parish Justice Complex Expenditure Allocation by Function
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Expenditures $ 4,015,556 : $ 1202335
Expenditures
Based on %

. _ - % of Building of Building  _Depreciation  Function
Clerk of Court 2679% § 1,075,767 § 322,106 Judicial
Sheriff 15.46% 620,805 185881  Public Safety
Parish Offices 1.61% 64,650 19,358 Executlive
22nd JDC 35.39% 1,421,105 426306  Judicial
Probation 1.64% 65,855 19,718  Public Safety
Assessor : 23.59% 144,158 43,164  Financlial Administration
Registrar of Voters 1.89% 75,894 22,724  Elections
District Attorney 13.63% 547,322 163,878 Judicial

100.00% $ 4015556  § 1,202,335

Depreciation Totals by Function

Judicial $ 911490
Executive Lo ‘ 19,358
Elections ) 22,724
Financial Administration 43,164
Public Safety ) 205 509

$ 1,202,335
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| SCHEDULE 20
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Balance Sheet
Sub-Drainage District No. 1 of Drainage District No. 3 Governmental Funds
December 31, 2007
103 203 335
Sub-Drainage Sub-Drainage Sub-Drainage - TOTAL
District No. 1of 3 District No.1 of 3  District No. 1 of 3 GOVERNMENTAL
General Debt Capltal FUNDS
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 1652 % L I 7214 % 8,897
Investments - 28,318 526 - 123,69 152,540
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles: .
Ad valorem/parce! fees - 79,688 - ) - : 79,686
Other receivables 709 10 2,176 2,895
Total Assets ' ) $ 1103656 § 567 § 133,086 $ 244,018
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities: _
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 8 ' 7. % - 3 S 76
Total Liabilities 76 - - 76

Fund balances: :
Unreserved T 110,289 567 133,086 243,942
Tota! Fund Balances , ' 110,289 567 133,088 243,942

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 110,365 $ __ 567 $ 133,086

Amount reported for governmental activities in the statement of net agsets are different because:
Capital agsets used in governmentai activities are not financial resources and, therefore are not

reported in the funds. B 378,391
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due anc payable in the current period and o
therefore are not reported in the funds, . (33,528)
$ 588,805
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

Sub-Drainage District No. 1 of Drainage District No. 3 Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Revenues
Ad valoram/parcel faas
Cther revenues:
Interest
Tota) Revenues

Expendltures
Highways and strests
Capital Outiay:
Infrastructure
Dabt Service:
Principal
Interest
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - beginning

Fund Balance - ending

203

103
Sub-Dralnage Dist. 1 of 3 General Sub-Dralnage Dist. 1 of 3 Debt
Vartance Variance
Actual Positive Actual Positive
Final Budget Amounts {Nagative} Final Budgﬁ Amounts (Negative)

765000 § 83838 3 7889 § - - -
1,000 2,388 1,388 20 ] 12
77.000 86,277 8,277 20 32 12
12,880 11,654 1,226 - - -
- - - 32,000 32,000 -
- - - 2,449 2,445 4
12,880 11,654 1,226 34,449 34,445 4
64,120 74,623 10.503 {34,429) (34413 16
N - 34,440 34,449 -
(44,449} (44.449) - - - -
(44,449) (44,449) - 34,449 34.449 -
19,671 30,174 10,503 20 36 16
80,115 80,115 - 531 531 -
09,786 $ 110,280 % 10,503 5 551 567 18
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SCHEDULE 21

335 . TOTAL
Sun-Dralnage Dist 1 of 3 Gapltal GOVERNMENTAL FLINDS
Variance varfance
Actual Positive Actual Positlve

Final Budgst Amounts (Negatlve! Final Budget Amounts (Negative)

s . - ¥ - § - 5§ 7000 8§ 83888 7,589
5,502 6,502 - 7,612 9,012 1,400

6,592 6,582 - 83,612 82,801 9,259

2,783 - 2,783 15,683 11,854 4,009
130,303 - 130,303 130,303 - 130,303

. - - 32,000 32,000 -

- . - 2,449 2,445 4

133.085 - 133,088 180,418 48,000 134,318
(126,484 6,502 133,086 {98,803} 48,802 143 605
10,000 10,000 - 44 449 44,449 -

- - ) - (44,449) (44,440) -

10,000 10,000 . - - .
(116,494) 16,582 133,086 (36,803) 46,002 143,605
116,454 116,494 , - 197,140 197,140 -

5 - 5 1330868 3§ 133086 § 100337 § 243942 $ 143608
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SCHEDULE 22
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Balance Sheet
Recreation District No. § and Recreation Distrigt No.7
December 31, 2007
126 127

Recreation Recreation
District No. 6§  District No. 7

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents _— ‘ $ 3016 3 690
Investments : ‘ ‘ o 51,601 11,833

Receivables, net of allowanges for uncollectibles:

Ad valorem/parcel fees . . - 70,953
Other receivables ' : _ 1,010 28,244
Total Assets o ' : : $ 55716 § 109,720
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities: ) . . '

Accounts, salaries, and other payables ‘ - 5 738 8§ 3,468

Uneamned revenue R Do _ - 32,904

Other liatifities o . _ . . . - 8,708

Total Liabilties ~ © ' - - 738 43,079
Fund balances: . ‘ -

Unreserved : , o 54,078 66.641
Total Fund Balances , S 54,978 66,641
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances S ’ . $ 56716 % 100,720

Amount reparted for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are nat financial resources and, therefore are not

reported in the funds. 646,120

$ 712,761
|
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA _
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual

Recreation District No. 6 and Recreation Distict No. 7

Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 200T

Revenues
Ad valoremiparce! faas
ntergovemmamal ravenues:

Federal and state granis

State funds:

Slate revenue sharing

Fees and charges for services
Other revenues:

Interest

Tetal Revenues

Expenditures
Cuftural and recreation
Capital Cutlay:
Capital assets
Total Expendifures

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues Over Expendituraa
Othar Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfars In
Transfers out
Tolal Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change 1a Fund Balance

Fund Balance - baginning

Fund Balante - ending

SCHEDULE 23

126 17
Recreation District No. 8 Recreation District No. 7

Varlanca Yariance

Actual Positive Actual Positive

Final Budget Amounts [Negative) Final Budget  Amcunts {Nagative)
$ -8 -8 - § 70810 % 70807 87
- - - 3,538 3561 25
- - - 54,000 54,050 50
3,000 2,098 (2) 27,200 27,200 -
3,000 2,998 - 4] 155,546 155,708 1€2
7,558 1.208 6,349 55,210 41,693 13,517
45,000 - 45,000 543,400 838,521 4,878
52.558 1,209 51,348 698,610 680,214 18,396
(49,558) 1,789 51,347 (543,064) {524,508) 18,558
{49,558) 1,789 51,347 (543,064) (524,508) 18,558
53,188 53,189 - 591,147 591,147 -
$ 363 ] 54878 3§ 51,347 § 48083 § 66,641 18,558
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SCHEDULE 24

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Reconclliation of the Staternent of Revenues, Expendltures
and Changes in Fund Balances of Component Units’ Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
Sub-Drainage District No. 1 of Drainage District No. 3
and
Recreation District No. 7
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Sub-Drainage Recreation
District District
No. 1 of 3 No.7

Amounts reparted for governmental activities in tha Statement of Activities are different because:
Net Change in fund balances, total gevernmental funds . $ 465,802 $ (524,508)

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Aclivities the cost of those assets is altocated over their estimated
usefud lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
depréciation exceeded capital outiays in the current period. ‘ - . . 635,921

The issuance of long-term debt (bonds, leases, etc.) provides currant financial
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of
long-lerm debt consumes tha current financial resources of governmental
funds. Neither transaction, howaver, has any effect on net assels. Also,
govetnmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts,
and similar kems when debt is issued, whereas these amounts afe deferrad
and amortized in the Statement of Activities, This amounl Is the nel effect of
these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items. : 32,000 -

Some axpenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require tha use of
current financiat resourcas and, therafora, are not reported as expenditures .
in governmental funds. : {528) -

Governmental funds report all interest as an expenditure in the period paid, without regard
to when tha interest was incurred. In the Statement of Activities, the interest is
recorded as an expense in the period incurred, tharefors, Interest pakt in the
current period that was incurred in the prior perlod Is not an expense onthe -
Statament of Activities, ) 1,035 ‘ -

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activitles . - . $ 79,309 § 112415
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SCHEDULE 25
i continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detail
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
Baginning
Balance Increases Decreases Ending Balance
Communication District No. 1
Capital assets being depreciateq: ) L
Buidings and improvements $ 2324808 § 267429 3 <8 2592235
Machinery and equipment - 1,780,978 973,756 (16,000) 2,744 734
Vehicles 72135 - . - 72,135
Fumiture and equipment : 233,356 48,655 (14,370) 267,641
Total capital assets being depreciated - 4,411 275 1,289,840 {24,370) 5,678,745
Less accumulated depreciation for:

’ Buildings and improvements : {207 .480) (144,137) . - (441,617)
Machinery ang equipment ‘ (1.723,621) (99,936) 10,000 (1,813,857)
Vehicles ‘ (38,907) {9,029) - {45.938)
Fumiture and equipment {70,470) (33,876) 14,370 (89,976)

Total accumulated depreciation ) (2,128,478) (286,978) 24,370 {2,391,086)
Total capltal asseis being depraciated - net $ 2,282,797 $ 1,002,862 5 - $ 3,255,659
§t. Tammany Parieh Coroner .
Capital assets not being deprediated:
Construction in progress $ - § 46216 § - % . 48,216
Capital assets being depreciated; , . . e . . ’
Vehicles ' ‘ © 151,435 88,757 - 220,192
Fumiture and equipment : o ‘ 125,836 1,280,447 - 1,415,333
Total capital assets baing depraciated 277,21 1,360,254 - 1,636,525
Less accumulated depreclation for: .
Vehicies ' (18,310) {63,2158) ' ~ {81,525)
Fumiture and equipment (96,318} (76,528) - (172,844}
Total accumulated depreciation : {114,526} (139,743} - {254,369}
Total capital assets being depreciates - net : . 162 545 1,219,511 . - 1,982,158
Tofal capital assets - pet . . 5 162,645 § 1265737 5 - 3 1,428,372
. . —— e o ———__——
Drainage District No. 2
Capital assets being depreciated:; .
Buildings and improvements ' . $ 10,000 $ - 3 - - 8 10,000
Machinery and equipment o 200,974 - - 200,074
Total capital assets being depreciates 210,874 - - 210,874
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements {10,000 - ‘ - (10,000}
Machinery and equipment R (144.043) (2,578) - (146,621)
Total accumulated depreciation ' (154,043} (2,578) . (156,821}
Total capital assets being depreciated - nat 3 568,931 % (2.578) § - 3 £4,363
- S —
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_ SCHEDULE 25
continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detail
Camponent Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
Beglinning . o
Balance Incronses Dacreases Ending Balance
Drainage District No. 4
Capita! assets being depreciated:
Machinery and eguipment ' $ 502,281 3 - - 502,281
Less accumulated depreciation for: .
Machinery and equipment ‘ (380,725) (14,456) - {404,181)
i . - 98,100
Total capital assets balng deprecisted - net $ 112566 § (14,456) $
Gravity Drainage District No. §
Capital assets not belng depreclated: i
Land S $ 524477 % -3 - 524,477
Construction in progress : 445,140 9,379 {385,712} 58,807
Total capital assets not being depreciated 969,617 9,379 {385,712 583,284
Capital assets being depreciated: .
Infrastructure ‘ : 258,015 395,712 - £54,727 .
Less accumulated depraciation for:
Infrastructure o {(18.517) (26,189) - (42.708)
Tolal capial assets being depreciated -net 242,498 389,523 - 612,021
Total capltal assets - net T 1,212115 § - 373,902 § (395,712) 1,195,305
C e — e —r—
Fira Protaction District No. 1
Capital assets npt being depreciated: ‘ . .
Land . $ 240697 § - $ - 240,897
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements ‘ . 1,753,530 - {2,332) 1,751,607
Machinery and equipment . 6,526 055 868,586 (432,930) 5,762,711
Totat capital assets being depreciated 8,276,994 669,586 {435,262) 8,514,318
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvemenlts . {505,429) {57.934) - (583,363)
Machinery and equipment : {2,976,230) ~ {409,457) 376,840 (3.008,847)
Total aceumulated depreciation . (3.481,858) (487,381} 378,840 (3,572,210)
Total capital assets being depreciated - net 4,748,335 202,198 ‘(58,422] 4,942,108
Total capital assets - net ‘ $ 5.030.032 § 202,195 § 558,422) $ 5,182,805
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SCHEDULE 26

' continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detail
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
Beginning
o Balance Increases Docreases Ending Balance
Fira Protection District No, 2 :
Capilal assets not being depraciated: .
Land , 5 566,400 § S | - § 566,400
Construction in progress ‘ - 40,059 - 40,059
Total capital assets not being depreciated 566,400 40,058 - 606,459
Capital assets bging depreciated: ‘ o
" Buildings and improverments 469,023 , - - 459,023
Machinery ang equipment . B 194 658 15,429 - 210,087
Vehicles & 555,612 572,718 ‘ - 1,128,330
Furniture and equipment : 34,435 - - 34 435
Total capital assets being depreciated ' 1,253,728 ) 588,147 - 1,841 875
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Bulldings and improvements o {125,196) {11,857) - {137,053)
Machinery and equipment ) {83,487} (27 423) - {120,889}
Vehicles ) (262,958) {68 520) - (331.478)
Furniture and equipment ] (19,241) (4.673) - (23,913)
Total accumulated depreciation (500,882) (112 471) - {813,333)
Total capital assets being depreciated - net 752 866 475,876 ' - 1,228,542
Total capital assets - net $ 1,319,266 § 515735 § - § 1,835,001
Fira Protaction District No. 3
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 202,350 § 35,000 % - % 237,350
Capital assets being depreciated: )
Buildings and improvements . ‘ 749, 265 138,761 - 886,026
Machinery and equipmant ' : 426,122 73,408 C - 499,531
Vehicles 666,060 112,547 - 779,516
Fumilure and equipment . ’ 5,500 - - 5,500
Total capital assets being depreciated ) 1,847,856 322,717 - 2,170,573
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and impravements : ’ {186,478} (20,361) - (206,840)
Machinery and equipment - ‘ {258,392} {36,933 ‘ - (295,325)
Vehicles (341,785) (87,074 - (408,859)
Furniture and equipment {5,500) - - {5,500}
Total accurnulated depreciation ‘ (792,156) {124,368) - {916,524)
Total capital assets being depreclated - net 1,055,700 198,349 - . 1,254,049
Total capital assets - net 3 1,258,050 % 233,349 $ ) 1,481,399
i e — ———————————— |
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SCHEDULE 25

: continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detail
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
Beglnning
. Balance Incroases Decroases Ending Balance
Fire Protectlon District No. 4
Capital assets not belng depreclated: _ .
Land ; 3 653,560 $ - 5 - $ 553,560
Capital assets being depreciated:
Bulldings and improvemems 2,367,122 69,556 : - 2436678
Machingry and equipment : 1,344 568 780,847 . - 2135216
Vehicles 1,829,058 970,173 - 2,798,231
Fumiture and equipment 156 087 21,586 - 177,653
Total capital assets being depreciated 5,696,815 1,851,682 - 7.548 777
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements {672,6848) (62,103) - (734,798)
Machinery and equipment (870.841) (191,277 - (1,.062,118)
Vehicles (1,237,002} (148,818) . (1.385,820)
Fumiture and equipmant ' {134,441) {11.630) - (146,071)
Total accumulated depreciation : ‘ (2.914,979) (413,928) - (3.328,007T)
Tolal capilal assets being depreciated - net 2,781,836 1,438,034 - 4,219,870
Total capital assets - net ' . 3 3,435396 5 1438034 $ ' - 8 4,873,430
Flre Protaction District No. B
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 40,577 § - 5 - $ 40,577
Capital assets being depreclated: :

. Buildings and improvements . 648,033 - - 648,033
Machinery and equipment ] 943477 30,743 (25,908) 957,314
Vahicles . 28,667 16,444 - 45,111
Fumiture and equipment ' : : 9,744 - (9,744) -

Total capital assets being depreciated 1,629,921 56,1687 {35,650) 1,660,458
Less accumulated depreciation for: )
Buildings and improvements ) {138,898) {16,201) : - {155,099)
MachInary and eguipment {553,690) {61,987) 25,908 (580,971)
Vehicles . : (13,679) (7.104) - (20,783)
Furniture and equipment L (9,744) - 9,744 -
Total accurmulated depreciation : (716,211) {85,202) 35,850 (765,853)
Total capital assets being depreciated - net §13.710 {28,105} - 884,605
Total capital assels - nat ' $ 954 287 § (20,105} $ - 825,182
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SCHEDULE 25

: continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detail
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
Beginning
: . Balance Increases Decreases Ending Balance
Fire Protection District No. &
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 5 44,177 § -3 - 5 44,177
Capilal assets baing depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 327,986 - - 327,986
Vehiclas 495,122 26,557 - 521,679
Fumiure and equipment 275,697 103,285 - 376,992
Total capital assets being depreciated 1,098,805 129,852 - 1,228 B57
Less accurmulated depreclation for: :
Buildings and improvements (50,494) {7381} - (57 875)
Vehlcles {181,7686) (23,539) - (20%5,305)
Furniture and equipment {114,032} (26,165) - (140,197}
Total accumulated depraciation (345,292} (57,085) - (403,377)
Tota! capital azsets being depreciated - ned 752,513 72,767 - 825,280
Total capltal assets - net 5 796,600 $ 72767 § - & 869,457
Firo Protaction District No. 7
Capltal assets not being depreciated:
Land . $ 28,400 § - § - 3 28,400
Capital assels being depreciated:
Buiidings ang improvemants 435,240 - - 435,240
Machinery and equipment 3rz a7 103,516 (6.683) 469,290
Vehicles 950,149 - (26,200) 933,948
Total capital assets being depraciated 1,757,848 103,516 {32,883) 1,035,479
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements {150,415} (10.881) - (181,266}
Machinery and equipment (151,954} (56,966) 6,524 (202,436)
Vehicles (381.079) (46,941) 26,200 {411,820)
Total accumulated depreciation {693,488) {114,788) 32,724 {775,552)
Total capital assets being depreciated - net 1,074,358 {11,272) (189) 1,062,927
Total copital assets - net $ 1,102,758 $ (11.272) § {158) $ 1,091,327
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detall

Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

SCHEDULE 25
continued

Bseginning
Balance Increases Docreases Ending Balance
Fire Profsction District No. B
Capital assels not being deprecialed:
Land. . § 52,608 $ - % - § 52,608
Capital assets being depreciated: ‘
Buildings and improvements 361,137 7.703 - 368,840
Machinary and eguipment : 283,812 266,325 - 550,137
Vehicles 506,485 35,530 ~ 542,018
Total capital assets being depreciated : 1,151,437 309,558 - 1,460,905
Less accumulated depreciation for: ‘ .
Buildings and improvements (128,577) (0,386) - {137,963)
Machinery and equipment ‘ (120,833} (44,834) - {165,667)
Vehicles : (256,054} (38,158) - [292,212)
Total accumulaied depreciation 8 (505,464) {80,378) - {595,842)
Total capital assets being depreciated - net : 645,973 219,180 - 865,153
Tetal capltai assets - net $ 608,681 § 219,180 % - § 917,761
Fire Protection District No. 9§
Capital assels not eing depradiated: .
Land $ 55243 % - % - % £5,243
Canstruction In progress 261,849 7.704 (261,649) 7,704
Total capttal assets not being depreciated : 316,892 7,794 (261,649) 63,037
Capital assels being depreciated: )
Buildings and improvements . 262,252 263,049 - 526,301
Machinery and equipment ’ T 760,675 175,911 - 936,586
Total capital assets being depreciated 1,022,927 438,960 - 1461887
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements . : {53,075) (8.436) - {61.511)
Machinery and equipment . (477.686) {45.803) - {524,598)
Total accumulated depreciation T (530,771) (55,339) - {586,110)
Tolal capital assels being deprectated - net . 492,156 363,621 - 875,777
Total capital assets - net ‘ 5 809.048 3% 391,415 $
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT

Capital Asset Activity Detail

Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Fire Protection Digtrict No, 10
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land

Capial assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvemants
Machinery and aquipment

Total capital assets being depreclated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment

Total eccumulated depreciation

Tota! capital assels being depreciated - net

Total capital assels - nai

Fire Protection District No. 11
Capital assets not belng depreciated:
Land

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment

Total capital assets being depreciated

Lass accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated - net

Total capital assets - net

Fire Protection Digtrict No, 12
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and itmprovements
Machinery and equipment

Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment

Total accumuiated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated - net

Total capital assets - net

SCHEDULE 25
continued

Beginning
Balance Increases Decreases Ending Ralanca
5 4000 S -8 - 3 4,000
49,898 - - 49,898
191,154 - - 191,154
241,052 - - 241,052
(25.576) (1.247) - (26,823)
(168,184) (2,884) . {171,168)
(193,760} (4.231) - {197,991)
47,292 (4.231) - 43,061
$ 51202 % (4.231) § - 3 47,081
$ 69,787 § - 5 - 3 69,787
357 062 - - 357.862
962,959 243,370 (47,577} 1,158,752
1,320,921 243,370 (47.577) 1,516,714
(73,560} (9.013) - {82,578)
{340,896} {69,615) 15,941 {394.570)
(414 456} {78,639 15.841 (477.148)
008,485 164,737 (31,636) 1,039,566
$ 876,252 § 164,737 _§ (31.636) $ 1,108,353
e ——
$ 186,000 § M ] - $ 166,980
1,151.116 135,785 - 1,286,601
1,694,663 492,004 - 2,188.657
2,845,679 627,879 - 3,473,558
(272,054) (30,524) - {302,578)
{758,569) {155,445 - {§15,014)
(1.031,623) (185,969) - (1,217,592)
1,814,056 441,910 - 2,255,968
$ 1,881,046 § 441,890 § - 3 2,422,956
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detail
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

SCHEDULE 25
continued

Beginning
Balance Increases Decreases Ending Balance
Fire Protection District No. 13
Capital assets nat being depreciated:
Land : $ 10,000 § - 8 - ¥ 10,000
Capital assels béing depreciated:
Buifdings and improvernents : 370,555 : 9,063 - 375818
Machinery and equipment . ' 406,806 21,343 - 428,149
Vehicles 508,318 250,501 (66,845) 861,974
Total capital assets being depreclated 1,285 679 280,907 (66,845) 1,499,741
Lass accumulated depreciation for.
Buildings and improvements : ) (76.084) {7,414} - (83,498)
Machinery and equipment . (166,507} (20,082) - (185,558)
Vehicles {231,322} {31,463) 3,525 (258,260)
Total accumulated depreciafion 473.913) (67.929) 3,528 (538,317)
Total capital assets being depraciated - net : 811,766 212 978 {63,320) 961,424
Total capital assets - nel ' $ 821,788 § 212,078 § (63,320} § 871,424
St. Tammany Parish Library
Capital assets not being depraciated:
Land $ 200,000 3 - 3 - 3 200,000
Capital assels being depraclated: _
Buildings and impravements 328,082 - - 328,062
Vehicles _ ] 115,748 91,059 - 206,805
Furniure and equipment 955,548 - - 955,548
Bogks ' ) 8,431,386 830,406 (502,718) 8,559,073
Total capital assels being depreciaied 9,830,742 721,485 {502,7218) 10,049,488
Less accumulated depreciation for: _
Buildings and improvemenis o (153,728) {16,403) - {170,131}
Vehicles {105,598) (6.630) - (112,226)
Furniture and equipmeant : (866,511) {30,920) - {897.431)
Books o ‘ (7,481,677) (527,072) 502,719 (7.516,030)
Total accumulated depreciation (8,617,512) (581,025} 502,719 (8,695,518)
Total capital assets being depreciated - net ) 1,213,230 140,440 - 1,353,670
Total capital assets - net $ 1,413,230 § 140,440 § - 8 1,663,670

186




Mosquito Abatemant District No. 2

Capltal assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and aquipment
Aircraft and related equipment
Vehicles
Furniture ang equipment

Total capital assets being depreciated

Less sccumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and eguipment
Alrcraft and related equipment
Vehicles
Furniture and equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated - nat

Recreation District No. 1
Capital assets not being deprediated:
Construction in progress

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles
Infrastructure

Total capital assets baing depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvaments
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles
infrastructure

Total accumulated depreciation

Total cepital assets being depreciated - net

Total capital aseels - net

SCHEDIULE 25

' ' continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capltal Asset Activity Detail
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
Baginning

Balance Increasas Decraasas Ending Balance

$ 413077 § - 8 -5 413,077

245,378 109,483 - 354 861

791,997 342,144 - 1,134,141

503,848 29,740 (7.400) 526 186

13,214 2,508 - 15,812

1,967,512 483,965 (7,400) 2,444,077

(233.001) (10,327) - {243,328)

(238,895) (29,625) - {268,520)

(468.431) (81,537) - (549,968)

(215,343) (72,608) 7,400 (280,551)
(3,988) (1.749) - (5.737)

(1,159,658) (185,846) 7.400 {1,348,104)

3 807,854 § 288,119 $ - 3 1,095,973
]

$ 3473583 § 5992083 §  (7,666640) § 1,789,017

14,292 887 5,287,191 - 19,580,078

778,172 100,000 - 878,172

71,747 4,350 - 76,067

1,380,381 2,397 547 - 3,777,928

16,523,187 7,769,088 - 24,312,275

 (3,335,859) {437,594) - {3.773,453)

(327,196) (67.186) - (304,362)

{43,338) (8.547) - {51.885)

{441,020) {37.344) - (478,384)

(4,147,413) {550,671) - (4,898,084)

12,375,774 7,238,417 . 19.614.191

§ 15849,357 5 13,230,500 § (7 6A6,848) § 21,413,208

— — _—— ]
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT

Capital Asset Activity Detail

Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Recreation District No. 2
Capita! assels not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets not being depraciated

Capilal assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
Machinary and equipmant

Total capital assets being depraciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment

Total accumelated depraciation

Total capital assets being depraciated - nel

Total capital assets - net

Recraation District No, 4
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Caonstruction In progress

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and impravements

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvernents

Total capital assets being depreciated - net

Total capital assets - net

* Recreation Dlstrict No, 7
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land

Capilal assets being depreciated:
Machinery and equipment

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Machinary and equipment

Total capital assets baing depreciated - net

Total capiial assets - net

SCHEDULE 25
continued

Beginning

Balance Incroases Decreasas Ending Balance

$ 100,034 % - % - % 100,034
233.561 11,700 (233.561) 11,700

333,595 11,700 (233,581) 111,734

504,328 233,581 - 737,860

75,938 83,047 - 158,985

§60,287 316,608 - 896,875
(68,848) (21.542) - {110,480}

{52,898) {14,627) - (67,525)
(141,846) (36,169) - (178,015)

43841 280,439 - 718,860

3 772018 % 202,139 § {233.561) § 830,594

$ 69,430 $ 504,838 $ L 574,268

3299084 - - 320,904
{134,834) (22,079) - {1567,013)

165,060 (22,079) - 172,881

$ 264,480 § 482,759 $ - 8 747,248
- ]

$ - § 838,521 § - 638,521

11,198 - - . 11,198

{1,869) {1,600} - (3,599

9,199 {1,600) . 7,509

5 9,189 § 636,921 § - § 646,120

e —
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT

Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Recreation District No. 11
Capital assets being depreciated.
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumulated deprecialion for:
Buiklings and improvemenis
Machinery and equipment

Total accumuiated depreciation

Tolal capital assets - net

Recreation District No. 12
Capilal assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Tolai capital assels being depreciated

Less accumulated depraciation for:
Buildings and impravermnents
Machinery and equipmant

Total accumulaied depreciation

Total capital assets - net

Racreation District No. 14 .
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Totat capital assats not being deprediated

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buifdings and improvements
Machinery and equipment

Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capitat assets being depreclated - nat

Tetal capital assats - net

SCHEDULE 25

continued
Capital Asset Activity Detail
Beglnning
Balance increases Decroases Ending Balance
$ 20711 & 88,454 § $ 118,165
27656 1008 28,661
57,367 BE,459 146,828
{2,368) {5.642) {8011)
(8,601) {4,726) {13,327)
(10,670) {10,368) (21,336)
$ 46,397 § 79,091 § 5 125488
$ 1,109,867 $ 26007 § $ 1,138,774
58,052 2,654 60,708
1,167,018 29,581 1,197.480
(234,581) (39,433) (273,884)
{26,629) {3.174) (29,803)
(261,180) (42,607} (303,787)
$ 906,739 3 (13,046} § 3 893,693
$ 275119 § 2,500,000 § $ 2,775,119
- 183,881 158,881
275,119 2,689,881 2,965,000
4,164,583 796,623 4,963,206
39,709 28,274 67,963
4,204,202 826,807 5.031.189
(521,492} (203,749) (725,241)
{1B.408) (8,184) (24,680)
(537,988) (211,933 (749,921)
3,666,304 614.064 4,281,268
3 3941423 $ 3304845 § $ 7,246 288
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SCHEDULE 25

' continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detail
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
Beginning
. Balance In¢réases Decreases Ending Balance
Sewaerage District No., 1 :
Capital assets nol being depreciated: _ .
Land $ 780 § - 8 - 8 780
Capital assets being depreciated:
Sewer/Water plant, equipment & improvements 680,137 - - 680,137
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Sewer/Water plant, equipment & improvements {451,085) (3,782) - (454,877)
Tolal capital assets being depraciatad - net 229,052 {3,762) - 225,260
Tolal capital agsets - nat . $ 226832 § (3,762) $ - 3 226,040
Sewsrage District No. 2
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land . . $ 3.3% $ - § - $ 3,336
Capitel assets being depreciated:
Sewet/Watar plani, aquipment & improvements 185,207 - - 185,207
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Sewer/Water plant, equipment & improvements (157.234) (1,275) - {158,509)
Total capital assats being depraciated - net . 27,973 {1,.275) - 26,608
Total capital agsets - net 3 MN30e § (1,275) $ - § 30,034
) s — e —
Sewotage District No. 4
Capital assets nct being depreciated: . ‘
Land ] 7 g 5 5000 $ - 8 - $ 5,000
Capital assets being dépreclated: '
Buildings and improverents R 92,910 . - - 92,910
Sewer/Water plant, equipment & improvements 862,967 . . ' 862,967
Machinery and eguipment 3 542 - - 3,542
Total capital assets baing depreciated 959,419 - - 958,419
Less accumulated depreciation for: .
Buildings and improvements {86,022) {5,206) - (81,228)
Sewer/Water plant, equipmant & improvements {691,828) (61.129; - (752,957
Machinery and equipment (3,542) - - (3.542)
Tatal accumulated depreciation (781,392) (66,335) - (847,727)
Total capital assets being depreciated « net - ) 178,027 (66,335) - 111,682
Total capital agsets - net § 183,027 § {66.335) $ - 3 116,692
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SCHEDULE 25

B ' continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capltal Asset Activity Detall
' Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
Beginning
Balance In¢creases Decroases Ending Balance
Seworage District No. §
Capitai asseis not belng depreciated:
Land o . $ 70,288 § - § - % 70,288
Construction in progress 93,016 117,388 {210,405) -
Total capital assels not being depreciated - , 163,304 117,389 {210,405) 70,288
Capital assets being depreciated:
Saewar/Water plant, equipment & improvements 1,761,734 235,970 - 1,867,704
Machinery and eguipment 49 365 536 - 43,801
Total capital assets being depreciated . 1,814,099 236,506 - 2,047,605
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Sewst/Water plant, equipment & Improvements (935,873) {84,885) - {1,020,858)
Machinery and equipment (38,304) {2,682} - {40,986)
Tatal accumulated depreciafion . (874,277 (87,587} - (1,061,844)
Total capilal assets being depreciated - nel 836,822 148,939 - 985,761
Total capital assats - net 3 1,000,126 § 266,328 % (210,405} 3 1,056,049
]
Sub-Dralnage District No. 1 of 3
Capital assets nat being deprecieted: :
Land ' $ 378,391 § - § -3 378,391
. e e
Water Dietrict No. 2
Capital assets not being depreciated: .
Land $ 10,561 § - 3 ] - § ) 10,561
Capital assets being depreciated:
Bullgings and improvemants 20,060 - - 20,060
Sewer/Water plant, equipment & improvements 1,595,704 10,070 - 1,605,774
Vehicles 71,407 35,798 ' - 107,202
Furniture and equiprment 24,405 . - 24,405
Tetal capital assets being depreciated 1,711,676 45,865 - 1,757,441
Less accumulated depreciation for: .
Buildings and impravements . {20,060} . ‘ - {20,060)
Sewer/Water plant, equipmemn & improvements (809,148) (36,700) - (845.858)
Vehicles {47,765) (11.568) - {89,361)
Fumiture and equipment - ‘ {22,605) {1.26%) - (23,870)
Total accumulated depreclation . . (899,609) (48,540) - (949,149)
Total capital asseis being depreciated - net ' 811,967 (3.675) - 808,202
Tolal capital assets - net $ 822528 % (3.675) § - § 815,853
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SCHEDULE 25

‘ continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detail
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
Beglnning
Balance Increases Dacreases Ending Balance
Watsr District No. 3 ‘
Cepital assels not being deprecialed:
Land $ - % 06,068 -3 96,056
Construction in progress 96,056 - (96,056) -
Tetal capital assets not being depreciated s 58,056 98,056 {96,058) 96,056
Capital assels being depreciated:
Bulidings and improvements ) ) 2,678 - - 2,676
Sawer/Water plant, equipment & improvements 673,844 - - 673,844
Machinery and equipment 49,118 - - 49,118
Total capital assets being depreciated 725,638 - - 725638
Less accumulated dapreciation for:
Buildings and improvements o (1.882) (95) - {(1.777)
Sewer/Water plant, equipment & improvements (364,031} (18,120) - (380,151)
Machinery and equipment {39.,103) (3.274) - (42,377)
Total accumulated deprecialion (404,816) (19,489) - (424,305)
Total capital assets being depreciated - nat 320,822 {19,489) - 301,333
Total capital assets - net $ 418,878 § 76,567 (06,056) § 397,389
Total atl componeant units
Capital assets nol being depreciated: -
Land 3 3,702,775 % 3,260,577 - 3 8,872,352
Construclion in progress 4 672 438 6,919,339 (8,884,032) 2,727,742
Total capital assets not belng depreciated . 8,375,210 10,188,916 (8,864,032} 8.700.094
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 32,926,490 7,324,082 (2,332} 40,248,240
Sewer/Water plant, equipment & improvements 5,759,583 246,040 - 6,005,633
Machinery and equipment 17,929,687 4,190,128 {523,0086) 21,506,669
Aircraft and related equipment 791,997 342,144 - 1,134,141
Vebhicles 6,636,699 2,214 171 (100.445) 8,650,425
Furniture and equipment 1,833,802 1,466,631 (24,114) 3,276,318
infrastructure 1,639,386 2,793,259 - 4,432,655
) Books o 5,431,388 630,408 (502,719) 8,550,073
Total capital assets being dopreciated 75,840,030 19,206,361 {1,152,706) 93,903,185
Less accumulsted depraciation for:
Buildings and improvements (7,578,858) (1.158,950) - {8,737,608)
Sewer/Waler plant, equipment & improvements {3,405,300) (203,810} - {3,613,210)
Machinary and equipment {6,948,551) {1,384,923) 435,211 (10,899,263)
Ajrcraft and related equipment {468,431) {84,537 - (549,988)
Vehicles (3,382,934) (601,312} 37125 (3.947,121)
Furniture and equipment {1,342,848) (188,805) 24,114 {1,505,539)
Infrastructure (457,537) {63.533) - {521,070)
Books (7.481,677) (627 072) 502,718 {7,516,030)
(34,080,936) (4,208,042) 999,169 (37.289,809)
Total capital assets being depreciated - net ) ' 41,766,094 14,898.819 {153,537} 56,613,376
Total capital assets - net $ 50,143,304 § 25,187,735 § 9,017,569) 3 68,313,470
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA ' SCHEDULE 26
'Detail of Current and Long-term Portions of Long-term Obligations

Component Units, Discretely Presented
December 31, 2006

Current Long-tarm
Portion Portion ) Total
General Obligation .
Fire Protection District No. 7 ' s 35,000 s 455000 $ 490,000
Fire Protection Disirict No. 11 ’ 20,000 220,000 240,000
Recreation Districl No. 1 ] 1,080 00¢ 12,225,000 13,305,000
Recreation District No. 2 ' 50,000 890,000 740,000
Recreation District No. 14 ’ 315,000 B,355,000 : B6,670.000
Water District No. 2 : 37,000 91,000 128,000
’ 1,537,000 20,038,000 21,673,000
Centificates of Indabtedness
Communications District No.1 . 145,000 480,000 825,000
Gravity Drainage District No. 5 - 140,000 1,980,000 2,080,000
Fire Protection District No. 1 o 296,000 1,858,000 1,854,000
Fire Protection District No, 2 ’ . 55,000 31,000 86,000
Fire Protection District No. 3 ) . 110,000 535,000 845,000
Fira Protection District No. § 38,000 41000 79,000
Fire Protection District No. 8 L : 30,000 410,600 440,000
Fire Protection District No. 9 R 37,000 120,000 157,000
Fire Prataction District No.12 ' 85,000 845,000 930,000
Fira Protection Digtrict No. 13 52,000 . 763,000 _ 815,000
Recreation District Na. 1 . 170,000 1,660,000 .. 1,830,000
Rexcreation District No. 4 ) 153,000 672000 : 625,000
Recreation District No. 12 . 45,000 ' 580,000 825,000
Recreation Disirict No. 14 ’ ’ 45000 50,000 95,000
Sub-Drainage District No. 1 of DD Ne.3  ~ 33,000 - 33,000
: 1,434,000 8,795,000 11,229,000
Compensated Absencas
St. Tammany Parish Coroner R 18,000 128453 147,453
Stp Mosquito Abatarment District Na. 2 ' 45 678 - 45678
Fire Protection District No. 2 ) 82,840 . - 82,640
Firs Protection District No, 3 55,115 - 55,118
Fire Protection District No. 4 287,385 195,037 ) 482,403
Fira Prolection District No.12 ' 146,393 - 148,303
5t Tammary Parish Librasy ' 1,500 233,112 234,812
Recreation District No. 1 ’ ' 23,264 - 23,264
Water District No. 2 7,274 - 1274
' 643,230 556,602 1,204,832
Capital | ease/Note Payable :
Fire Protection District No. 1 N 55,17¢ 275,808 331,075
Fire Protection District No. 2 101,417 458,183 567,800
Fire Protection District No. & K 23,224 165,829 169,053
Fire Protection District No. 11 - : . . 31,188 C 237,855 269,042
Fire Protection District No. 13 } 20,720 86,178 88,898
Recreation District No. 12 ) 708 - 708
' 232,438 1,203,941 1,436,377
Community Disaster Loan . .
Fire Pratection District No_ 1 - 5,145,439 5,145,438
Fire Protaction District No. 4 : ] . 1,587,794 1,567,754
Fire Pratection Disirict No. 8 ' - 91,180 1,180
Fire Protection District Ne. 11 Co- - 75,861 75,881
Fire Protection District No. 12 ) - 613,376 513,375
- 7,413,658 TA13559
Revenuo Bonds
Sawarage District No. 4 ) .o . 408,000 409 000
Sewerage District No. 6 17,358 432,521 449,680
Water Disttiet No. 2 24,000 334,000 368,000
' 41,359 1,175,321 1,216,680
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE 27
Details of Long-Term Debt Transactions continued
Component Units, Discretely Presented
- For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
- Certificates : Lease-Purchase Cammunity
Genersl of Compensated Notes Fayable Disaster Revenue

Component Unit Obligation iebiednass Absences Capital Lease Loan Tota Bords
Communications District No. 1 $ L | 975000 S - § - % - 875000 $ -
St. Tammany Parish Coroner . - 85,881 - . 95,881 -
Stp Masquito Abalement Dist. No.2 - : - 44 140 - - 44,140 -
Gravity Drainage District No. 5 - 2,235,040 . . - 2,235,000 .
Fire Pretection District Ko, 1 - 2,240,000 - 508,862 5,145,438 7,895,304 L -
Fire Protection District No. 2 - 139,000 62,806 50,000 - 254 808 .
Fire Protection Distric No. 3 . 589,000 47,843 - - 636,643 .
Fire Protection District No. 4 - - 455,066 5,237 1,587,734 2,048,097 -
Fire Pratection Diatrict No. § - 115,600 - - - 115,000 -
o Fire Protection District No. 6 - - - 21173 . 211,173 -
§ Fire Proiection District No. 7 £25,000 - . 18,685 - 543,695 R
- Free Pratection Distiet No. 8 - 219,000 . L. - 91,180 310,100 .
® Fire Protection District No. 9 - 193,000 : - - - 153,000 .
2 Fire Protection District No. 11 155,000 . . 269,043 75,961 499,904 .
§ Fe Protection District No. 12 - 1,810,000 93,485 - 513,375 1,616,860 .
Firg Protection District No. 13 - 58,000 . 108,689 - 188,689 -
St. Tammany Parish Library - - 221,892 - - 221,092 -
KRecreation District Na, 1 14,365,000 200,000 20,404 - . 18,385,404 : -
Recreation District No. 2 780,000 - - . - 790,000 -
Recreation District Ne, 4 - 610,000 - - . 610,000 -
Recreation District No. 12 - 665,000 X - 4,765 . 669,768 -
Ratreation District No. 14 4,830,000 140,000 - - - 6,570,000 -
Sewerage District No. 4 - - - - - - 442,000
Sewerage Distict No. 6 - - - - . - 466212
Sub-Drainage District No. 1 of 3 - 85,000 - - - 65,000 -
Water District Na. 2 186,000 - 6,005 - - 172,005 381,000
22,831,000 11,253,000 1,047 522 1,177 464 7413659 43 722 545 1,280,212
Comnmunications District No. 1 - - - - - - -
St. Tammany Parish Coroner - - 98,338 - . 98,338 -
Stp Mosquits Abatemant Dist. No.2 - - 67,728 - . 87,728 -
Gravity Dralnage District Na. § - - . . - - -
Fire Protection District No. 1 - - - - - - -
Fire Protection Disirict No, 2 - : - 82,6840 557,600 . 640,240 -
Fire Protection District No. 3 - 160,000 ' 55115 - . 215,115 o -
Fire Protection District No. 4 - - 520433 - - 529,433 -
Fire Pratection District No. 5 - - - - - - -
Fire Pratection District No. B - - - - - - -
Fite Proteciion District No. 7 - - - - - - -
@ Fire Protection District No. 8 - 250,000 - - - 250,000 -
Fire Protection District ND. 9 - - - - - - -
g Fire Protection Distict Ne, 11 100,040 - - - - 100,000 -
4 Fire Protection District No. 12 - - 108,615 “ - 105,815 -
Fire Protection District No. 13 - 775,000 - - - 775,000 -
St Tammanry Parish Library - . 14,120 - - 14120 -
Recreallon Distngt No. 1 - 23264 - - 23,264 -
Recreation District No. 2 - - - - - - -
Recreation District No. 4 - 310,000 . - - 310,000 -
Recreation District NO, 12 - - - - - - -
Recraation District No. 14 - - - - - - -
Sewerage District No. 4 - - . - - . R
Sewerage Disirict No. 8 - - - - - - -
Sub-Drainage District No. 1 of3 - - - N - - -
Water District No. 2 . - 7,274 - - 7,274 -
100,000 1,495,000 a7 527 65587,600 - 3,140,127 -



ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

SCHEDULE 27

Details of Long-Term Debt Transactions continued
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
Gertificates Lease-Purchase Community
Genaral of Compensated Notes Payable Diaaster Revenus
Compgnent Unit Obligation Ingebledness Absences Capital Lease Loan Total Bonds
Communications District No. 1 - (350,000) - - - [350,000) -
St. Tammany Parish Coroner - - (46,866) - - {46,866) -
Sty Mosquite Abatement Dist No.2 - - {66,190) - - {88,190 -
Gravity Drainage District No. § - (145,000) - - - (145,000) -
Fire Protection District No. 1 - (285,000} - (178,787) - (464,787) -
FIre Protection District No. 2 - (53,000) (62,808) {50,000) - (165,806} -
Fire Protection District No. 3 - {104,000) (47,643) - . (151,643} -
Fire Protection District No. 4 - - (522,068) (5,237) - (527,333) -
Fire Protaction District No. 5 - (36,0000 - - - {36,000} -
Fira Protection Distriet No. 6 - - - (22,120) - (22,120) -
Fire Pretection District No. 7 {35,000} - - {18,685) - {53,005) -
£ Fire Protection District No. 8 - (28,000) . - - {20,000 -
§ Fire Protection District No. 9 - (36.000) . - (38,000) .
3 Fire Protection District No. 11 {15,000) . . . - {15,000) -
E Fire Protection District No. 12 - {80,000) (56,707) - - (138,707} -
Fira Protection District No. 13 - (18,000 - {19.791) » (37,791) -
5t. Tammany Parish Library - - {1,500 - - (1,500) -
Recreatian Oistrict No. 1 {1,060,000) (170,000) {20,404) - - {1,250,404) -
Recreation Districl No. 2 (50,000) - - - - (50.000) -
Recreation Districl No. 4 - (95,000) - - - (85,000) -
Recreation District No. 12 - (40,000) - {4,087) - (44,057) -
Recreation Districd No. 14 (160,000} {45,000) - - - {205,000} .
Sewerage District No. 4 - - - - . - (33,000)
Sewsrage District No. 6 - - - - - - (16,532}
Sub-Dralnage District No. 1 of 3 - (32,000) - - - {32,000 -
Vvater District No. 2 (38,000) - (6,005} - - (44,005) ES,DDO)
{1,358,000) {1,519,000) (830.217) (298 687) - {4.005,904) (72,532)
Communications District No. 1 - 625,000 - - - 625,600 -
St. Tammeny Fansh Coroner - - 147,453 - - 147,453 .
Stp Masqulio Abalemant CHst. No.2 - . 45,678 - - 45,678 -
Gravity Dralnaga District No. 5 - 2,080,000 - - - 2,000,000 -
Fire Protection Disirict No. 1 - 1,954,000 - 331,075 5,145,436 7,430,514 -
Fire Protection District No. 2 - 86,000 82,640 §57,600 - 726,240 -
Fire Protecfion District Ne. 3 - 645,000 55,115 - - 700,115 -
Fire Protection District No. 4 - - 452 403 - 587,794 2,050,197 -
Fire Protaction District No. § - 78000 . - - 79,000 .
~ Fire Protaction Dlistrict No. 8 - - - 188,053 - 189,053 .
Firg Protaction Districl No, 7 400,000 - - - - 490,000 -
.~ Fire Protection District No. 8 - 440,000 - - 81,100 531,100 -
 Fire Protection District Na. 8 - 157,000 - - - 187,000 -
i Fira Protection District No. 14 240,000 - - 265,043 75,881 584 B4 -
£ Fire Protection District No. 12 - 930,000 146,383 - §13,375 1,589,768 .
@ Fire Protection District No. 13 - $15,000 - 89,898 - 903,898 -
St. Tammany Parish Library - - 234,812 - - 234512 -
Recreation District No. 1 13,305,000 1,830,000 23,264 - - 15,158,264 .
Recreation District No. 2 740,000 - - - - 740,000 .
Recreation District No. 4 - 825,000 . - - 825,000 -
Recreation District No. 12 - 625,000 - 708 - 625708 -
Recreation District No. 14 8,670,000 95,000 - - - 8,765,000 .
Sewerage District No, 4 - - - - - - 408,000
Sewerage Distdct No. 8 - - - - - - 449 B8O
Sub-bDrainage District No. 1 of 3 - 33,000 - - - 33,000 -
Water District No. 2 128,000 - 7,274 - . 135,274 358,000
$ 21673000 § 11220000 § 1,204,832 1436377 §$ 7413659 $ 42856808 § 1,216.680
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General Obligation Bonds
Fire Protection District No. 7

Fire Protection District No. 11

" Recreation District No. 1

Recreation District No. 2

Recreation District Ng, 14

Water District No. 2

Cortificates of Indebtedness
STP Communication Dist. No.1

e - |

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA - SCHEDULE 28

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity continued
Component Units, Discretely Presented
December 31, 2006
Year Ending ) ‘
December 31 Principal intarest Total
2008 35,000 18,598 53,508
2008 35,000 17,985 52,985
2010 40,000 17,085 57,085
2011 40,000 15,835 55,835
2012 T 40,000 14,285 54,285
2013-2017 245,000 38,115 283,116
2018 55,000 2,183 5§7.183
2008 23,000 12,062 35,062
2009 24,000 10,208 34,208
2010 24,000 9,084 33,084
2011 24,000 7,953 31,953
2012 30,000 6,639 36,639
2013207 115000 11,301 128,301
2008 1,080,000 423808 1,503,808
2008 930,000 295,572 1,325,572
2010 950,000 368,933 1,318,933
2011 1,015,000 330,201 1,354,201
2012 1,025,000 308,080 1,333,080
2013-2017 5,120,000 999,817 6,119,817
2018-2023 3,185,000 381,339 3,566,339
2008 55,000 32,635 87,635
2009 55,000 30,614 85,814
2010 60,000 29,190 89,190
2011 €0,000 27,596 87,598
2012 60,000 27,596 87,506
2013-2017 270,000 82,355 352,355
2018 180,000 26,113 205,113
2008 315,000 257,068 572 068
2009 320,000 244,063 564,063
2010 335,000 231,762 586,762
2011 355,000 218,031 573,031
2012 365,000 205,270 570,270
2013-2017 2,105,000 790,580 2,895,580
2018-2022 1,700,000 381,200 2,081,200
2023-2026 4,175,000 98,700 1,271,700
2008 37,000 4,544 41,544
2009 41,000 2,926 43,926
2010 50,000 1,038 51,038
2008 145,000 19,338 184,338
2008 155,000 14,028 169,088
2010 160,000 8,576 168,575
2011 165,000 2,888 167,888
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Gravity Drainage District No. 5

Fire Protection District No. 1

Fire Protegtion District No, 2

" Fire Protection District No. 3

Flre Protection District No. §

Fire Protection District No. 8

Fire Protection District No. 8

Fire Protection District No. 12

Fire Protection District No. 13

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE 28
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity continued
Component Units, Discretely Presented

December 31, 2006

Year Ending )

December 34 Principal Interast Total
2008 140,000 82,197 222197
2009 145,000 74,736 219,735
2010 155,000 67,801 222,891
2011 155,000 81,798 216,798
2012 165,000 55,511 220,511

2013-2017 915,000 174,001 1,089,001
20182019 415,000 16,604 431,604
2008 296,000 59,345 355,345
2009 308,000 59,345 367,345
2010 321,000 48,326 369,326
2011 333,000 117,540 450,540
2012 341,000 24,927 365,927

2013 355,000 12,719 367,718
2008 55,000 2,096 57,006
2009 31,000 581 31,581
2008 110,000 28,547 138,547
2009 118,000 18,321 136,321
2010 124,000 13,609 137,609
2011 94,000 9,405 103,405
2012 98,000 5,747 103,747
2013-2017 101,000 1,939 102,929
2008 38,000 3,330 41,330
2009 41,000 1,138 42,138
2008 30,000 14,251 44,251
2000 53,000 13,945 86,945
2010 55,000 12,295 87,295
2011 57,000 10,523 87,523
2012 60,000 8,604 58,604
2013-2017 185,000 17,859 202,859
2008 37,000 5,060 42,060
2008 38,000 3,880 41,880
2010 40,000 2,480 42,480
2011 42,000 840 42,840
2008 85,000 40,250 125,250

" 2009 90,000 37,275 127,275
2010 95,000 33,900 128,900

2011 100,000 30,100 130,100

2012 100,000 25,850 125,850
2013-2016 460,000 82,028 542,028
2008 52,000 31,069 83,989
2009 55,000 31,048 85,049
2010 56,000 28 560 B4,560

2011 59,000 26,145 85,145
2012 88.000 23,058 111,058
2013-2017 505,000 54,873 §59,873
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE 28
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity continued

Component Units, Discretely Presanted
December 31, 2006

Yoar Ending :
- . December 31 Princlpal Intereat Total

Recreation District No. 1 . . 2008 170,000 67,183 237,183
2009 178,000 60,484 238,484

2010 186,000 53,477 239,477

2011 154,000 45,162 240,162

2012 202,000 38,539 240,539

2013-2017 900,000 71,410 871,110

Recreation District No. 4 ‘ 2008 153,000 29,287 182,287
2009 159,000 24,048 183,048

2010 165,000 18,363 183,363

2011 171,000 12,471 183,471

2012 177,000 6,339 183,339

Recreation District No. 12 ' ' 2008 45,000 20,626 74,626
' ’ 2009 45,000 27,320 72,320

2010 50,00C 26,750 76,750

2011 50,000 24,152 74 152

2012 55,000 20,153 75,153

2013-2017 305,000 . 56,491 361,491

2018 75,000 2458 77.458

Racreation District No. 14 ’ 2008 45,000 2,900 47,900
’ 2009 £0,000 ‘ 1,000 ' 51,000

Sub-Drainage Dist. No. 1 of DD No. 3 L 2008 33,000 - 792 ' 33,792

Revenua Bonds :

Sewsrage District No. 4 ’ : . 2008 - - -
2009 34,000 18,974 50,974

2010 35,000 15,784 50,784

2011 37,000 14,542 , 51,542

2012 38,000 10,248 48,248

2013-2017 215,000 44 971 268,97t

2018-2021 50,000 7,900 57,900

Sewerage Dislrict No. 6 S 2008 17,359 22,484 39,843
2009 18,227 ’ 21618 39,843

2010 . 19,138 20,705 39,843

2011 20,095 19,748 39,843

2012 21,100 18,743 39,843

2013-2017 122,421 76,784 199,215

2018-2022 158,243 42 972 108 215

2023-2024 75,097 26,037 . 101,134

Water District No. 2 ) : 2008 24,000 19,638 43,523
‘ 2009 25000 18,362 43,362
2010 27,000 17,112 44112

2011 29,000 ' 15,735 44,735

2012 30,000 ' 14,227 44,227

2013-2017 178,000 44 650 222,650

2018 : 46,000 2,352 47,352
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE 238
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity continued
Component Units, Discretely Presented
December 31, 2006
Yaar Ending . : .
December 31 Principal Interest Total
Total All Component Units
General Obligation Bonds 2008 1,545,000 748,715 2,263,715
. 2009 1,405,000 701,368 2,106,368
2010 1,459,000 657,092 2,116,002
2011 1,494,000 608 708 2,102,708
2012 4,520,000 561 870 2,081,870
2013-2017 7,855,000 1,922,168 9,777,168
2018-2022 5,120,000 789,835 5,909,835
2023-2027 1,175,000 896,700 1,271,700
Cartificates of Indebterness 2008 1,434,000 414,171 1,848,171
2009 1,486,000 367,210 1,833,210
2010 - 1,407,000 314,226 1,721,228
2011 1,420,000 342 025 1,762,025
2012 1,286,000 208,728 1,494,728
2013-2017 3,726,000 471,018 4,197,018
2018-2022 490,000 19,062 509,062
Revenue Bonds o B 2008 41,358 42,022 23,381
: o 2009 77,227 6,952 134,178
2010 81,138 53,601 134,738
2011 86,085 50,028 . 136,120
2012 89,100 43,218 132,318
2013-2017 515,421 165,415 681,836
2018-2022 251,243 53,224 304,457
2023-2027 75097 26,037 101,134
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- - SCHEDULE 29
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Schedule of Compensation Paid to Council Members
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Name " District 7 Amount’
Marty Dean ’ District 1 . $ 21000
Russell Fitzmorrig Digtriet 2 : 21,000
James A. Thompson . District3 .~ 21,000
Patricia Brister : District 4 e 21,000
Marty Gould District 5 L . 21,000
Gary Singletary ‘ District 6 21,000
Al Hamaluei District 7 . 21,000
Chris Canulstte : District 8 21,000
Barry Bagert , _ District 9 ' ‘ 21,000
Henry Billiot ' District 10 o 21,000
Steve Stefancik N District 11 S 21,000
Jerry Binder : District 12 : 21,000
Joe Thomas S District 13 ‘ 21,000
Ken Burkhalter ' . ' District 14 . o 21,000
Tolal : $ 294,000

NOTE: This schedule of compensation paid to member of the St. Tammany Parish Council was
prepared in compiiance with House Concurrent Resolution 54 of the 1979 Session of the
Louisiana Legislature.
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

SCHEDULE 30

Schedule of Insurance Coverage - Primary Government

In Effect as of December 31, 2007

Policy Number Insurer Expires Type of Covarage
GPO6301021 St. Paul Travelers Companigs, Inc. January 1, 2008

AAP NC0986113004
69445185

POBB165378 06
BAJBMC473IK7004-TIL-07

1-660-511X8052-TIL-07

1-860-T01X3041-TCY-07
AGC-1JB2-LA

P-830-528070817-TIL-OT
40PHO02271-0M1

17 2510065690 03
17 2510065689 03
17 2510065686 03
17 2510065687 03
17 2510065688 03
17 2510067576 03
17 2510173028 03
17 2510096811 03

BRE206404 5/BRE2064209

Ace Property & Casualty Ins. Co,
CNA / Westem Surety Company
F & D Co. of Maryland / Zurich
Travelers

Travelers Proparty Casualty

Travelars Property Casualty

Safety National

Travelers Indemnity Co. of llincis

Natlonal Environmental

Fidelity National insurance Company
Fidelity National insurance Company
Fidelity Natlonal Insurance Company
Fidetty National insurance Company
Fidelity National Insurance Compary
Fidelity National insurance Company
Fidelity National Insurance Company
Fidelity National Insurance Company

Assurance Company of America

October 22, 2007
Dacember 11, 2010
May 13, 2007
January 1, 2007

January 16, 2007

February 15, 2007
January 1, 2007

January 15, 2007

September 12, 2007

January 1, 2007
January 1, 2007
January 1, 2007
Jenuary 1, 2007
January 1, 2007
January 1, 2007
October 2, 2007
April 13, 2007

Seplember 1, 2007

Public Entity Policy

Building and Personal Property

General Liability

Auto Liability

Auto Property Damage Other than Collision
{Dump Trucks and Specialty Trucks Only)

Crime Coverage

Empiloyee Benefits Plan Administration Liability

Public Entity Management Ligbllity

Employment Practices Liability

Umbrella Excess Liability

Excess Errors and Omissions

Inland Marina - Contractor's Equipment

Terransm Risk

Airport Liability - Abita Airport
Public Cfficial Bond for Kevin Davis
Public Official Bond for William Giler
Boiler ang Machinery

Commerclal inland Marine - Data Processing
Equipment and Media Coverage

Commargial Inland Marine - GAC Camera Equip.
Workers' Compensation

Property Coverage - Justice Center and
Community Wellness Center

Pollulion Coverage - Weatherization
{Community Action Agency)

Flood Insurance - 21454 Koop Dr.

Flood Ingurance - 842 Gerard 5t.

Flood Insurance - 34783 Grantham Callege Rd.
Flood insusance - 21490 Koop Dy,

Flood Insurance - 555 Robert Rd.

Flood Insuranca - $1¢ E. Boston $t.

Flood (nsuranca - 620 Old Spanish Tral?

Flood Insurance - Justice Cener

Bullder's Risk - Animal Ssrvices Bklg

Maote: For catandar year 2008, St. Tammany Parish has obtained Insurance coverage simitar to that provided by the above

listed policies.
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STATISTICAL SECTION
(UNAUDITED)

This part of St. Tammany Parish Government’s comprehensive annual financial report
presents detailed informaticn as a context for understanding what the information in the
financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about
the government’s overall financial health.

Contents - o ' o Page

Financial Trends ' ' 204
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader
understand the government’s financial performance and well-
being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity 213
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess
the government’s most significant local revenue source.

Debt Capacity - . 222
These schedules present information to help the reader assess
the affordability of the government’s current level of
outstanding debt and the government’s ability to issue
additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information - 226
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators
to help the reader understand the environment within which
" the government’s financial activities take place.

Operating Information " 228
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to
help the reader understand how the information in the
government’s financial report relates to the services the
government provides and the activities it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive
annual financial reports for the relevant year,
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Govemmental activities
\nvested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted ) ‘

Total governmental activities net assets

Business-type activities
Invested in capital assets, net of retated debt
Unrestricted

Tetal business-type aclivilies net assets

Primary gavernment
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Rastricted
Unrestricted

Total primary govemment net assets

TABLE 1

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS
{ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, UNAUDITED)
Fiscal Year
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
$161.241,1682 $144,520,654 $177,0657,831 §166,793,831 $154637,115
9,721,622 8,819,661 13,839,905 16,067,301 16,160,338
205,735,619 184,448,118 92,262,960 62,532,684 50,386,887
376,698,403 337,788,434 283,160,696 245,393,816 221,184,440
5,960,385 5,012,659 4 535 444 4617 553 4,752,373
795,260 1,024 474 548,722 312,743 144,721
6,755,645 6,037,133 5,084,168 4,530,298 4,887,004
167,201,547 160,433,313 181,503,275 171,411,384 159,380,488
9,721,622 8,819,661 13,839,905 16,067,301 16,160,338
206,530,879 185,472 593 92 811,682 62,845,427 50,531,708
$383,454,048 §344,725 5587 $288 244 RB2  $250,324,112 $228,081,534

Note:_ Far the fiscal years 2003 and 2004, Recreation Districts 8 and 7 and Sub-Drainage
District 1 of Drainage District 3 were included as part of the primary government.
For comparison purposes , these component units are not included as

par of the primary govemment in this table.
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TABLE 2
. ‘ , - continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS, LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, UNAUDITED)
Fisgal Year
: 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Expenses
Governmental activities; _ ‘
General govemment ' $ 17545567 $ 14090,514 § 12507399 § 12,194,457 § 13,380915
Public safaty ‘ 17,166,131 78,571,991 162,175,312 12,214,321 11,344 382
Highways and streets ’ 36,436,303 24518644 21,668,464 22,087 666 21,570,835
Sanitation : 1,926,368 1,758,447 1,965,095 1,493,816 1,238,835
Health and weifare ' oo 4,728,750 2,800,032 2,611,283 2,670,199 2,253,492
Cultural and recreation : o 1,833,712 561,889 590,063 478,779 £75,691
Economic development S 157,212 32,836 110,650 34,500 141,791
interast on long-term debt 4,935 113 4,807,312 2,960,144 3,192,933 3,903,208
Tatal governmental activities expenses B4,726,156 127,242 065 194,675,410 54,364,671 54,409,149
Business-type activiies: : .
Froperty management ' 605,083 550,669 535,671 469,773 463,835
Water/sewer 1,826,124 2,009,113 1,637,747 1,554,119 1,137 841
‘Total businass-type activities expenses 2,431,207 2,559,182 2,173,418 2,023,892 1,601,676
Total primary government expsnses $ 87159383 § 129801247 § 196848828 & 58388563 $ 56010825
Program Revenues
Govemmental-activities:
Charges for services:
General gavemment "% 7580584 § 7M3B4I § 5812242 § 5282345 § 4,583,300
Public Safety 3,602,147 4,503,579 3,299,486 3,622,123 3,333,693
Highways and streets ) 5,516,707 4,726,382 2,417,800 1,471,085 1,172,434
Sanitation ) 1,173,187 1,515,808 863,870 1,157,182 927 552
Health and welfare : . : 208,392 181,268 146,898 137,689 113,631
Operating grants and contributions ’ 6,563,812 62,426,025 142,946 906 4,876,683 5,619,117
Capital grants and contributions 10,111,751 4,842,553 6.421,391 6,336,546 6.648,564
Total governmental activities program revenues B 34,765,580 86,609,446 181,838,702 22,883 673 22,358 511
Business-type activities:
Charges for services: S : ’ ]
Property management . s 901,208 874,537 731,030 679,901 732,143
Water/sewer 1,693,005 2,118,936 1,911.163 1,686,189 1,284,095
Operating grants and contributions 3,000 1,727 141 - - -
Total business-type activities program revenues 2557 613 4,720 614 2642 202 2,366,100 2,016,238
Total primary govemment program revenues $ 37323483 § 91330060 § 164480904 § 25240773 § 24,414,749
Net (Expensey/Revenue
Govemmental activilies | $(49.962576) § (40632818) $ (32836708) $(31.480998) $(32,010,638)
Business-type activities ' 126,706 2,161,432 468,784 342.208 414,582
Tatai primary govesnment net expenses ;(ﬁ,ﬁg,a?ﬁj ¥ (38,471,187) $ (32.367.004) B (31,138,790} ) 5U5,
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TABLE 2

: o o continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS, LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, UNAUDITED}
Fiscal Year
. ' 2007 2008 2005 2004 2003
Genstral Revenues and Other Changes In Net Assets
Govemmental activities:
Taxes:
Proparty taxes, general (Ad valorem, parcel fees, ate.} $ 3216386 § 3001604 $ 2,011,590 S 2084853 § 1,908725
Property taxes, specific purpose (Ad valorem, parcal fees, etc. 9,803,727 9,185,116 6,758,452 3,709,342 3,415,897
Sales and usa taxes 62,128,501 72,215,009 56,727,024 45,522,660 41,962,140
Franchise taxes 1,621,620 1,451,082 1,291,202 1,473 2487 1,417,015
Timber severence tax 107,553 456,318 272 604 164,919 200,112
Mineral severencs tax 15,080 17.446 13,698 21717 27,393
Alcohol tax 71,849 84,826 75291 58,207 69,173
Cigarette paper tax 16,684 15,926 - - -
- Gaming revenues 330,646 443,640 354,758 380,455 386,795
State revenue sharing 317,927 301,372 248,712 249,733 256,673
Federal payment in lieu of Ad valorem 134,994 145,855 128,710 122,417 127,368
Investment eamings ) 10,588,289 8,710,370 1,810,004 1,395 618 1,242 379
Sale of revocated property/easements and adjudicated property 101,695 13,400 65,500 136,000 337,804
GNOE excess revenue 50,000 50,000 50,000 50.000 50,000
Lawsuit settlements ] - - - - 351,482
Loss on gale of capital assets - - - - (228,343)
Other general revenues : 32,865 - - . -
Extraordinary item- impairment gain on flood damage - 868,813 375,473 - -
Transfars 335,650 328,390 320,570 312,190 111,710
Total governmental activities 88,872,546 95,260,357 70,603,588 55,680,374 51,636,424
Business-type activities;
Investment earnings 27,456 19,925 5,656 3,184 1,168
Transfers (335,650} (328,390) (320,570) 312,190} {111,710}
Total business-type activities (308,194) (308,485) (314,914) {309,006) {110,542)
Tolal primary govemment $ 88564352 § 94951892 § 70288674 § 55381368 § 51,525882
Change In Net Assets
Govemmental activities $ 38,000970 § 54627738 § 37,766,880 § 24,208,378 § 19,825,786
Business-type activities 181,488 1,852,957 153,870 33,202 304,020

Total primary govermmant

7284 § 56480705 § 37,920,750 _§ 24,042,578 _§ 10,929,806
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS,
LAST TENFISCAL YEARS
{MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, UNAUDITED)

General Fund
Reserved
Unreserved

Total general fund

All Other Governmental Funds
Reserved
Unreserved, reported in:
Special revenues funds
Capital projects funds
Total all other governmental funds

208

2007 2006 2005 2004
§ 4445 4458 $ 2915 § 4,840
5,841,207 4,498,324 5,655,937 5,837,835
S 5845652 § 4502782 § 5658852 § 5B42675
$ 32,124,080 $ 17,086,831 $ 32,163,048 $ 18,576,878
41,210,955 45,287,880 28,402,809 26,390,938
122,920,789 110,089,424 31,008,957 20,094,284
$196,264 824 §$176444,145 § 91572814 § 65,062,100




TABLE 3

Fiscal Year
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
% . 3 36,659 $ 202,655 $ 28,581 3 46,023 $ 31,753
4,015,089 1,868,118 1,638,818 1,300,806 914,508 441,106
$ 4,015,089 $ 1,904,777 $ 1841473 $ 1,329,387 3 860,531 $ 472,859
$ 20,142,405 $ 21,414,219 $ 24,382,019 $ 122,102,629 5 34341621 $ 28071,191
19,634,826 17,011,144 16,424,148 27,028,357 23,631,901 21,801,178
15,888,541 21,624 227 28,684,993 {61,558,648) 34,546,080 52,696,018
$ 55,665,772 5 60,049 590 $ 69,481,160 $ 87,172,340 $ 92519612 $ 102 568,387
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS,
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, UNAUDITED)

REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Fees, charges, and commissions for services
Fines and forfeituras
Other revenues
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government -
Public safety
Highways and streets
Sanitation
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Economic development
Canpital outlay
Debt service
Intergst and issuance costs
Principal
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from borrowings
Proceseds from refunding
Payments {o escrow agent
Transfers in
Transfers out C
Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Debt service as a percantage of noncapital
expenditures

2007 2006 2005
$ 78,054 577 $87,576,593 $68,026,797
7,647 552 8,231,274 8,125,756
5,733,901 84,451,731 144,746,524
6,654,756 6,165,336 3,621,890
2,287,754 2,371,908 1,708,877
13,507,304 6,896,090 4,283,749
113,885,844 175602032 228511693
18,979,411 13,744,485 11,926,897
16,094,039  77.625248 151,463,196
28665178 16,255,612 15,447,889
1,748,080 1,618,718 1,900,919
4,679,791 2,773,199 2,544,817
1,645,384 379,798 436,791
154 206 28,600 110,400
27,315,133 25,500,406 8,024 380
4,571,141 5.485 406 2,989,716
4 532,000 7,753,738 8,232,738
108,384,363 151,265210 203,077,753
5,501 481 24427722 25433940
11,691,219 2,000,000 -
: - 96,276,052 -
- (40,994,649) -
77,137,257 35,294,749 34,882,771
(73,166,408) (33,288,613} (33,989,820)
15,662,068 59,287,539 892,951
$ 21,163,549 $83,715261 $26,326,851
11.2% 10.5% 5.8%
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TABLE 4
Fiscal Year
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1998 1998
$ 54067218 $49946,609 $45310,339 341,789,804 $39,708,735 $38,398,494 $32,012,698
8,095,079 5,599,736 4 534,820 3,401,019 3,445,852 3,656,581 3,478,316
9,223 807 8,677,040 7,945,731 4,821,508 4041433 3,910,915 4,037,304
2,566,141 2,208,960 1,994,213 2,187,569 2,196,558 2,257 879 2,803,650
1,705,859 1,484,210 1,617,701 1,652,348 1,530,137 1,533,190 1,336,581
2,160,754 2,663,094 3,030,361 4,938,870 5,644,084 5,264 515 8,269,521

75,818,858 71,677,739 64 433,171 58,791,208 56,564,799 55,022 574 49 938,080

11,603,237 13,204,766 5,593,485 5,245,887 5,064,752 4,981,271 5,145,746

11,306,224 10,555,565 10,817,099 8,913,009 2,757,124 7,138,803 8,217,790

15,380,300 16,029,075 21,836,202 21,651,315 20,485,685 23,743,061 13,776,391
1,360,750 1,180,986 - . - - -
2,579,660 2,222 315 3,683,818 2,329,767 1,842,977 1,619,558 1,585,362

305,879 386,895 731,211 1,424,260 324,342 204,710 210,283
34,500 141,438 - - -

12,406,407 18,437,878 21,148,990 26,589,282 19 505,936 13,244 594 9,722,735
3,201,425 3,986,571 4,210,243 4,702,902 4,093,135 3,415,433 1,498,699
7.885,996 9,437,897 6,811,484 £,278,266 5,643,830 7,629,072 4,584,733

66,064,378 755683,386 74,832,532 77,134,788 60,617,781 61,876,502 44 741 739
9,754,480 (4.005,647)  [10,399,361)  (18,343,580) {4,052,882) (6,953,928) 5,158,341

820,000 260,214 1,000,000 105,000 - : - 61,900,000

- 6,253,963 - 4,525,000 - 4,200,000 -

- (6,190,158) - {4.525,000) (1,140,124) {1,280,000) o -

28,313,866 24,820,811 26,263,248 36,181,344 20,402,514 19,522 842 25,428,485
(27,664,432) _ (23,412,689) _ (26,115,243) _ (35111,858) _ (20,187,824) _ (25.040,117) _ (26,804,204)

1,469,434 1,732,141 1,148,005 1,174,486 (925,434) (2,607,175} 60,434,281

$11,223914 § (2273,506) _$ (9.251,356) §(17.169,094) § (4.678.416) $ (9.561,103) $65630622

20.7%

23.5%

20.5%

21.7%

21

25.9%

22.7%

17.4%




ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

250,000,000 —s
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150,000,000
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REVENUES BY SOURCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST 10 YEARS
(UNAUDITED)
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revenues
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OOther Taxes, Penalties
and interest

B Sales and Use Tax
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g & 4w OProperty Tax
& § 3 S 8 o _ perty
N8R 8§
EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS
{(UNAUDITED)
250,000,000
BPrincipal
200,000,000 B Interest and issuance costs
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~
o
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™

2006
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OHighways and Streets
@ Public safety .
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2001
2000
1999
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. S - TABLE &
‘ 5T. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA ‘
TAX REVENUE BY SOURCE, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS,
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, UNAUDITED)
. (1) ‘
Sales Cable Timber Mineral Gaming 2
Fiscal and Franchise Alcohol Severance Severance Revenug Other
Year Property Use Tax Tax Tax Tax Tax Tax Taxes Toltal
2007 $13.771,703 362128901 $1,621620 $71848 § 107553 $ 15080 $330646 § 7,225 $76054577
2006 12918182 72,215,089 1,451,082 84,826 466,318 17,446 413,640 - 87,576,593
2005 9,292.22O 56,727,024 1,291,202 75,291 272,604 13,688 354,758 - 68,026,797
2004 6,437,003 45522660 1,473,267 58,208 164,919 21,716 389,455 - 54,067,218
2003 5,884,071 41 962,140 1,417,015 69,173 200,112 27,393 386,795 - 49,946,699
2002 5,400,519 38,416,025 1,268,127 100,758 103,570 23,340 - - 45,310,339
2001 5,063,382 35,405,808 1,104,893 43489 144 372 28,130 - - 41,789,804
2000 4828086 33,612,243 954,185 56,179 234,575 21,467 - - 39,708,735
1999 4490112 32,746,931 728,017 58617 348,338 26,579 - - 38,299,404
1998 jraz2.217 27,313,530 - - - - - 976,951 32,012,698

(1) The gaming revenue tax was classified as a licenss prior to 2003 when GASB 34 was implemented.

(2) The detail of the other taxes is nat available for years prior to 1989,
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Function/Program
Governmental activities:
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets
Samtation
Health and welfare
Cultural and recreation
Economic development

Subtotal governmental activities

Business-type activities -
Property management
Water/sewer

Subtotal business-type activities

Total primary government

s TABLE 6
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
PROGRAN REVENUES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM,
LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, UNAUDITED)
Fiscal Year
2007 2008 2005 2004 2003
$ 8162195 §$ 7697993 § 5807380 % 5417206 $ 4,878,186
4,790,523 63,333,844 144 535,813 6,198,154 6,204,450
16,878,257 11,316,088 7,098,262 7,359,255 6,577,693
2,033,366 3,106,453 2,858,946 2,290 416 1,691,797
2,599,972 952,453 891,616 824,221 796,938
301,267 182,584 546,685 794,421 2,180,736
- 20,021 - - 68,711
34,765,580 86,609 446 161,838,702 22,883,673 22,398 511
901,908 874,537 731,039 679,801 732,143
1,656,005 3,846,077 1,911,163 1,686,199 1,284,095
2,957,913 4720614 2642202 2,366,100 2,016,238
$ 37323493 § 91,330,060 $164,480,904 $ 25249773 § 24,414,749
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: TABLE?
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY (1)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED}
{1

Commaercial . Assessced

and QOther Less: Total Total Estimated Valugas a

Real Estate Property Total Homestsad Taxablo Direct Actual Percentage

Fiscal Assessed Assessad Assessed Exempticn Assossad Tax Taxable of Actual
Year Valug Value Value Value Vaiue Rate Valus Value
2007 § 1440269201 § 89687790 § 1,528.958,991 § 437214926 $ 1.092,742085 147% $ 15000610610 10.2%
2006 1.131,583,881 261,141,810 1,392,725,681 419,982,161 972,743,530 14.7% 13,056,784 210 10.7%
2005 1,039,413,980 249,263,960 1,288,677,940 403,524 465 885,153,475 128% 12,055,809,533 10.7%
2004 1,051,282,371 230,664,039 1,290,943,410 421 714 159 869,229,251 8.8% 12,110,563,970 10.7%
2003 825,090,372 224,343,887 1,049,434 250 387,199,479 662,234,780 10.7% 8,746 529,633 10.8%
2002 765,553,876 215,754 526 981,308,802 371,717,419 609,591,383 10.7% 9,093,904 931 10.8%
2001 721,944,849 203,625,498 925,570,447 356,568,288 569,002,159 10.7% 8,576,952,810 10.8%
2000 677,730,005 193,753 558 871,483,563 339,787,718 531695845 10.4% 8,068,990,437 10.8%
1989 615,274 982 178,671,405 733,946,387 321,842,771 472,103,616 11.2% 7,343,892 520 16.8%
1988 583,140,747 160,875,374 308,640,221 435375000 10.2% 6,903 909,963 10.8%

744,016,121

(1) Total assessed value is based on the following percentages of estimated actual value:

Source: Si. Tammmany Parish Assessor's Office

Rasidential property
Commercial and othor property

10%
15%
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_ : TABLE 8
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAX PAYERS,
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

{UNAUDITED)
2007 1998
Percentage Parcentage
of Total of Total
Parish Parish
Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable
Assossed Assessed Assessed Assessod
Taxpayer Value Rank Value Value Rank Value
CENTRAL LA ELECTRIC CO $ 35403480 1 3.24% $26,065,050 1 5.99%
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS 20,771,250 2 1.80 19,570,150 2 450
CAPITAL ONE BANK 14,472,480 3 1.32
J P MORGAN CHASE BANK 8,238,170 4 0.75
VERIZON WIRELESS 7,157,380 5 0.65
PARISH NATIONAL BANK 8,105,580 6 0.56
WASHINGTON-ST TAMMANY ELECTRIC COOP 5,542,010 7 0.51 3,477,510 ] 0.80
CENTRAL PROGRESSIVE BANK 4 955 591 8 0.45
ATMOS ENERGY LCUISIANA 4,749,000 g 0.43
EPIC DEVELOPMENT ING 4,062,750 10 0.37 3,873,640 5 0.89
FIRST NBC 7,488 850 3 1.72
HIBERNIA NATIONAL BANK €,415,360 6 1.47
LA GAS SERVICE CO 3,435,840 4 0.79
SOQUTHERN NATURAL GAS 2,842,060 8 0.65
SIZELER NORTH SHORE LIMITED 2,580,650 9 0.59
MCKESSON CORP. 2,173,580 10 0.50
$ 111,457,691 10.20% $77,922550 17.90%

Source: St. Tammany Parish Assessor's Office

216




" Parish Direct Rates
General
Unincorporated areas
Incorporated areas
Drainage Maintenance
Public Health
Library Construction
Coroner -
Animal Shelter
Total direct rate

School District Rates
School District No.12 Bond
School Const Tax
School Maint Operations
School Bldg Repairs
Operation and Maint. Schools

Other Parish-wide Rates
Law Enforcement
Florida Parishs' Juv. Center
Library
Parish Special Assessor
STARC
Council on Aging

Citles, towns and villages
Abita Springs
Covington
Madisonville
Mandeville
Pearl River
Slicell

Fire Districts

Fire District No. 1
Fire District No. 2
Fire District No 3
Fire District No. 4
Fire District No. 5
Fire Districi No. 8
Fire District No. 7
Fire District No. 8
Fire District No. 9
Fire District No. 10
Fire District No. 11
Fire District No. 12
Fire District No. 13
Timberland Fire Protection

Source: St. Tammany Parish Assessor's Offica ‘
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TABLE &
continued
: ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
D!REGT AND CVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL. YEARS
{RATE PER $1,000 OF ASSESSED VALUE, UNAUDITED)

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1989 1988
3.59 359 294 2.94 3.59 359 359 3.48 3.59 3.59
1.7 1.79 1.47 1.47 1.79 1.79 1.78 1.74 1.79 1.79
217 217 1.80 1.80 217 217 217 210 217 2.17
217 217 1.80 1.80 217 217 217 210 217 2.17

- - - - - - - - 0.50 0.50
4.00 4.00 400 - - - - - - -
1.00 1.00 0.83 0.83 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.97 1.C0 -

1472 1472 1284 884 1072 1072 1072 1038 1122 10.22

2190 2190 2190 2380 2590 2590 2590 2590 2580 2580
447 447 447 370 447 4,47 447 4.47 447 447
5.69 5.69 569 5.1¢9 6.26 6.26 6.26 6.26 6.26 6.26
4.05 405 405 370 4.47 4 47 4.47 4.47 447 447

4173 4173 4173 3810 4800 46.00 46800 4600 48.00 4600

1210 1072 1072 1072 1294 1294 1294 1294 1294 1294
3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 a.no 3.00 3.00
6.33 6.33 524 5.24 6.33 6.33 6.33 6.33 6.33 6.33
3.21 268 2.66 2.66 321 321 321 3.00 3.05 3.05
1.00 1.00 0.83 0.83 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.97 1.00 -
1.00 1.00 0.83 0.83 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.97 1.00 -

1686 1686 1686 1686 1786 1786 1786 1572 1572 1577

2427 2427 2081 2081 2415 2415 2415 2415 2455 24.5%

1163 1031 10.51 10.51 1163 1163 1163 1163 1152 1152

17.29 1739 1759 1764 1975 2025 1630 16840 1680 18.95

1000 10,00 10,00 10.00 10.00 5.83 5.83 5.83 5.83 5.83

30.98 30.21 3021 3159 3415 3458 3463 3479 3625 3662

3500 3500 3500 3500 3500 3500 3500 3500 3500 35.00

2062 1567 1667 1567 2062 2062 2062 2062 2062 2062

3563 3563 3563 3252 3563 2563 2563 2563 2563 2077

2700 2700 2700 2450 27.00 27.00 2500 2500 2500 25.00

30.41 30.41 3041 2584 3041 30.41 30.41 30.41 3041 3041

2012 1846 1678 1678 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 20.12

2521 2521 2121 2121 2821 2521 1189 118% 13.39 13.38

3500 3500 3500 3500 3500 3500 2500 2500 2500 2152

3500 2717 2717 2747 3500 3000 3000 3000 3000 30.00

2088 2033 19.83 1983 20.88 2068 2088 20.88 2088 20.68

43.00 43.00 4300 4300 4300 4300 2800 2800 28.00 28.00

2500 2500 2500 2317 2500 2500 2500 2500 2500 25.00

3092 3092 3092 3092 3092 3092 3082 3092 30982 3092
0.08 0.08 ¢.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08




Lighting Districts
Lighting District No. 1
Lighting District No. 4
Lighting District No. 5§
Lighting District No. 6
Lighting Dislrict No. 7

Recreation Districts
Recreation District No. 1
Recreation District No. 2
Recreation District No. 4
Recreation District No, 7
Recreation District No. 11
Recreation District No. 12
Recreation District No. 14

Other Districts
Northshore Harbor Center
Gravity Drainage District No. 5
Mosquito District No. 2
Reoad District No, 2
Road District No. 5
Sewerage District No. 6
Slideil Hospital District
Water District No. 2

Parcel Fees - Othar Districts
Covington Sewerage Fee
Prainage District No. 5 Ph |
Drainage District No. 2 Ph I
Drainage District No, 4
Fire Protection District No, 1
Lighting District No. 9
Lighting District No. 10
Lighting District No. 11
Lighting District No. 14
Lighting District No. 15

Sub-drainage No. 1 of DD No. 3

Sub-drainage No. 2 of GDD 5

TABLE?®

continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
DIRECT AND GVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(RATE PER $1,000 OF ASSESSED VALUE, UNAUDITED)

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
5.18 518 3.85 3.85 518 ~ 5.18 5.18 518 518 5.18
528 528 4,02 402 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 528 5.28
2.00 2.00 2.00 3.66 5.09 5.09 5.09 5.09 522 5.22
3.00 3.00 4,22 4.22 5.00 5.00 5.00 497 5.00 -
529 529 4.25 425 5.29 529 5.29 5.23 5.29 5.29

11.60 12.10 12.10 12.10 14.50 12.50 12.50 14.00 1450 1450

14.00 14.00 14.00 14.00 1400 14.00 14.00 1400 1400 14.00

10.00 10.00 10.00 743 10.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
4.00 4.00 4.00 4.01 5.00 5.00 5.00 4.97 5.00 5.00

10.00 10.00 7.41 7.41 10.00 - - - - -

15.50 15.50 15.50 1550 2100 21.00 21.00 21.00 21.00 21.00
9.47 - 9.47 9.47 9.47 12.47 1247 12.47 1247 1265 -
7.00 7.00 7.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 -
1.00 3.00 3.80 425 5.00 5.00 5.00 7.75 7.50 -
5.55 5.55 5.55 5.55 8.70 4.20 420 4.20 4.20 4.20

- - - - - - - - - 2.00
- - - . - - - 507 5.20 5.20
- - - - - 9.00 9.00 1400 14.00 7.00
7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 - - - - - -
8.00 6.00 325 325 6.00 6.00 6.00 12.00 1200 1200
- - - - 70.00 70.00 70.00 7000 70.00 -

7450 7450 7450 7450 74.50 7450 7450 7450 7450 7450

18.20 16.20 18.20 18.20 18.20 18.20 8.11 500 27.30 27.30

96.00 96.00 96.00 96.00 96.00 96.00 96,00 96.00 96.00 96.00

39.00 3%.00 - - - - - - - -

28.00 2800 2800 28.00 2800 2800 2800 2800 28.00 28.00

50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00

35.00 3500 3500 3500 3500  35.00 3500 35.00 35.00 3500

10000 100.00 - - - - - - - -
55.00 - - - - - - - - -
60.00 60.00 60.00 80.00 60.00 80.00 80.00 8000 &60.00 80.00

250.00 - - - - - - - - -

500.00 50000 50000 S00.00 500.00 500.00 50000 - -

Sub-road District No. 2 of RD 19 500.00
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' s S TABLE 10
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
PRINCIPAL SALES TAX PAYERS,
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007
{UNAUDITED)
Justice Canter Jail
: Percentage : Percentage _

Type of Business of Total Total of Total Total
Grocery / Discount Retaller 343% 3.43%
Grocery / Discount Retailer 2.40% 2.40%
Grogeary / Discount Retailer 2.186% 2.16%
Grocery / Discount Retailer 1.90% 1.90%
Building Materials 1.41% 1.41%
Discount Retailer 1.21% 121%
Building Materials 1.11% 1.11%
Building Materials 1.06% 1.08%
Electronics Retailer 0.69% 0.68%
Building Materials 0.68% 0.68%
Total - 10 {argest taxpayers 16.07% $§ 1,747,990 18.07% § 1,747,980
Total - All other taxpayers 8393% & 9,130,456 8393% % B,130,486
Total - All taxpayers 100.00% $ 10,878.488 100.00% § 10,878,488

Sales Tax District No. 3

Percentage
Type of Business  of Total Total
Grocery / Discount Retailer 7.40%
Building Materials 267%
Grocery / Discount Retailer 2.59%
Building Materials 2.28%
Discount Retailer 2.09%
Grocery / Discount Retailer 2.05%
Building Materials 1.20%
Electronics Retailer 1.18%
General Contractor 1.10%
Grocery 1.01%
Total - 10 largest taxpayers 18.6858% § 9.513621
Total - All other taxpayers 80.35% § 30.858,308
100.00% § 40,371,929

Total - All taxpayers

Source: St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office
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' - ' : ' - TABLE 11
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT, LOUISIANA
AD VALOREM TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
. LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)
: Total Currant ' Percent Collections

Fiscal Tax Tax of Levy for
Year Levied Collections Callected Prlor Years
2007 $ 14,349,135 $ 13,579,150 95% $ 192,553
2006 12 788,263 12,773,900 100 144,282
2005 10,226,841 9,262,151 91 30,069
2004 6,669,308 6,401,478 96 35525
2003 6,108,997 5,854,749 96 29,322
2002 . 5629,988 5,383,273 98 17248
2001 5,266,742 5,061,362 96 2,030
2000 . 4,811,681 4,809,137 100 18,949
1999 ‘ 4620,761 4,465,072 97 25,040
1998 , 3,852,799 3,722,217 _ 97 *

* Information is not available

Note: The S, Tammany Parish Tax Collector, which Is the Sheriff's Department, is unable to provide
Information an which year the back taxes are for.
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING SALES TAX RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{(UNAUDITED)

St. Tammany Parish Direct Rate
Sales Tax District No. 3 (1)
St. Tammany Parish Jail 2)
$t. Tammany Parish Courthouse(2)

Total Direct Rale

Overlapping Parish-wide rates

State of Louisiana

St. Tammany Parish School Board
Law Enforcement District
City, Town, and Village rates
Slidell
Cavington
Mandeville
Pear! River
Madisanville
Abita Springs
Folsom

Sun

2007

2006 2005 2004

2003

2002

2001

2000

TABLE 12

1999

1998

2.00

0.25

0.25

2.00
0.25

0.25

2.00
0.25

0.25

2.00
0.25

0.25

2.00
0.25

0.25

2.00

0.25

0.25

2.00
0.25

0.25

2.00
0.25

0.25

2.00
0.25

0.25

2.00

0.25

0.25

2.50

4.00

2.00

0.25

2.00
2.00
250

2.00

- 2.00

2.00
2.50

2.50

250

4.00

2.00

0.256

200
2.00
2.50
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.50

250

2.50

4.00

2.00

0.25

2.00

2.00

250

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.50

2.50

2.50

4.00

2.00

-0.25

2.00
2.00
2.50
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.50

2.50

2.50

4.00

2.00

0.25

2.00
2.00
2.50
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.50

2.50

2.50

4.00

2,00

0.25

2.00
2.00
2.50
2.00
200
200
2.50

250

2.50

4.00

2.00

0.25

2.00

2.00

2.50

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.50

2.50

2.50

4.00
2.00

0.25

2.00
2,00
2.50
2.00
2,00
2.00
2.50

2.50

2.50

4.00

2.00

.25

2.00
2,00
2.50
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.50

2.50

(1) This tax is not parish-wide, It 'is collected within'the district, which is the unincorperated areas in 1986,
(2} These taxes hegan in April of 1998,

Source: St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs Office
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250

4.00

2.00

0.25

2.00

2.00

2.50

2.00

2,00

2.00

250

250



S TABLE 13
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)‘
Business-
Governmantai-fype type
General Sales Certificates Community Lease-Purchase Total Percentage

Obligation Tax Special of Disaster Agreements-  Revenus Primary of Personal  Per
Bonds Bonds __ Assessment (ndebtedness Loan Owner financing Bonds _Government _ Incomg  Caplta

2007 $3,.900,000 3591205000 % - $1,362000 3$12231.218 § 1,460,000 $ - $110,158,219 * $477
2006 4,000,000  95010,000 - 1,589,000 2,000,000 - - 102,985,000 1.33% 461
2005 - 52,710,000 - 2,588,000 - 86,738 - 55382738  0.93% 259
2004 - 59,465,000 - 3,157,000 - 993,476 ‘ - 63,615,476 0.91% 303
2003 145000 65,915,000 - 3,702,000 - 918,472 - 70,681,472 1.11% 350
2002 275000 73,445,000 - 4,231,000 - 1,908,155 460,000 80,319,155 1.32% 409
2001 435,639 79,560,000 - 3,610,000 - o - 500,000 84,105,838 1.44% 435
2000 673,777 85,185,000 .. 3,860,000 - - 535,000 90,263,777 1.61% 472
1999 860,040 91,100,000 - 4,200,000 o 10,814 570,000 96,740,854 187% 514

1998 2414425 94,700,000 162,003 2,140,000 - 62,767 €00,000 100,079,195 2.04% 545

* Information not available.
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2007
2008
2005
2004
2003
2002
2001
2000
1999

1998

' TABLE 14
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
RATIOS OF GENERAL BCNDED DEBT QUTSTANDING
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{UNAUDITED)
Percentage
S of Actual
General Certificates Taxable
Obligation of S Value of Per
Bonds Indebtedness Total Property Capita
$ 3,900,000 $ 1362000 § 5,262,000 0.04% $ 23
- 4,000,000 1,989,000 5,980,000 0.05% 27
- 2,586,000 2,586,000 0.02% 12
- 3,157,000 3,157,000 0.03% 15
145,000 3,702,000 3,647,000 0.04% 19
275,000 4,231,000 4,506,000 0.05% 23
435,639 3,610,000 4,045 639 0.05% 21
873,777 3,860,000 4 533,777 0.06% 24
860,040 4,200,000 5,080,040 0.07% 27
2414 425 2,140,000 4,554,425 0.07% 25
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TABLE 15
"ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2007
{UNAUDITED) :
Share of
Debt Percentage QOverlapping
: Qutstanding Applicable
Govammental Unit PR Dobt
Debt repaid with property taxes :
City of Slidell * § 6,820,000 100% $ 6,820,000
City of Covington 6,646,000 100% 6,646,000
Gity of Mandeville b 775,000 100% 775,000
Fire Protection District No. 1 1,854,000 100% 1,854,000
Fire Pratection District No. 2 86,000 : 100% 86,000
Fire Protection District No. 3 645,000 100% £45,000
Fire Prataction District No. 5 79,000 100% 79,000
Fire Protection District No. 7 480,000 100% 490,000
Fire Protection District No. 8 440,000 100% 440,000
Fire Protection District No. 9 157,000 100% 187,000
Fire Protection District No. 114 240,000 2 100% 240,000
Fire Protecticn District No. 12 930,000 100% 930,000
Fire Protection District No. 13 815,C00 : 100% 815,000
Gravity Drainage District No. 5 2,000,000 100% 2,080,000
Recreation District No, 1 15,135,000 100% 15,135,000
Recreation District No. 2 - 745,000 i 100% 745,000
Recreation District No. 4 825,000 : 100% 825,000
Recreation District No. 12 625,000 100% 625,000
Recreation District No. 14 6,765,000 100% 6,765,000
Sub-drainage District No. 1 of 3 33,000 ‘ 100% 33,000
St. Tammany Parish School Board * 174,320,771 ' 100% 174,320,771
Town of Abita Springs bl 988,000 : 100% 988,000
Water District No. 2 128,000 . 100% 128,000
Other debt
City of Slidell “ 13,674,200 100% 13,574,200
City of Mandeville e 6,335,000 100% 6,335,000
Fire Protection District No. 1 5,145,439 . 100% 5,145,438
Fire Protection District No. 4 1,587,794 100% 1,587,794
Fire Protection District No. 8 91,190 100% 91,190
Fire Protection District No. 11 75.861 o 100% 75.861
Fire Protection District No. 12 513,378 100% 513,375
Sewarage District No. 4 409,000 _ 100% 409,000
Sewerage District No. 6 449,680 100% 449 680
STP Communications District No. 1 625,000 100% 625,000
St Tammany Parish School Board 67,843,971 ‘ 100% 67,843,971
Town of Abita Springs b 1,008,000 _ 100% 1,008,000
Water District No. 2 358,000 100% 358,000
Caplial Leases :
City of Slidel! = 1,018,898 100% 1,018,808
Fire Protection District No. 4 331,076 - 100% 331,075
Fire Protection District No. 2 557,600 , 100% 557,600
Fire Protection Distict Ne. 6 189,053 100% 488,053
Fire Protection District No. 11 269,043 100% 26€,043
Fire Protection District No. 12 320 100% 320
Fire Protection District No. 13 88,898 h 100% 88,898
Recreation District No. 12 oo 708 ‘ 100% o 708
Town of Abita Springs - 49,421 X 100% 49.421
Subtoetal, overlapping debt 322,253,397
Parish direct debt 110,168,219
Total direct and overlapping debt $ 432,411,616
* my of 830107 =
gz of 8731/Q7
- ys of 1231407
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: o L ' TABLE 16
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
REVENUE BONDS - SALES TAX
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)
Sales Tax District #3 Justice Center Jail Addition

Fiscal SalesTax Total Debt Sales Tax Total Debt Sales Tax  Total Debt
Year  Revenue Service (1) Coverage Revenue  Service (1) Coverage  Revenue  Service {1) Coverage
2007 40,371,020 3461597 1166 10,878,486 3142382 3.46 10,878,486 1,345,134 8.09
2008 48405689 5852,332 827 11,904,699 4,270,447 278 11,904,711 1,814,533 B.56
2005 37,994,084 4521719 B8.40 9366466 35183056 266 8366474 1526737 6.13
2004 29969952 4,469,761 6.71 7,777,305 3,530,808 2.20 7775403 1539268 505
2003 27472151 6,156,496 4.46 7244984 3542578 2.05 7.245005 1,553,768 4.66
2002 25078134 4969938 505 6,668,935 3549694 1.88 6,668,956 1565981 4.26
2001 22848558 5052040 452 6,280,273 3,662,153 1.76 6,276,977 1575963 3.88
2000 21,779827 4,711,403 462 5916,204 3575275 165 5,916,212 1,588,664 3.72
1899 21,385991 5172998 413 5,680,481 3,575,218 1.59 5680458 1600242 3.55
1998 19512353 5156414 378 3,889,797 148441 26.20 3,889,774 - -

(1} Includes principal, interest and fees.
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, GOVERNMENT

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
(UNAUDITED)
(2) '
. Per Capita (1)
Fiscal (3) Personal Personal Unemployment
Year Population Incame Income Rate
2007 230,846 * * 29
2006 223,432 7,766,496,320 34,760 36
2005 213,633 5,940,920,097 27,809 7.5
2004 210,296 6,953,226,944 33,064 490
2003 202,203 6,387,784,973 31,591 47
2002 196,283 5,088,502,377 31,018 43
2001 183,466 5,848 864,112 30,232 4.4
2000 191,270 5,591,395,910 29,233 4.0
1999 188,053 5,161,678,744 27,448 3.2
1998 183,727 4,911,390,164 28,732 39

* Information not available

{1) Louisiana Occupational Information System

{2) Bureau of Ecenomic Analysis
{3) Louisiana Tech. Univarsity
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, : TABLE 18
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS
JUNE 2007 AND 1998
{(UNAUDITED)
2007 1998
Percentage Percentage

of Tetal Parish of Total Parish
Employer Employees Rank  Employment Empiloyees Rank Employment
St. Tammany Parish Schoal Board 7.334 1 5.41% 4,205 1 4.89%
St. Tammany Parish Hospital 1,688 2 1.48% 799 3 0.89%
Siideil Memaorial Hospital 1,158 3 1.01% 837 2 1.04%
Lakeview Regional Medical Center 721 4 0.83% 567 4 0.63%
5t Tammany Parish Sheriif Office 664 5 0.58% 540 5 0.60%
Southsast Louisiana Hospital 517 B 0.45% 550 5 0.61%
St Tammany Parish Government 613 7 0.45% 297 10 0.33%
Narthshore Regional Medical Center 427 8 0.37% 502 7 0.56%
City of Slidell 380 9 0.34% 328 8 0.37%
Gilsbar Ing. 308 10 027% N/A
Goux Enterprises/Goux Health Care N/A 300 9 0.33%
Total - 10 largest employers 13,721 12.00% 9,025 10.06%
Total - All other employers 100,631 88.00% 80672 89.94%
Totel - All empioyers 114,352 100.00% 89,697 100.00%

Source: book of Lists 1397-1998, New Orieans City Business
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General Government:

Legislative

Judiciai

Executive

Elections

Financial administration

Other - Unclassified
Public Safety
Highways and Streets
Sanitation
Health and Walfare
Culture - Recreation

Total Parish Employees

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT PARISH GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTIONIPROGRAM
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

TABLE 19

(UNAUDITED)

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
19 19 19 19 19 18 17
161 173 161 154 151 147 149
] 9 9 B 7 7 7
9 10 g 9 8 8 8
15 18 16 16 15 14 12
61 65 62 56 51 43 41
30 31 27 28 - 27 21 17
145 172 - 165 157 152 147 133
17 17 15 18 7 7 13
26 30 28 27 24 23 14
22 21 20 26 28 18 18
513 565 531 518 487 453 429

Source: St. Tammany Parish Department of Finance

{1) Information on the number of employees prior to 2001 is not readily avaiiable.
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" Géneral Govemment
Planning Department
Zoning cases
Conditional use permits
Plan review
Agenda items
Councit appeals

Public Safety
Building permits issued
Single family new construction
Mobile homes
Commercial construction

Roads and Bridges

Capital road improvements completed
No. of roads
Tetal cost

Road maintenance completed
Roadway palches/repairs
Roads graded, graveled or both
Maintenance overays

Sanitation : -
Sewerage inspection permits
Sewerage inspections
New systemns installed

Health and Welfare
Animal Services
No. of animal intakes
Community Action Agency
No. of households served

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION/DEPARTMENT

TABLE 20

LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
82 119 80 106 84 81 85 95
215 226 124 145 170 140 116 101
6 7 7 14 5 36 41 29
255 320 219 274 130 252 176 205
49 116 74 57 73 29 56 B4
1,310 2,238 2255 2,820 2,457 2,060 1,912 1,628
438 497 373 308 376 447 358 470
552 558 561 454 246 209 376 189
183 61 ) 182 225 114 99 185
16,188,960 3,507,238 5,079,300 6,158,789 7,845226 5914083 3,806,227 7,863,443
657 387 689 860 807 633 656 497
375 394 471 635 606 579 566 771
32 32 25 47 41 8 18 64
1,657 2133 1,768 1797 1187  NoleA NoteA  Note A
1,890 2245 1,500 2 100 1,407  Note A NoteA  Note A
141 190 260 390 Note B Note A Note A Note A
6,300 5436 5,670 5,853 5184  Note B Note B 5,376
2,756 1,998 2,153 4,328 5,044 4,895 4192 Note B

Note A . Sewerage Inspections began during 2003,

Note B iInformation not readily available.

Source: The various St. Tammany Parish Departments
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_ TABLE 21
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
GOVERNMENTAL CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS (1)
(UNAUDITED)

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
General Government
Legisiative .
Vehicles 2 2 2 2 1 1 1
Judicial
Executive ) ‘
Vehicles 10 14 7 7 6 5 5
Elections
. Financial Administration
Vehicles ’ 1 5 1 1 1 1 1
Other-Unclassified
Vehicles 26 27 27 25 21 20 13
Trailers 6 g 0 0 0 0 0
Generators 1 0 3 3 2 2 0
Public Safety
Vehicles 23 27 21 16 16 15 17
Trailers 6 6 0 0 Q ] 0
Generators 2 2 0 -0 e 0 0
Highways and Streets
Vehicles 89 86 97 75 76 77 65
Dump Trucks 64 85 b4 50 50 48 20
Motorgraders 1 11 11 11 12 12 12
Grade-alls o 0 0 0 1 1 1
Tractors 58 55 57 83 55 54 49
Dozers 2 3 3 3 3 3 3
Excavators 57 53 53 50 55 49 46
Trailers 59 3 33 KN 24 45 43
Generators 18 15 10 5 5 5 5
Sanitation
Vehicles 14 10 7 7 7 7 6
Excavalors 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trailers 2 0 0 0 0 0 0
Health and Welfare :
Vehicles 14 13 14 11 11 10 10
Trailers 7 4] 0 0 0 0
Culture and Recreation
Vehicles 16 8 14 21 14 1 8
Dump Trucks 1 0 e 0 0 0 0
Tractors 3 3 0 0 0 0 0
Trailers 8 1 0 -0 0 0 o]

(1) Information prior to 2001 is not readily available.
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[APORTE SEHRT
ROMIG HAND

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Members of the Parish Council
St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

We have audited the financral statements of the governmentai activities, the business-type
activities, the aggregate discretely presenied component unils, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, as of and for
the year ended December 31, 2007, which collectively comprise St. Tammany Parish,
Louisiana's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated June 25,
2008, We did not audit the financial statements of the following discretely presented
component units of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana;

Fire Protection District No. 1

Fire Protection District No. 4

Fire Protection District No. 12

Fire Protection District No. 13

St. Tammany Parish Coroner
Mosquito Abatemnent District No. 2

Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have
been furnished to us, and our apinion on these financial statements, insofar as it relates to
the amounts inciuded for these discretely presented component units, was based solely
on the reports of cther aucitors. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Govermment Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning anc performing our audit, we considered St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana’s
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures
for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Parish's internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Parish's internal control over financial reporting.
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A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions,
to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control
deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's
ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is maore than a
remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity's financial statements that is more
than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control. A
material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies,
that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial
statements will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies,
that results in more than a remote likelhocd that a material misstatement of the financial
statements will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and would neot necessarily identify all
deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or materal
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Si. Tammany Parish,
Louisiana's financial statements are free of matenial misstatement, we performed tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination cof financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objeclive of our audit, and accordingly, we
do not express such an opiniocn. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

We noted a certain matter that we reported to management of St. Tammany Parish,
Louisiana in a separate letter dated June 25, 2008.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the St
Tammany Parish Council, others within the entity, the Louisiana State Department of
Social Service {the designated State cognizant agency), the Legislative Auditor of the
State of Louisiana, and Federal grantor agencies and pass-through entities, and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

« !
dmﬁfézﬂ M
A Professional Accounting Corporation

Metairie, Louisiana
June 25, 2008
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[ APORTE SEHRT
ROMIG HAND

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCUUNTANTS

Report on Compliance With Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and on
Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circutar A-133

Members of the Parish Council
St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

Compliance

We have audited the compiliance of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana with the types of
compliance reguirements described in the U.8. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circutar A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal
programs for the year ended December 31, 2007. St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana’s major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the
responsibility of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States;
and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonabie assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about St. Tammany Parish,
Louisiana’'s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of St. Tammany Parish,
Louisiana's compliance with those requirements,

in our opinion, $t. Tammany Parish, Louisiana complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the
year ended December 31, 2007.
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and perferming our audit, we
considered St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana's internal control over compliance with the
requirements that couid have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, but
not for the purpose of expressing an apinion on the effecliveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Parish’s
internal control over compliance.

A controf deficiency in an entity’s internal control over compliance exists when the design or
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's
abifity to administer a federal program such that there is more than a remote likelihood that
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance

reguirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal
control.

QOur consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the St. Tammany
Parish Council, others within the entity, the Louisiana State Department of Social Service (the
designated State cognizant agency), the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana, and federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this
report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document.

&
A Professional Accounting Corporation

Metairie, Lovisiana
June 25, 2008
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

1.

9.

The auditot’s report expresses an unqualified opinion on the basic financial statements of
St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana.

No significant deficiencies were identified during the audit of the financial statements,

No instances of noncompliance material to the basic financial statements of St.
Tammany Parish, Louisiana were disclosed during the audit.

No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the major federal award programs were
identified during the sudit of the financial statements.

The auditor’s report on compliance for the major federal award prdgrams administered by '
St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana expresses an unqualified opinion.

Audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for St. Tammany Parish,
Louisiana are reported in Part C of this Schedule.

A management letter was issued.

The programs tested as major programs included;

PROGRAM s " CFDA No.

Social Services Block Grant 93.667
Public Assistance Grant : : : .97.036
Hazard Mitigation Grant ’ 97.039

The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B promﬁs was $913,195.

10. St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana was determined to be a low-risk auditee.

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

None

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS
AUDIT

None
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
SCHEDVLE OF AUDITS PERFORMED BY OTHER ORGANIZATIONS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

None
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.
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Pass Through Grantor : )
Federal Grantor Fad Office : Program Title . CFDA #
U.S. DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE '
Passged through LA Dept. of Agriculture & Forestry
Urban and Community Foreatry Program 10.875
U.8. DEPT. OF COMMERCE
Passed through Louiglana Department of Natural Resources -

NOAA Coastal Zone Management Administration Awards 11.419
U.S. DEPT. OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT ' -
Economic Development Initlative : 14.248
Supportive Housing Program ) 14.235
Passed through LA Dept. of Soclal Services -
Emergency Sheiter Grants Program o 14.231
Passed through LA Division of Administration - :
CDBG~Economic Development initlative : 14 246

U.5. DEPT, OF JUSTICE ‘
Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies & Enforcement of Profection Orders 16,590

Passed through LA Commjssion on Law Enforcement -

Juvenils Accounlability Incentive Block Grant ) 16.523
U.S. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION ) _
FAA  Alrportimprovement Program ' : 20,108
FTA  Federal Translt Capital Investrment Grants - : 20.500
FTA  Federal Transit Formuia Granis ' 20,507
Passed through LA Dept. of Transportation and Development - :

FAA  Alrport Improvement Prograny 20.106
FTA  Formuia Grants for Other Than Urbanired Areas 20.509
FHWA Highway Planning and Construction 20.205

Passed through Louisiana Department of Gulture, Recreation, and Tourism -
FHWA Recreatioral Treil Grants 20,218

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY o
Passed through LA Department of Environmental Quality - :
Nonpoint Source implementation Grants ' 66.460

Pagsed through The Lake Pontchartrain Basin Restoration Program FY 03 -

Water Quality Cooperative Endeavor Agresments 86.606
U.8. DEPT. OF ENERGY .
Passed through LA Housing and Finance/LA Association of
Community Action Partnerships - .
o Woeatherization Assistance for Low-Incomeg Persons o ’ §1.042
U.S. DEPT. OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES )
Passed through LA Dept. of Labor -

Community Services Block Grant ‘ 93.669
Passed through | A Association of Gommunity Action Partnerships -

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance (LIHEAP) §3.568
Passed through LA Dept. of Health & Hospitals

Soclat Services Block Grant 93.667
Passed through LA Secretary of State

Voting Access for Individuals with Disablilities Grants to States 93.617

U.S. DEPT. OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Passed through LA Govemor's Office of Homeland Security and
Emergency Preparedness - .
Flood Mitigation Assistance . 97.029
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program i : 97.039
Disastor Grants - Public Assistance (Presidentlally Declared Disasters) 97.036
Passed through LA Governor’s Office of Homeland Security and
Emergency Preparedness/ LA Dept. of Pulllic Safety -

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program $7.038
Crisis Counseling ' 97.032
Emergency Management Planning Grants ' . 97.042
Pre Disaster Mitigation ' 87.047

Passed through LA Department of Public Safety and State Police and LA Military
Department, Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness -

State Domestic Preparedness Equipment Support Program 97.004
Passed through the United Way -
Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program : 67.024
TOTAL FEDERAL GRANTS
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(Acerued) Unearned {Accrued) Uneamed
Total Grant Award Revenue at 12/31/08 Cash Recalpts Revenue Recognized Expanditures Revenue at 12107
90,138 - 5,620 15,035 15,035 (8,408}
88,125 19,592 44 072 48,008 48,008 156,656
248,000 - - - - -
184,920 (4,718} 109,576 112,640 112,640 (7,782)
20,336 {6,075) 20,146 14,071 14 071 -
3,029,000 . 90,967 74,331 74,331 16,636
1,441,727 (130,984) 445713 436,065 436,065 {121,336)
34,388 - 7,014 11,745 11,745 4,731)
385,000 (1 23,719} 341,480 251,732 251,732 (33.961)
1,857 445 {2,437) 39,278 198,031 156,031 {159,150}
7,544,258 (62,651) 379,208 383,162 353,192 {(35,635)
18,123 {18,123) 18,123 - - -
261,283 (18,067} 230,880 212,913 212,913 .
1,283,399 (12,903) 162,001 157,624 157 624 (8,526)
75,000 - - 75,000 75,000 (¥5,000)
1,107,720 (148,282) 82,332 - - (67.650)
992,549 (14,179 254,017 260,142 250,142 (20,304)
72,467 {2,568} 10,345 7779 7,779 -
747,638 (5,614) 354,439 382,843 382843 (34,018) .
989,527 56,318 386,637 455,113 455,113 {2,158)
1,200,000 - 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 -
26,000 - - 2870 2,670 (2,670)
4,340,702 14,028 - - - 14,028
1,183,956 - ’ - 274,057 274,087 (274,057)
220,434,734 (37,959,692) 15,885,950 {3.,115,560) 25,164,502 (18,8568,182)
410,115 - - 92,963 02,963 {92,963)
10,000 6,409 - - - 6,409
145,308 {14,839} 69,636 72,960 72,960 (18,163)
725,684 - 127 613 120,606 120,606 6,907
1,431,463 (1,542) 380,596 408,549 408,649 (29,585)
39,293 29,293 30,098 30,098 195
; 250,418,299 s {38,451 744) $ 20,795,955 § 2159,767 § 30,439,859 § (19.795,4”5
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

NOTEA

DESCRIPTION OF GRANTS

The majority of Federal Assistance reccived by the Parish is in the form of ﬂow-through grants that pass through a
state agency prior to teaching the Parish. Among these are the Community Services Block- Grant, Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG), Watershed Protection and Flood Prevention, and the Weatherization Assistance
for Low-Income Persons Grant. Other Federal Assistance is received directly by the Parish, such as the Grants to
Encourage Arrest Policies and Enforcement of Protection Orders and the Gulf of Mexico Program Grant.

NOTE B

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards has been prepared on the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Grant revenues are recorded, for financial reporting purposes, when the Parish has met the cost
reimbursement or funding requirements for the respective grants.

ACCRUED REIMBURSEMENT

Various reimbursement procedures are used for Federal Awards received by the Parish. Consequently, timing
differences between expenditures and program reimbursements exist at the beginning and end of the year. Accrued
revenue included in the accompanying schedule represents an excess of expenditurgs over cash reimbursements

received. Deferred revenue represents an excess of cash reimbursements over expenditures.

NOTE C

SUB-RECIPIENTS

During 2007, the Parish made payments to sub-recipients out of funds received under the Grants to Encourage Arrest
Policies and Enforcement of Protection Orders as follows:

GRANTS SUB-RECIPIENTS AMOUNT
Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies and Enforcement of Safe Harbor, Inc, 89,045
Protection Orders '

Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies and Enforcement of St. Tammany Parish Sheriff's Office 123,993
Protection Orders

Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies and Enforcement of Judicial Expense Fund ~ 22™ Judicial Court 36,293
Protection Orders

Grants to Encourage Arrest Pohcws and Enforcement of Washington Parish Sheriff’s Office 39,140
Protection Orders

Social Services Block Grant Slidell Memorial Hospital 1,200,000
Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grant Juvenile Drug Court for the 22™ Judicial 11,745

District Court
Total Payments to Sub-Recipients $1,500,216
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

P. O. Box 628 ‘ Kevin 1
CoOVINGTON, LA 70434 Das

PHONE: (9B5) BO8-2513 Parish President
FAX: (985) 898-5238 : )

e-mail: finance@stpgov.org

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Nohe
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CERTIFIED PURLIC ACCOUNTANTS

WRITER'S DNRECT D1AL (504) 838-4861

June 25, 2008

Members of the Parish Council
St. Tammany Parish, Louistana

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of St. Tammany Parish,
Louisiana {ihe Parish) for the year ended December 31, 2007 (on which we have issued our
report dated June 25, 2008), in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of OMB Circular
A-133, we considered the Parish’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control)
as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opiniocn on the
effectiveness of the Parish's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Parish’s internal control.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control
deficiency, or a combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’'s ability
to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihcod
that a misstatement of the Parish’s financial statements that is more than inconsequential will
not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or a combination of significant deficiencies,
that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial
statements will not be prevented or defected by the Parish's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purposes described in the first
paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Ve did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.
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However, during our audit we became aware of the following matter that is an opportunity for
strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency. The memorandum that
accompanies this letter summarizes our comments and suggestions concerning those
matters.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, and
members of the Parish Council, and is not intended to be and shouid not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

CURRENT YEAR AUDIT RECOMMENDATION AND OBSERVATIONS:

Recommendation: During our testing of credit card expenditures, we noted that a number
of transactions did not have sufficient documentation to support the nature of the transaction.
The effect of this condition was potential improper coding of these transactions.

We recommend that payment of expenditures incurred through Parish sponsored credit
cards should not be processed until all decumentation supporting the nature of the
transaction is obtained. VWe believe that strict adherence to these policies will minimize
internal control risks factors associated with Parish sponsored credit cards, and decrease the
likelihood of improper coding of transactions.

Management Response:

Management has implemented policies and procedures that require full documentation of
credit card expenditures before payment is made. Reimbursements will be requested for
charges not properly documented.

Audit Assistance and Cooperation

As in years past, we would like to thank the management and staff of the Parish for the
cooperation and assistance afforded us during the audit fieldwork. We appreciate the
opportunity to present these comments for your consideration and we will be glad to discuss
them with you at your convenience. This report is intended solely for management and
should not be used for any other purpose.

Aty lolit, S o Mot

A Professional Accounting Corporation





